Regular Session Board Meeting
Bulloch County Board of Education
William James Educational Complex Boardroom
Thursday, July 13,2023
6:30 p.m.
Agenda
(The Board requests all cell phones be silenced.)

Call to Order

Moment of Silence/Pledge of Allegiance
Amend/Adopt the Agenda

Board Member Comments

Public Participation

The public may address the Board of Education concerning issues other than specific student or individual matters. To participate in the Public Participation segment
of the meeting, please sign in on the sign-in sheet located at the podium before the Board meeting begins at 6:30 p.m.; a three-minute time limit will be imposed for
each speaker. A timer will be set and appear on the screen and a buzzer will sound when time expires. At this point, please conclude remarks. Passing unused time to
another person is not allowed. Your cooperation in this matter will be appreciated.

No speaker shall indulge in personal attacks while speaking. All comments are to be addressed directly to the Board of Education. Personnel concerns may be
addressed in writing to the Superintendent or Chairman of the Board of Education. The Board is not able to vote, comment or respond to issues or comments made
during public participation. Please submit a copy of your written concerns to the Board Secretary.

Superintendent’s Report

A. Consent Agenda

1. Board Minutes: June 8, 2023 Regular Session
June 22, 2023 Work Session

2. Board Member Payroll for June 2023

3. Financial Report for May 2023

B. Old Business for Approval
1. Student Code of Conduct
2. Intergovernmental Agreement with Bulloch County Board of Commissioners and Bulloch County Board of
Education - Safety Resource Officers
C. New Business for Approval
1. Microsoft Licensing
2. Teacher Laptop Refresh
3. School Nutrition Services Bids for 2023-2024 School Year
a. Food, Bread and Milk Bids
b. Paper and Chemical Bids
New Business to be Placed on the Table
Executive Session
Return to Open Session
Personnel Recommendations
Adjournment

maEED



Superintendent’s Report



Consent Agenda



Bulloch County Board of Education
Minutes of Board Regular Session
June 8, 2023

The Bulloch County Board of Education met in a Regular Session Meeting on Thursday, June 8,
2023, at 6:30 p.m. in the boardroom at the Central Office. Board members present were as
follows: Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera
Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and Superintendent Charles Wilson.

Chairman Womack led the Moment of Silence and Pledge of Allegiance.

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Elizabeth Williams
and Glennera Martin, the agenda was approved as presented. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack,
Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay
Cook and Maurice Hill)

Following Board Member comments, there was no public participation. During the
Superintendents Report Superintendent Wilson informed the Board of a correction to the 2023-
2024 School Calendar in the weather make up days from April 8 and 9, 2024 to April 1 and 2,
2024. The 8™ and 9t are school/work days. Assistant Superintendent of School Improvement
Teresa Phillips Director of School Improvement Chad Prosser presented information and
requested Board assistance in making adjustments to the Student Code of Conduct. After the
suggested revisions are made the Code of Conduct will be brought back to the Board for
approval in July.

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Maurice Hill, and
second by Donna Clifton, the Board unanimously approved the Consent Agenda that consisted of
the following: Board Minutes: May 9, 2023 Called Special Session, May 11, 2023 Regular
Session, May 22, 2023 Special Called Session, and the May 23, 2023 Special Called Session;
Surplus — Maintenance Equipment and Vehicles Lot #765; Board Member Payroll for May 2023
and the Financial Report for April 2023. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr.
Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glennera Martin, and
second by Jay Cook, the Board unanimously approved the FY24 Budget. (8:0 Yes — Glenn
Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather

Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill).

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Stuart Tedders, and
second by Jay Cook, the Board unanimously approved the revisions to Policy DIB — Financial
Reports. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton,
Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Donna Clifton, and
second by Maurice Hill, the Board unanimously approved the revision to the 2024-2025 School
Calendar. The previously approved calendar incorrectly had employees working 191 days



instead of 190 days and likewise students attending school for 178 days instead of 177 days. The
adjustment will be made to dates in January 2025. Employees will now be returning to work on
January 3, 2025 instead of January 2, 2025 and students will return on January 7, 2025 instead of
January 6, 2025. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna
Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Heather Mims, and
second by Glennera Martin, the Board unanimously approved Arey Jones as the vendor for
Chromebook purchases for a period of 1 year to continue through June 30, 2024 for 1125 HP 14”
G7 Chromebooks during the 2023-2024 school year to replace units that have reached their end-
of-life support with Google this year and need to be replaced. These units are included in the
FY?24 requested budget for a cost of $254.42 per device and an anticipated cost for this project to
be $286,222.50. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna
Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review, discussion and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Donna
Clifton, and second by Jay Cook, the Board unanimously approved the Southeast Bulloch High
School Advanced Chorus trip. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart
Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Glennera Martin, and
second by Liz Williams, the Board unanimously approved the purchase of Nine (9) air-
conditioned International model, Diesel, 77 passenger regular education buses at a cost of
$140,000 per bus for a total cost of $1,260,000 from Rush Bus Centers utilizing ESPLOST IV
funds. Also, approved was the purchase of two (2) air-conditioned Thomas model, Diesel, 54
passenger special needs buses at a cost of $135,915 per bus for a total of $271,813 from Peach
State Bus Center, utilizing ESPLOST IV funds. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams,
Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Glenn Womack, and
second by Liz Williams, the Board unanimously approved SAVVAS as the mathematics
textbook provider for grades K-5 $699,869.10, and grades 6-8 $300,056.40, for the total amount
of $999,925.50. This is a six-year textbook adoption. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth
Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and

Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Heather Mims, and
second by Maurice Hill, the Board unanimously approved the contract with Literacy Matters
Consulting to deliver guided reading professional learning in the amount of $166,500. (8:0 Yes
— Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin,
Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Liz Williams, and
second by Glenn Womack, the Board unanimously approved to purchase the renewal for iReady
reading and math software in the amount of $361,611.00 for K-8™ grade from Curriculum
Associates. This is for the diagnostic assessments, instruction, teacher toolbox, and professional



learning. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton,
Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Donna Clifton, and
second by Maurice Hill, the Board unanimously approved the renewal of the existing Edgenuity
software in the amount of $147,136.44. This price includes site licenses for all of the district’s
middle schools, high schools, the Transitions Learning Center, Cedarwood, and the BCS non-
traditional high school program (LIFE). The software also provides a solution for credit recovery
for students enrolled at the district’s high schools, the TLC, the LIFE program and the
Graduation Performance Academy (GPA). This quote also included Vitrual Tutors, an
individualized support designed for high school EOC courses, and Plagiarism Checker for all
middle and high schools. The quote also included a pilot at Langston Chapel Middle School for
small group tutoring during the school day. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr.
Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Donna Clifton, and
second by Glennera Martin, the Board unanimously approved Project Number PE22235 the
Modular Restroom Utility Connections by Cartee Construction and Utilities, LLC., as the lowest
responsive bidder to complete the base bid work for the sum of $138,594.97. This project will be
funded by ESPLOST IV. (8:0 Yes — Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders,
Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill)

Upon motion by Glennera Martin, and second by Jay Cook, the Board unanimously voted to
enter into executive session to discuss or deliberate upon the appointment, employment,
compensation, hiring, disciplinary action or dismissal, or periodic evaluation or rating of a public
officer or employee or to interview applicants for the position of superintendent; (O.C.G.A. § 50-
14-3(b)(2)); to consider a matter involving the disclosure of personally identifiable information
from a student’s educational records; (20 USC § 1232g); and to discuss records that are
otherwise protected from disclosure under the Open Records Act and there is no reasonable
means to consider the records without closing the meeting; (O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(b)(4). (8:0 Yes -
Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin,
Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill) Board Members present at the time of executive
session were as follows: Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton,
Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill

Upon motion by Maurice Hill, and second by Donna Clifton, the Board unanimously voted to
return to open session. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders,
Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill). Board Members
present at the time of return to open session were as follows: Glenn Womack, Elizabeth
Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and

Maurice Hill

Following review in executive session, recommendation by the Superintendent to deny the request
for transfer by S.B., upon motion by Heather Mims, and second by Liz Williams, the Board
unanimously voted to deny the transfer request of S.B. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth
Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and

Maurice Hill).



Following review in executive session, recommendation by the Superintendent to deny the request
for transfer by A.T., upon motion by Donna Clifton, and second by Maurice Hill, the Board
unanimously voted to deny the transfer request of A.T. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth
Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and

Maurice Hill).

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Maurice Hill, and
second by Glennera Martin, the Board unanimously approved the Personnel Recommendations as
presented and are made a part of these minutes by reference. (Classified employees are employed
at the will of the Board; certified employees are employed contingent upon the receipt of criminal
background checks satisfactory to the Superintendent and Board.) (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack,
Elizabeth Williams, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook

and Maurice Hill).

There being no further business, upon motion by Heather Mims, and second by Donna Clifton, the
Board unanimously voted to adjourn the meeting. (8:0 Yes - Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams,
Dr. Stuart Tedders, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Heather Mims, Jay Cook and Maurice Hill).

Charles G. Wilson, Jr., Superintendent Glenn Womack, Board Chair



Bulloch County Board of Education
Minutes of Work Session Board Meeting
Thursday, June 22, 2023

The Bulloch County Board of Education met in a Work Session Meeting on Thursday, June 22, 2023 at
6:30 p.m. in the boardroom at the Central Office. Board members present were as follows: Heather Mims,
Donna Clifton, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Chairman Glenn Womack, Vice Chairman Elizabeth Williams, Jay
Cook, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin. Superintendent Charles Wilson.

Chairman Glenn Womack called the meeting to order.

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Stuart Tedders, and second by
Glennera Martin, the agenda was approved as presented. (8:0 Yes - Heather Mims, Donna Clifton, Dr.
Stuart Tedders, Chair Glenn Womack, Vice Chair Elizabeth Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and
Glennera Martin)

Upon motion by Liz Williams, and second by Heather Mims, the Board unanimously voted to enter into
executive session to discuss or deliberate upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring,
disciplinary action or dismissal, or periodic evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee or to
interview applicants for the position of superintendent; (0O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(b)(2)); To consult and meet
with legal counsel pertaining to pending or potential litigation, settlement, claims, administrative
proceedings, or other judicial actions brought or to be brought by or against the school district or an
officer or employee or in which the officer or employee may be directly involved; (O.C.G.A. § 50-14-
2(1) (8:0 Yes - Heather Mims, Donna Clifton, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Chairman Glenn Womack, Vice
Chairman Elizabeth Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin.) Board Members present at
the time of executive session were as follows: Heather Mims, Donna Clifton, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Board
Chair Glenn Womack, Vice Chair Elizabeth Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin.

Upon motion by Jay Cook, and second by Glennera Martin, the Board unanimously voted to return to
open session. (8:0 Yes - Heather Mims, Donna Clifton, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Chairman Glenn Womack,
Vice Chairman Elizabeth Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin.) Board Members
present at the time of return to open session were as follows: Heather Mims, Donna Clifton, Dr. Stuart
Tedders, Board Chair Glenn Womack, Vice Chair Elizabeth Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and
Glennera Martin.

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Glenn Womack, and second
by Heather Mims, the Board approved the personnel recommendations as presented and discussed.
(Classified employees are employed at the will of the Board; certified employees are employed
contingent upon the receipt of criminal background checks satisfactory to the Superintendent and
Board.) (7:0:1) (7 Yes - Heather Mims, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Chair Glenn Womack, Vice Chair Elizabeth
Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin) (1 Abstention — Donna Clifton)

Following Executive Session, the Work Session topic was Foundational Planning and Long-term
Facilities Needs. Following the Superintendent’s review and lengthy discussion with Board Members,
recommendation by Superintendent Wilson, upon motion by Stuart Tedders, and second by Donna
Clifton, the board unanimously approved the recommendation of Phase I (2023 through 2028): 1. Build
anew SEBHS for 2,500 students, expandable to 3,000 students for future contingency, including career



academy offerings. 2. Equip Statesboro High School and Portal High School with career academy
offerings. (8:0 Yes - Heather Mims, Donna Clifton, Dr. Stuart Tedders, Chair Glenn Womack, Vice
Chair Elizabeth Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin)

There being no further business, upon motion by Heather Mims, and second by Glennera Martin, the
Board unanimously voted to adjourn the meeting. (8:0 Yes - Heather Mims, Donna Clifton, Dr. Stuart
Tedders, Chair Glenn Womack, Vice Chair Elizabeth Williams, Jay Cook, Maurice Hill and Glennera
Martin.)

Charles Wilson., Superintendent Glenn Womack, Board Chair



BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD MEMBER PAYROLL
FOR THE MONTH OF: June 2023
July 2023 Payroll

NAME CSl# DATES
Donna Clifton 658 6/8; 6/22
Jay Cook 6712 6/8; 6/19; 6/22
Maurice Hill 1452 6/8; 6/22
Glennera Martin 6713 6/8; 6/22
Heather Mims 5460 6/8; 6/22
Stuart Tedders 7267 6/8; 6/22
Elizabeth Williams 3396 6/8; 6/9; 6/10; 6/22
Glenn Womack 8343 6/8; 6/22

TOTAL

100-9990-2300-111-8010-0-06-000-00000

June 8, 2023 - GSBA Workshop Virtual/In Person and BOE Meeting
June 9, 10, 2023 - GSBA Delegate Assembly and Conference

June 19, 2023 - GSBA Whole Board Governance Make Up

June 22, 2023 - Work Session

AMOUNT

200.00
300.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
400.00
200.00

1,900.00



Submitted By For {\)4 ‘3'0 (

f Name Mary Henley Address 150 Williams Road Suite A
i
|| Title Admin Assistant to Supt.
System/Org Bulloch County Schools City/State/Zip Statesboro, GA 30458
| Phone 912.212.8508 Email mhenley@bullochschools.org
' # Name Function ' Quantity
1 Elizabeth Williams Summer Conference - IN-PERSON Registration 1
. - Policy Pre-Conference Workshop - IN-PERSON
; 2 Elizabeth Williams Registration 1
: 3 Glenn Womack Policy Pre-Conference Workshop - VIRTUAL Registration 1
- Policy Pre-Conference Workshop - IN-PERSON
4 Glennera Martin Registration 1
5 Heather Mims Policy Pre-Conference Workshop - VIRTUAL Registration 1
6 Jay Cook Policy Pre-Conference Workshop - VIRTUAL Registration 1
Stuart Tedders Policy Pre-Conference Workshop - VIRTUAL Registration 1

All checks should be submitted to:

Georgia School Boards Association

5120 Sugarloaf Pkwy.

Lawrenceville, GA 30043

Please include the invoice # on your check and reference the

2023 GSBA Summer Conference.
; Overflow Hotels

TN o Wes.

GSBA Conferenvce Page

HYatf Hotel Link .




Bulloch County Board of Education
Board Meeting Attendance Form

alled/W ork Session

Date June_ 8, 2023

Donna Clifton m\ &ASV\J

Jay Cook

Heather Mims

VW/W,/

Stuart Tedders /@O@/
Elizabeth Williams /é'l’)()/t) /\_)

s W i NogiZ




W\AOQED&i Gewernance Mﬁf\f@‘/\f

Bulloch County Board of Education
Board Meeting Attendance Form
Regular/Called/Work Session

Date < i \qw 2033

Donna Clifton

Jay Cook

G,
BJi

Maurice Hill

Glennera Martin

Heather Mims

Stuart Tedders

Elizabeth Williams

Glenn Womack




Bulloch County Board of Education
Board Meeting Attendance Form
Regular/CalledSession

Date  Jume 2 _AOL Y
Donna Clifton Q\J\s %\)

Jay Cook

Maurice Hill 4{ /g/ ,{ — _,)(/ ,QJ

Stuart Tedders VQ W

Elizabeth Williams V/ )‘?)/}JN/_)

Glenn Womack \%\QQ/IV"\/ UJO“’YT\OQL“\




TO: Superintendent
FROM: Alison A. Boatright, Director of Business Services
DATE: June 28,2023

RE: May 2023 Financial Reports

Highlights for the General Fund revenues and expenditures are as follows:

e Tax Collections — It appears that we will collect approximately 3% more than projected for tax
collections at year end.

e Local Option Sales Tax (LOST) — These revenues continue to be better than expected. We
should collect at least $1.7M more than budgeted.

e State QBE revenues increased due to the $3.46M FY 23 midterm allotment increase.

e General Fund Expenditures — As of April 30, 2023, we have completed 91.67% of the fiscal year
and our year-to-date expenditures reflect 98.6% of total budgeted expenditures. Due to the
mid-year raises, actual expenditures will exceed budgeted expenditures.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about the May 2023 financial reports.



TS9'121°9 $ L69'VY $ L9LOLT'S $ - $ Lzeeil $  ¥pT's9 $ 8ILTT9 $
61£'866'88 S T65'68¢S°1 $ TIS'8Y0'81 $ 019°€S9'8 $ €59'866C $ (sLL'Lise $ 89L'%6TT'09 $
I81°T65'68 $ 78€°95S"1 $  905°€80°01 $ 60111981 $ 08TTLLT $ TEII9CT $  PLO'SOEYS $
(€91°v6S) $ oL1'62 $ 900°696°L $ (66t°L56'6) § ELE9TT $ (LO6'SLLY) $ ¥69°126°S $
LLB'LTL'69T s £29'8LTC $ 8ST'IELOI $ osL'ozy'oT $ SLSLI6Y $  IPEVOSLI $  6TESLS'SOI $
$80°ST8LT s 659081 $ - $  000°00S°L1 g - $ 601'Epl $ 9IE'l $
€6L'T06'IST s $96°L60°T $  8STIELOI $ 0SL'0Z6'8 $ SLS'LI69 $  TETT99'LI $  E10'PLS'SOL $
0SL0Z6°8 $ - $ - $ 0SL'0T6'8 § - $ - $ - $
9818899 s - $ OLI'L899 $ - s - $ 9IE'l $ - $
SLS'L16'9 s - $ - $ - $ SLS'LI69 $ - $ - $
0pS'SET s - $ - $ - $ - $ 6vrI8 $ 16051 $
P6LP8I‘T $ 6p1°1 $ 885°66€ $ - $ - $ SLI'P6I $ T88'680°C $
601°150°8 $ - $ 066°€8 $ - $ - $ ST $  YOL'SHE'L $
60606501 $ 85T $  EIL'SST'T s - $ - $ s8Il $ ESL'EEES $
TZL'6EL $ 88€C $ 0sT'8 $ - $ - $ - $ €80°6TL 3
T6E'T19'8 S €9L°E $ - $ - § - $ SeT'E $  E6€'509'8 $
$19'658 ) YSEL g - § - $ - $ 810°sS $ ThTLeL $
7000851 $ s $ - g & $ - & = $ 00°08S°1 $
T1€'60S'S $ ® $ - $ - $ - $ 19S'€6LT $ 0SLSILT $
OLL'LLI'0T S - $ SEELTI $ - $ - $ EPII0IT $ 88T6H6'L $
0Z8'PEE'08 $ TS0'€80°T $ 60C°691°C $ - $ - $  PEL'SOY'TI $ 978'€L9'E9 $
PILEET 691 S €6L°LOE'T $  $97'969'81 $  15T€9r'91 $ 8Y6EVI‘L $  PEY'STOEL $  €T0'L6VITL $
$80‘ST'LI S 659081 $  000°00S°L1 $ - $ - $  strvpl $ - $
0€9'80€°IST $ PEILTIT $ v9T'961°1 $  1ST€9¢°91 $ 8Y6'EPI‘L $  600°188°CI $  €2O°L6YITI $
8EL'990°LT $ = $ - $ - $ TITT91'9 $  LTSP06'01 $ - $
90¥'LEIOL S - $ 859°0IL $ 808081 $  8TO'SHE'l $ 11£°008°L9 $
€8P°0£8°9 $ PEI'LTI'T $ 909's8t $ L6SSIL $ 626008 $ ¥S8°0¢€ $ €9£°0L9°C $
€00'PLL'9S $ - $ - $  PSOLBL'ST $ - $ - $  6bE9ZO'TY $
spund |Iv pung pung pung pung spung pung
|emoy SaljIANoY Aepng ERITSEIN uonnN anuanay |eJauan)
ala looyag leyiden 19e@ looyas lepdads

aouejeg pund ui sabueys pue sainjipuadxg ‘sanuaray Jo Juswaje}s

[EMOY NEq-0] 18I

uonajdwo) 3abpng %, 29°16
€202 ‘L€ Ael
|en}ay "sA }3abpng

uopeanp3 jo piseog Ajunos yasojng

SPuUeIqUINIUY

ueeg puny Suipuyg
duejeg puny sutuuidag

$as() PO pue saamipuadxy
JIA0 S324N0S JIYJO PUE SINUIAIY
Jo (A3uanya() / ssaaxyg

$3s() JIYIQ pue saamyipuadxy [ejog,

$as() JOYIO

saamipuadxyq [ej0],

NAIAS 192

uopINIISU0) pue uonIsINbdy sapiELy
weafoag uonyny [00YdS

5321A13G J10ddng 12130

$321A19S 110ddng jenyua)

$321A13S uonelrodsues ], Juapns
$IIIAIAS Jue|d Jo uonesdd(Q pue IdULUNUIRIA
$301A198 J10ddng ssaursng

SIIIAIIS UONEISIUTWPY [00YIS
SIINAIIS UOHELSIUTWPY [EIIUID)
SIDIAIAS BIPIJA] [EUOEINPH

SIIIAIAG [eUOINDSU] JO JudurdAoxdur]
$301A19¢ Jidng

SIDIAIIS [LUOIIINIISU]

SImipuadxy

$321N0S JIY)() PUE SINUIAY [¥)0],
$221n0§ 1O

SINWIAIY [¥I0],

$321N0§ [€1IPI
$321n0§ NEIS
$321N0§ [EIO] JIYIO
SIXE], [€I0]

SINUIAY



Bulloch County Board of Education
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget vs. Actual
May 31, 2023

91.67 % Budget Completion

GENERAL FUND

Revenues

Local Taxes

Other Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

Other Sources
Total Revenues and Other Sources

Expenditures

Instructional Services

Pupil Services

Improvement of Instructional Services
Educational Media Services

General Administration Services
School Administration Services
Business Support Services
Maintenance and Operation of Plant Services
Student Transportation Services
Central Support Services

Other Support Services

Total Expenditures
Other Uses

Total Expenditures and Other Uses

Excess / (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other Uses

Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted
Less: Reserved Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted

Actual
Current Year-To- % of
Budget Month Date Budget

$ 40,155951 § 2,229,030 $ 41,026,349 102.2%
$ 2,095,952 $ 330,654 $ 2,670,363 127.4%
$ 71,440,898 $ 7,100,917 $ 67,800,311 94.9%
$ -3 - $ -

$ 113,692,801 $ 9,660,601 § 111,497,023 98.1%
$ - $ -3 - 0.0%
$ 113,692,801 $ 9,660,601 $ 111,497,023 98.1%
$ 65,827,587 § 6,841,157 § 63,673,826 96.7%
$ 7,554,291 $ 868,392 § 7,949,288 105.2%
$ 2,651,511 § 257,178 § 2,715,750 102.4%
$ 1,479,866 $ 171,865 $ 1,580,002 106.8%
$ 840,168 $ 112,291 § 797,242 94.9%
$ 8,096,593 $ 902,540 $ 8,605,393 106.3%
$ 1,251,332 § (343,599) $ 729,083 58.3%
$ 10,233,830 $§ 1,082,248 § 9,333,753 91.2%
$ 6,851,928 §$ 2,378,049 § 7,945,704 116.0%
$ 2,131,634 § 235,844 § 2,089,882 98.0%
$ 124,504 $ 12,542 § 154,091 123.8%
$ 107,043,244 $§ 12,518,507 $ 105,574,013 98.6%
$ 343,640 § -3 1,316 0.4%
$ 107,386,884 $ 12,518,507 $ 105,575,329 98.3%
$ 6,305917 $ (2,857,906) $ 5,921,694

$ 52,591,535 $ 54,308,074

$  (5,200,000)

$ 53,697,452 $ 60,229,768



18680006 §  TSS'S8S'T  § S65°88S°81  § 019°€59‘8 096°LS¥'e § (SLLLISTT) § 0¥9°0¥T09 § Aymby puny pue
sapIIqery [eI0L
07€°866'88  §  TSS'S8S'T  § TIS'BYOST  § 019°€S9‘8 €59°866'C $ (SLLLIST) $ 89L°6TT09 $ Aymby puny [ej0],
07€'866'88 §  TSS'S8S‘T  $ TISBYOBT  § 019°€S9‘8 €59°866'C $ (SLL'LIST) $ 89L°6TT09 $ Aymbyg pung
= $ SJASSY PIXIy Ul JUIUIISIAUY
Aynbyg punyg
192°010°1 $ - $ €80°0¥S $ - LOE6SY $§ - $ zL801 $ sanIIqeI] [¥30],
S $ Jlqeded spuog uonesiqQ [eIUInH
. $ spuny 12y3Q o, dnq
192°010°1 $ €80°0%S $ LOE6SY  $ TL801 $ dlqefe s)unoddy
sanIiqery
ALINOT ANNA ANV SALLITIAVIT
18680006 §  TSS'S8S'T  $§ $65°88S8T  § 019°€S9‘8 096°LSY'E § (SLLLIST) § Ov9°0¥T'09 $ $J3sSY [B10],
B $ 1qap wId3-3uojf Jo
- $ JUIWAINAIL 10) papiaoad 3q 0) Junouwry
- $ puny IIMAIIS 3G Ul d[e[ieAe Junowry
- $ §)9SSY paxiy
9560 $ 956‘c0T  $ A10juaAug
= $ J[qEAIIIIY IS2.13)U]
111°009 $ [11°009 $ J[qEAIIIY SHUN0IDY
= $ BI3.1099) J0 9)8)S wody an(
- $ spuny J3y)Q wo.rj anq
vISYOT'68 §  TSSS8ST  § S6S88S8T  $ 019°€S9‘8 T68°€S9°T $ (SLLLISTT)  $ 0v9°0¥T09 $ sjuaunsaau] Kretodurd [, pue yse)
SLASSY
spuny [Iv spuny punyj puny puny spung pung
[e10], ANAnoy sydaloag IARS uonLinyN ANUIAIY JeJudn)
[ooyag ende) 192 [ooyog [erads

(paypneun - siseg yseo)
€202 ‘1€ Aely
}99ysg aouejeg pauiquio)

uoneonpg jo pieog A&juno) yoojng



Old Business for Approval



BULI0CH
COUNTY

SCHOOLS

%

150 WiLLiams Roap, SuITE A
StaTESBORO, GA 30458

ProNE
912/212-8500
Fax
912/212-8529

INTERNET
www.bulloch.k12.ga.us

EmalL
boe@bulloch.k12.ga.us

TO: Charles Wilson, Superintendent

FROM: Teresa Phillips, Assistant Superintendent for School Improvement

DATE: June 29, 2023

RE: FY24 Student Code of Conduct

We are requesting approval of the FY24 Student Code of Conduct, which is
included with this memo.

The proposed FY24 Student Code of Conduct includes the changes that were
presented at the June 8, 2023 board meeting. During that meeting, board
members expressed a desire to make two additional changes.

1.

It was determined that “Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement” should be
added back for any offenses for which a report to law enforcement is
required by the state.

Board members requested an update to the wording for the
consequences for elementary bullying (3rd offense) to remove the
reference to being assigned to another alternative education program, if
available.

Original wording: The third offense of bullying in a school year, at
a minimum, shall result in the student being assigned to an
alternative school or another alternative education program, if
available.

Updated wording: The third documented offense of bullying in a
school year, at a minimum, shall result in the student being
assigned to an alternative school or served educationally through
alternative means.

We consulted with the board's legal counsel for the proposed change,
and were able to confirm there are no issues with the updated wording
since the only requirement is that "age-appropriate" discipline is imposed
for elementary students.

Both of these requested changes have been included in the proposed FY24
Student Code of Conduct. Please let me know if you have any questions.



Proposed Student Code of Conduct - FY24

General Expectations

The purpose of the Code of Conduct is to communicate established student behavioral expectations. Students are
expected to behave in a way that facilitates an effective, safe, and positive learning environment. Expected behavior is
behavior that promotes learning and encourages personal responsibility during the school day as well as during all
school-related activities. Included in the Code of Conduct are disciplinary policies, description of infractions, and
consequences for failure to adhere to school rules. Pursuant to Georgia law, student codes of conduct/discipline policies
shall identify consequences to address specific misbehavior as specified by law (O.C.G.A. 20-2-751.5).

The rules in the Code of Conduct are designed to notify students (grades K-12) as to the types of behaviors that are not
acceptable. Nevertheless, every specific variation of the prohibited Code of Conduct may not have been included.
Consequently, students should expect to be disciplined for misconduct that is obviously inappropriate. A specific
violation need not be written for every conceivable variation of behavior that directly affects the orderly mission of
the school. Students, their parents, and school personnel need to know and understand our expectations:
A. Students are expected to participate fully in the learning process.
B. Students are expected to avoid behavior that impairs their own or other students’ educational achievement.
C. Students are expected to show respect for the knowledge and authority of teachers, administrators, and
other school employees.
D. Students are expected to recognize and respect the rights of other students and adults.
E. Students are encouraged to seek the help of school officials to resolve conflicts with other students.
F. Parents/Guardians are expected to inform their children of the consequences, including potential criminal
penalties, of underage sexual conduct, bullying, cyberbullying and crimes for which a minor can be tried as
an adult.

Parents/Guardians, teachers, and school administrators are expected to work together to improve and enhance student
behavior and be actively involved in the behavior support processes designed to promote positive choices and
behavior. Parents/Guardians and students should contact the principal of the school if specific questions arise related
to the Code of Conduct.

Students who repeatedly disrupt the learning environment will be subject to disciplinary consequences.
Parents/Guardians, teachers and administrators are to work cohesively to encourage parent involvement in the learning
process. A parent conference may be requested as necessary. Parents/Guardians will be required to engage in the
problem solving process for students who fail to adhere to established standards of acceptable behavior (O.C.G.A.
20-2-765).

The Code of Conduct is in effect during the following times and in the following places:

A. At school or on school property at any time.

B. Off school grounds at any school activity, function or event and while traveling to and from such events.

C. On vehicles provided for student transportation by the school system and while waiting for and leaving
such vehicles under observation of school personnel.

D. Students may be disciplined for conduct off campus that is felonious or which may pose a threat to the
school’s learning environment or the safety of students and employees.

E. If a student is transitioning between schools or school districts, the consequences will follow the student to
the next school location (O.C.G.A. 20-2-751.2).



Required Public School System Reports to Qutside Agencies Concerning Student Acts
Any school employee who has reasonable cause to believe that a student has committed a criminal act on school
property or at a school function, has a duty to make a report of that act, in order that law enforcement can be notified.
Any student who commits any of the following acts on school property or at a school function will be reported to law
enforcement, in accordance with federal and state laws:
A. Certain battery offenses
Certain sexual offenses
Carrying certain weapons at school functions, on school property, or within school safety zones
Possession, use, sale, transfer of marijuana, illegal drugs and controlled substances
Other violations may be reported to law enforcement based on acts that concern the safety and well being
of students and staff members, to include terroristic threats.

SIS

Bulloch County Schools reserves the right to contact law enforcement concerning any offense that jeopardizes the
safety, health, and/or welfare of students and staff. In addition, terroristic threats will be reported.

Threat/Intimidation/Terroristic Threat

Any threat(s) to do harm to one or more persons or property of, in, or in any way related to any school or school
system is/are prohibited. A prohibited threat or intimidation may take the form of, without limitation, one or more
statements made verbally, in writing, or through any electronic means; one or more gestures; or general demeanor. A
prohibited threat or intimidation may be directed toward, without limitation, any administrator(s), teacher(s),
paraprofessional(s), staff member(s), school bus driver(s) or drivers’ helper(s), student(s), students’ parent(s) or
guardian(s), or attendee(s) at any school-sponsored event(s). Examples of prohibited threats or intimidation include,
without limitation, (1) placing one or more persons in fear of bodily harm; (2) threatening to subject physical,
personal, or real property to harm or damage; (3) making a bomb threat or some other threat of attack; (4) pulling or
activating, without authorization, one or more fire alarm(s) or security system(s); or (5) threatening, stating, or
expressing an interest in using or discharging a firearm in, at, near, around, or toward, or otherwise ““shooting” or
“shooting up,” any person(s), school(s), or school property or premises. It shall not be a defense to a charge of
Threat/Intimidation that (1) the individual charged did not intend to carry out or engage in the threatened conduct; (2)
any person(s) threatened did not experience or undergo an actual, subjective fear of harm; or (3) the individual charged
did not have the present or immediately-accessible means to carry out or engage in the threatened conduct.

Questioning and Apprehension by Law Enforcement on School Premises

A. Georgia Law authorizes law enforcement personnel to come onto school campuses for the purposes of
both interviewing and arresting students.

B. School system officials cannot impede law enforcement personnel in their investigative efforts.

C. Under Georgia Law, juveniles that are charged with a crime do not have a right to have their parents present
when being questioned by law enforcement personnel.

D. Law enforcement officials will be asked to sign a Student Release Into Custody form prior to removing a
student from the school premises.



Student Search and Seizure Policy
The Board authorizes reasonable searches of students directed to that end by authorized school officials. Searches based

on reasonable suspicion may proceed without hindrance or delay, but they shall be conducted in a manner which ensures
that students are not arbitrarily stripped of personal privacy. The principal of each school, or his/her authorized
representative, possesses the authority to conduct inspection of a student’s locker, automobile, person, or other
possessions based on a reasonable suspicion of the presence of unauthorized items. The term “unauthorized” is intended
to mean any item that is dangerous to the health or safety of students or school personnel, or disruptive of any lawful
function, mission or process of the school, or any item described as unauthorized in school rules available beforehand to
the student. Metal detectors and drug sniffing/ weapon sniffing canines may be used to search students and their personal
property to detect possession of unauthorized items before, during, or after the school day on school property, school
transportation, and at school related activities. A student’s failure to permit searches will be considered grounds for
disciplinary action.

Student cars brought on campus, student book bags and other containers, pocketbooks/purses, school lockers, desks and
other school property, including school buses, shall be subject to inspection and search by school authorities at all times
without further notice to students or parents. Such searches may be conducted using search dogs or hand-held metal
detectors.

In the event that a specific student is reported or suspected of having weapons, drugs, or other materials in violation of
school rules, school district policy or state law, his/her person may be searched. Full random searches will be conducted
by school officials and/or law enforcement.

Seizure of Illegal Materials: If a properly conducted search yields illegal or contraband materials, such findings shall be
turned over to proper authorities for ultimate disposition.

Corporal Punishment

All area, county, and independent boards of education shall be authorized to determine and adopt policies and
regulations relating to the use of corporal punishment by school principals and teachers employed by such boards
(0.C.G.A. 20-2- 730).

In-School Suspension (ISS)

Temporary removal of a student from his or her regular classroom.

In-school suspension is a short-term alternative to out-of-school suspension.

Students will not be counted absent.

Students will be assigned work from their classes.

Students will not receive zeroes unless they fail to make up work missed in their classes.

Students have the responsibility to complete missed make up work, consistent with the provisions outlined

earlier in this handbook.

Students may not participate in or attend any school-sponsored or extracurricular activities during the school

day when the student is assigned in-school suspension.

H. Students may participate in activities which occur entirely outside of the official school day when the
student is assigned in-school suspension. ’

HEHY0W >

@



Out-of-School Suspension (OSS)
Out-of-school suspension is an exclusion from all school facilities and activities. It is used as a disciplinary action to
deter inappropriate student behavior. This includes the violation of school rules, policies, and procedures.

A. If an offense occurs, the principal/designee will investigate the circumstances surrounding the offense.

B. Before being suspended, a student has a right to a conference with the principal or his designee where the
following takes place: (1) the charges against the student are explained to him/her; (2) if the student denies
his guilt, the evidence against the student is outlined for him/her; and (3) the student is given the opportunity
to tell his/her side of the story.

C. Parents/guardians will be notified of the consequence. Every reasonable effort shall be made to notify
parents when a student is suspended.

D. The days of suspension shall be specified by the principal/designee and such days shall begin as soon
as reasonably prudent.

E. Make-up work and/or alternative assignments will be permitted.

F. A student who has been assigned to out-of-school suspension for any disciplinary reasons shall not be present
on any school property for any reason, at any time during the term of the suspension except to attend student
disciplinary hearings.

G. A student who has been assigned to out-of-school suspension shall not participate in or attend any school
sponsored, extra-curricular activities (on or off campus), including field trips, beginning with the specific
time the OSS is assigned (which may not be the time suspension actually begins) until the beginning of
the calendar day following the last day of OSS suspension.

H. Out-of-School Suspension-Short Term is suspension for 10 days or less (0.C.G.A. 20-2-751).

I. Out of School Suspension-Long Term is a suspension for more than 10 school days but not beyond the
current school quarter or semester (O.C.G.A. 20-2-751). Long term suspension is an alternative that may be
imposed by the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel when determining punishment for a disciplinary
infraction, which resulted in the student being brought to a disciplinary hearing.

Expulsion
Expulsion is the removal of a student, by the school district, from Bulloch County Schools for a period longer than the
remainder of the current semester.

A. If a recommendation for expulsion is submitted to the Board of Education, written charges for the
expulsion recommendation shall be provided to the student and his/her parent(s) or guardian(s) along with
the expulsion proceedings information.

B. The Board of Education may refer any disciplinary action to the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel,
which shall conduct a hearing of the matter consistent with the Board policy. The issues to be determined at
the hearing shall be whether or not the student is guilty of the alleged violation of student regulations and, if
so, what appropriate punishment shall be imposed.

C. In determining the appropriate punishment to impose upon the student, the student disciplinary hearing
officer/panel shall review the specific circumstances of the incident that gave rise to the hearing and the
student’s disciplinary record.

D. The maximum punishment that may be imposed is permanent expulsion from the school and from the
Bulloch County School System.

E. Students who are expelled, with or without the opportunity to attend Transitions Learning Center, shall not
participate in school activities, on or off campus.



Student Disciplinary Hearing

Pursuant to the provisions of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, Section 20-2-753 et. Seq., (Ga. Laws 1984 VI,
p. 908), the Bulloch County Board of Education shall appoint a student disciplinary hearing officer or panel to hold
disciplinary hearings.

A.

B.

C.

Students who are accused of certain disciplinary infractions may be required to appear at a hearing

before a student disciplinary hearing officer/panel.

An alleged violation of the student code of conduct where the recommendation is suspension or expulsion of
longer than ten school days will result in a hearing before the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel.

The hearing officer/panel will listen to the evidence, determine if the student is guilty of the violation of the
student disciplinary rules, and will determine appropriate punishment to impose taking into consideration the
circumstances of the offenses and the student’s disciplinary record.

The student disciplinary hearing officer/panel will determine whether or not a student will be allowed to
apply to the alternative school program, the Transitions Learning Center (TLC). The student disciplinary
hearing officer will base their determination upon the nature of the offense committed and the student’s prior
discipline record.

Any decision of the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel may be appealed to the Board of Education by
filing a written notice of appeal within 20 days from the date the decision is rendered.

Alternative School Program
The Transitions Learning Center (TLC) addresses the general educational needs of students in grades 6-12 who have
been referred to an alternative educational setting.

A.
B.

C.
D.

The TLC is a program that is technology driven, individualized, and competency based.

Students and parents/guardians must complete an interview as part of the intake process. All parties must agree
to the structured terms of the enrollment agreement.

While a student attends TLC, they may not participate in school activities, on or off campus.

Graduating seniors who attend the Transitions Leaming Center will be allowed to participate with their

zoned high school’s graduation exercises.

Physical Violence Resulting in Substantial Injury to Faculty & Staff

A.

As used in this section of the Code of Conduct, the term “physical violence” means (1) intentionally making
physical contact of an insulting or provoking nature with the person of another; or (2) intentionally making
physical contact which causes physical harm to another unless such physical contacts or physical harms
were in defense of himself or herself, as provided in O.C.G.A. § 16-3-21.

This section of the Code of Conduct provides for the penalties to be assessed against a student found by a
disciplinary hearing officer pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-752 to have committed any act of physical violence
against a teacher, school bus driver, or other school official or employee. Such disciplinary hearing
officer/panel shall hold any disciplinary hearing in accordance with the provisions of O.C.G.A. § 20-2-754.

1. Any student alleged to have committed an act of physical violence shall be suspended pending the
hearing by the disciplinary hearing officer/panel.

2. The decision of the disciplinary hearing officer/panel may be appealed to the school board pursuant to
0.C.G.A. § 20-2-754.

3. If appropriate under section (c)(1), the decision of the disciplinary hearing officer/panel shall
include a recommendation as to whether a student may return to public school and, if return is
recommended, a recommended time for the student’s return to public school.

4. The school board may impose penalties not recommended by the disciplinary hearing officer/panel.



5. A student found by a disciplinary hearing officer/panel to have committed an act of physical violence,
as defined in section (a), against a teacher, school bus driver, school official, or school employee shall
be expelled from the public school system. The expulsion shall be for the remainder of the student’s
eligibility to attend public school pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-150. The school board at its discretion
may permit the student to attend an alternative education program for the period of the student’s
expulsion.

6. If the student who commits an act of physical violence is in kindergarten through grade eight, then
the school board at its discretion and on the recommendation of the disciplinary hearing
officer/panel may permit such a student to re-enroll in the regular public school program for grades
nine through twelve.

7. The school board at its discretion may permit a student in kindergarten through grade six, who has
committed an act of physical violence, as defined in section (a), above, to re enroll in the public
school system.

8. Any student found by a disciplinary hearing officer/panel to have committed an act of physical
violence against a teacher, school bus driver, school official, or school employee, as defined in
section (a), above, shall be referred to juvenile court with a request for a petition alleging delinquent
behavior.

Discipline for Special Education Students

The behavior of special education students shall be governed by the guidelines for conduct that are applicable to any
other student. Any disciplinary action taken as a result of a special education student’s violation of the student conduct
regulations, however, must be in accordance with state law, federal law and local practice/procedure and must be
determined by the student’s Individual Education Plan (IEP) or Behavior Intervention Plan (BIP).

Nothing in this section of the Code of Conduct shall be construed to infringe on any right provided to students with
Individualized Education Programs pursuant to the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 20 U.S.C. §
1400 et seq., Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. § 794, or the federal Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq.



Violations of the Student Code of Conduct

Each classroom teacher has the authority to manage disruptions by imposing in-class disciplinary actions. Teachers
will make a personal telephone call to the parent/guardian when feasible, and/or by scheduling conferences with the
Parent/Guardian and other school staff. When the action taken by the teacher or other staff is ineffective, or the
student’s behavior substantially disrupts the class, the student will be referred to the principal or his/her designee
(0.C.G.A. 20-2- 738).

In accordance with state law and State Board of Education Rule 160-4-8-15, progressive disciplinary measures will be
used in assessing and addressing student behavioral needs. Failure to bring supplies, books, and/ or required materials
and equipment to class is not cause for disciplinary referrals. Parents and guardians of students who consistently
exhibit poor work habits or are not prepared for instruction should be notified by the teacher. Defiance of a teacher in
regard to these areas may be cause for a disciplinary referral.

Violations of the Student Code of Conduct are grouped into three levels. Before determining the classification of
a violation, the principal or his/her designee will consult with the involved student(s) and school personnel. Once
the classification of the violation is determined by the principal or his/her designee in his/her discretion, the
disciplinary procedures will be implemented.

ELEMENTARY CONSEQUENCES
A. Level 1 Offenses: Disciplinary Actions
1. First Offense - In-school conference and parent contact when warranted; correction and/or
replacement of defaced/damaged school property; other appropriate consequences.
a. Some offenses may warrant disciplinary action, such as detention, time-out, bus suspension,
in-school suspension, or out of school suspension.
2. Subsequent Offenses - In-school disciplinary action such as detention, time-out, bus suspension,
in-school suspension, or out of school suspension.
B. Level 2 Offenses: Disciplinary Actions
1. First Offense and Subsequent Offenses - Extended time-out, detention, bus suspension, in-school
suspension, or out of school suspension.
C. Level 3 Offenses: Disciplinary Actions
1. The disciplinary actions for these offenses will be in-school suspension and/or out of school
suspension and/or recommendation for long-term suspension or expulsion and/or suspension from
bus transportation for up to the remainder of the semester or year for bus related offenses.

2. The third documented offense of bullying in a school year, at a minimum, shall result in the student
being assigned to an alternative school or served educationally through altermative means.

3. The principal shall suspend the student whose expulsion is recommended during the interim between
the time the recommendation is made and the date of the disciplinary hearing, but such interim
suspension shall not be for a period exceeding ten (10) days.

a. At the hearing, the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel will determine whether or not
a violation of the policy has occurred and whether or not the student should be expelled or
some other appropriate punishment be imposed.

b. If, after the hearing, the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel determines not to expel
the student or impose some other punishment, which includes the interim suspension, the
interim suspension shall be considered void. The student shall be shown as present and the
days absent will not show on the record. The student will be allowed to make up all work
missed.



c. If the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel finds a student guilty of a drug or alcohol
offense, the student and his/her parent or legal guardian must satisfactorily complete a
substance abuse program approved by the Bulloch County Board of Education and must
submit written documentation of the completion or of continuing satisfactory involvement in
said program to the principal of his/her school.

MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL CONSEQUENCES
A. Level 1 Offenses: Disciplinary Actions '

1.

First Offense - In-school conference and parent/guardian contacted when warranted, correction and/or
replacement of defaced/damaged property; other appropriate consequences.

a. Some offenses may warrant disciplinary action such as detention, time-out, bus suspension,
in-school suspension, out of school suspension, or long term suspension/expulsion for
possession of alcohol or multiple acts of physical aggression.

Subsequent Offenses - In-school disciplinary action such as detention, time-out, bus suspension,
in-school suspension, or out of school suspension, or long term suspension/expulsion for possession of
alcohol or multiple acts of physical aggression.

B. Level 2 Offenses: Disciplinary Actions

1.

First Offense and Subsequent Offenses - In-school suspension, bus suspension, and/or out of school
suspension. Some offenses may warrant long term suspension/expulsion.

C. Level 3 Offenses: Disciplinary Actions

b

The disciplinary actions for certain offenses will be out of school suspension and/or
recommendation for expulsion as authorized in the procedures previously stated and/or suspension
from bus transportation for up to the remainder of the semester or year for bus related offenses.

The third documented offense of bullying in a school year, at a minimum, shall result in the student
being assigned to an alternative school or other alternative education program.

The principal shall suspend the student whose expulsion is recommended during the interim between
the time the recommendation is made and the date of the disciplinary hearing, but such interim
suspension shall not be for a period exceeding ten (10) days unless a continuation is granted.

a. At the hearing, the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel will determine whether or not
a violation of the policy has occurred and whether or not the student should be expelled or
some other appropriate punishment be imposed.

b. If, after the hearing, the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel determines not to expel
the student or impose some other punishment, which includes the interim suspension, the
interim suspension shall be considered void. The student shall be shown as present and the
days absent will not show on the record. The student will be allowed to make up all work
missed.

¢. If the student disciplinary hearing officer/panel finds a student guilty of a drug or alcohol
offense, the student and his/her parent or legal guardian must satisfactorily complete a
substance abuse program approved by the Bulloch County Board of Education and must
submit written documentation of the completion or of continuing satisfactory involvement in
said program to the principal of his/her school.



WEAPONS, DANGEROUS INSTRUMENTS, FIREWORKS OR EXPLOSIVE COMPOUNDS
Federal and state laws require one calendar year of expulsion for the possession of a firearm, dangerous weapon or
hazardous object on a school campus, at a school function, or within any school safety zone.

A. No person shall possess, handle, carry, or have under his control any weapon or explosive compounds to
include fireworks of any kind.

1. The term “weapon” means and includes the following: any pistol, revolver, or any weapon designed or
intended to propel a missile of any kind; or any Dirk, Bowie knife, switchblade knife, ballistic knife, or
any other knife having a blade of two or more inches; razor blades, straight edge razors, spring sticks,
metal knucks, blackjack; or any flailing instrument consisting of two or more rigid parts connected in a
way to allow them to swing freely, which may be known as a nunchucks, nunchaku, shuriken or fighting
chain, throwing star or oriental dart; explosive compound; bat, club, or other bludgeon-type weapon or
articles (baseball bats, hockey sticks, or other sports equipment if possessed by competitors for
legitimate athletic purposes are not included if they are in possession of a student at a time and place
which is appropriate or related to the use of these items for athletic purposes by a student) or any
weapon of like kind.

2. The law requires that a violation of this code of conduct be reported to the appropriate law
enforcement agency and notification of the district attorney.

B. Possession shall be strictly defined as having a substance or object on one’s person including, but not limited
to, holding a substance or object in one’s hand for any length of time, including even a few seconds.
Possession shall also mean having a substance or object under one’s control, for example, in one’s pocket,
book bag, purse, auto, locker, etc.

DISCIPLINARY OFFENSES

After the Incident Type, Definition, and Examples for each offense is found Level of the offense (1, 2, or 3) and
the Description. The level of classification is governed by the severity of each act.

DIRECTORY OF INCIDENT TYPES & DEFINITIONS

The rules in the Code of Conduct are designed to notify students (grades K-12) as to the types of behaviors that are
not acceptable. Nevertheless, every specific variation of the prohibited code of conduct may not have been included.
Consequently, students should expect to be disciplined for misconduct that is obviously inappropriate. A specific
violation need not be written for every conceivable variation of behavior that directly affects the orderly mission of the
school. Note: These are not in alphabetical order, but in order of their incident code number.

Incident type, Definition, & Examples Level Description
(01) Alcohol 1 Unintentional possession of alcohol
Violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting
the manufacture, sale, purchase, 2 Under the influence of alcohol without possession

transportation, possession, beverages or

substances represented as alcohol.
Students under the or consumption of
intoxicating alcoholic influence of alcohol
may be included if it results in disciplinary
action

3 Violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting the manufacture, sale,
purchase, transportation, possession, or consumption of alcoholic
beverages or substances represented as alcohol

(02) Arson 1 Not applicable

Unlawful and intentional damage or
attempted damage to any real or personal
property by fire or incendiary devices.
NOTE: Possession of fireworks or
incendiary devices must be reported as

2 Attempt to commit arson or use of matches, lighters or incendiary
devices at school; includes but not limited to the use of fireworks.
Includes but is not limited to trash can fires without damage to
school property.




Possession of Unapproved ltems. Use of
such items should be reported as Arson.

intentional damage as a result of arson- related activity or the use
of an incendiary device. Includes but not limited to setting fires to
school property.

(03) Battery

Intentional touching or striking of another
person to intentionally cause bodily harm.
Note: The key difference between battery
and fighting is that fighting involves
mutual participation.

*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement
for level 3 offense

Intentional physical attack with the intent to cause bodily harm
resulting in no bodily injuries. Includes but not limited to pushing,
hitting, kicking, shoving, pinching, slapping, and other intentional
physical confrontations

Intentional physical attack with the intent to cause bodily harm
resulting in mild or moderate bodily injuries.

Includes but not limited to pushing, hitting, kicking, shoving,
pinching, slapping, and other physical confrontations that resuit in
mild or moderate injuries

Intentional physical attack with the intent to cause bodily harm
resulting in severe injuries or any physical attack on school
personnel; Level 3 may be used for students that violate the
school policy on battery three or more times during the same
school. Includes but not limited to choking, pushing, hitting,
kicking, shoving, pinching, slapping, and other physical
confrontations resulting in severe injuries; Includes any physical
attack on school personnel; includes incidents serious enough to
warrant calling the police or security.

(04) Breaking & Entering — Burglary
Unlawful or unauthorized forceful entry
into a school building or vehicle (with or
without intent to commit theft).

Note: The key difference between
Trespassing and Breaking &
Entering-Burglary is that Trespassing
does not include forceful entry into the
school building.

Not applicable

Not applicable

Unlawful or unauthorized forceful entry into a school building or
vehicle (with or without intent to commit theft)

(05) Computer Trespass

Use of a school computer for anything
other than instructional purposes or
unauthorized use of a computer or
computer network with the intention of
deleting, obstructing, interrupting, altering,
damaging, or in any way causing the
malfunction of the computer, network,
program(s) or data

Not applicable

Unauthorized use of school computers for anything other than
instructional purposes. Includes but not limited to computer
misuse, using computer to view or send inappropriate material,
and violation of school computer use policy.

Unauthorized use of a computer or computer network with the
intention of deleting, obstructing, interrupting, altering, damaging,
obtaining confidential information or in any way causing the
malfunction of the computer, network, program(s) or data; includes
disclosure of a number, code, password, or other means of access
to school computers or the school system computer network

without proper authorization. Includes but not limited to
hacking.

(06) Disorderly Conduct

Any act that substantially disrupts the
orderly conduct of a school function,
substantially disrupts the orderly learning
environment, or poses a threat to the
health, safety, and/or welfare of students,
staff or others. (Includes disruptive
behaviors on school buses)

Creating or contributing to a moderate disturbance that
substantially disrupts the normal operation of the school
environment but doesn't pose a threat to the health or safety of
others. Includes but not limited to general bus misbehavior,
spitting on property or persons, encouraging disruptive behavior.

10



Creating or contributing to a severe disturbance that substantially
disrupts the normal operation of the school environment but
doesn't pose a threat to the health or safety of others; may
represent a repeat action. Includes but not limited to general bus
misbehavior, spitting on property or persons, encouraging
disruptive behavior.

Creating or contributing to a severe disturbance that substantially
disrupts the school environment or poses a threat to the health
and safety of others. Level 3 may be used for students that violate
the school policy on disorderly conduct three or more times during
the same school year. Includes but not limited to disruptive
behavior on school bus, misbehavior during a fire drill or other
safety exercise.

(07) Drugs, Except Alcohol

and Tobacco

Unlawful use, cultivation, manufacture,
distribution, sale, purchase, possession,
transportation, or importation of any
controlled drug or narcotic substance, or
equipment or devices used for preparing
or using drugs or narcotics; or any
medication prescribed to a student or
purchased over- the-counter and not
brought to the office upon arrival to
school.

*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement
for level 2 and 3 offenses

Unintentional possession of prescribed or over the counter
medication. Does not include the possession of narcotics or any
illegal drugs. Does not include auto-injectable epinephrine as
properly administered pursuant to O.C.G.A. 20-2-776

Any medication prescribed to a student or purchased over-the-
counter and not brought to the office upon arrival to school.
Does not include auto-injectable epinephrine as properly
administered pursuant to O.C.G.A. 20-2-776

Unlawful use, cultivation, manufacture, distribution, sale,
purchase, possession, transportation, importation, consumption,
or being under the influence of any controlled drug or narcotic
substance, or equipment or devices used for preparing or using
drugs or narcotics. Does not include auto-injectable epinephrine
as properly administered pursuant to O.C.G.A. 20-2-776.

(08) Fighting

Mutual participation in a fight involving
physical violence where there is no one
main offender and intent to harm.

Note: The key difference between
fighting and battery is that fighting
involves mutual participation.

*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement
for level 3 offense

A physical confrontation between two or more students with the
intent to harm resulting in no bodily injuries

A physical confrontation between two or more students with the
intent to harm resulting in mild or moderate bodily injuries.Mild
or moderate Injuries; may include but is not limited to
scratches, bloody noses, bruises, black eyes, and other marks
on the body.

Physical confrontation between two or more students with intent to
harm resulting in severe bodily injuries. Level 3 may be used for
students that violate the school policy on fighting three or more
times during the same school year. Repeated physical
confrontations resulting in severe injuries that require medical
attention.

(09) Homicide
Killing of one human being by another

Not applicable

Not applicable

Killing of a human being. Includes but is not limited to shooting,
stabbing, choking, bludgeoning, etc.

(10) Kidnapping

The unlawful and forceful abduction,
transportation, and/or detention of a
person against his/her will

Not applicable

Not applicable

The unlawful and forceful abduction, transportation, and/or
detention of a person against his/her will.




(11) Larceny/Theft

The unlawful taking of property belonging
to another person or entity (e.g., school)
without threat, violence or bodily harm.
Note: The key difference between

The unlawful taking of property belonging to another person or
entity that does not belong to the student with a value between
$25 and $100. Includes but not limited to theft by taking, theft by
receiving stolen property, and theft by deception.

; 2 The unlawful taking of property belonging to another person or
Iarceny{theft and robbery is thaF the threat entity that does not belong to the student with a value between
Qf lphysmal harm or actual physical harm $100 and $250.Includes but not limited to theft by taking, theft by
is involved in a robbery. receiving stolen property, and theft by deception.
3 The unlawful taking of property belonging to another person or
entity that does not belong to the student with a value exceeding
$250. Level 3 may be used for students that violate the school
policy on larceny/theft three or more times during the same school
year. Includes but not limited to theft by taking, theft by receiving
stolen property, and theft by deception
(12) Motor Vehicle Theft 1 Not applicable
Theft or attempted theft of any motor 2 Not applicable
vehicle 3 Theft or attempted theft of any motor vehicle.

Includes but not limited to cars, trucks, ATVs, golf carts, etc.
(13) Robbery 1 Not applicable
The taking of, or attempting to take 2 Robbery without the use of a weapon.
anything of value that is owned by Taking something by force or threat of force.
another person or organization under 3 Robbery with the use of a weapon.
confrontational circumstances by force or Taking something by force or threat of force.
threat of force or violence and/or by Weapons may include but are not limited to guns, knives, clubs,
putting the victim in fear. razor blades, etc.
Note: The key difference between
robbery and larceny/theft is that the
threat of physical harm or actual physical
harm is involved in a robbery.
(14) Sexual Battery 1 Not applicable
Oral, anal, or vaginal penetration against | 2 Not applicable
the person’s will or where the victim did 3 Oral, anal, or vaginal penetration against the person's will or
not or is incapable of giving consent; where the victim did not or is incapable of giving consent;
touching of private body parts of another touching of private body parts of another person either through
person either through human contact or human contact or using an object forcibly or against the person's
using an object forcibly or against the will or where the victim did not or is incapable of giving consent.
person’s will or where the victim did not Includes but is not limited to rape, fondling, child molestation,
or is incapable of giving consent indecent liberties and sodomy.
*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement
(15) Sexual Harassment 1 Comments that perpetuate gender stereotypes or suggestive
Non-physical and unwelcome sexual jokes thgt are not_directg:q towards specific indiv_iduals. Includes
advances, lewd gestures or verbal put not limited to insensitive or sexually suggestive comments or
conduct or communication of a sexual Iokas.
nature; requests for sexual favors; 2 Comments that perpetuate gender stereotypes, suggestive jokes
gender-based harassment that creates or lewd gestures that are directed towards specific individuals or
an intimidating, hostile, or offensive groups of individuals. Includes, but not limited to, insensitive or
educational or wark environment sexually suggestive comments or jokes; leering.

3 Physical or non-physical sexual advances; requests for sexual

favors; Level 3 may be used for students that violate the school
policy on sexual harassment three or more times during the same

school year.




(16) Sex Offenses

Unlawful sexual behavior, sexual contact
without force or threat of force, or
possession of sexually explicit images;
can be consensual

*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement
for level 3 offense

Inappropriate sexually-based physical contact including but not
limited to public groping, inappropriate bodily contact, or any other
sexual contact not covered in levels 2 or 3. Public groping or
inappropriate bodily contact

Inappropriate sexually-based behavior including but not limited to
sexting, lewd behavior, possession of pornographic materials;
simulated sex acts.

Engaging in sexual activities on school grounds or during school
activities. Oral, anal or vaginal penetration; pimping; prostitution;
indecent exposure of private body parts.

(17) Threat/ Intimidation/

Terroristic Threat

Any threat through written or verbal
language or act which creates a fear of
harm and/or conveys a serious
expression of intent to harm or violence
without displaying a weapon and without
subjecting the victim to actual physical
attack

Not applicable

Physical, verbal or electronic threat which creates fear of harm
without displaying a weapon or subjecting victims to physical
attack. Physical, verbal or electronic threats.

Terroristic threat. School-wide physical, verbal or electronic threat
which creates fear of harm without displaying a weapon or
subjecting victims to physical attack; Includes but not limited to
bomb threats or unauthorized pulling of the fire alarm.

(18) Tobacco

Possession, use, distribution, or sale of
tobacco products on school grounds, at
school-sponsored events, and on
transportation to and from school

Unintentional possession of tobacco products on school property

Use or knowledgeable possession of tobacco products.
Intentional use or possession of tobacco products on school
property.

Distribution and/or selling of tobacco products; Level 3 may be
used for students that violate the school policy on tobacco three or
more times during the same school year. Distribution and/or
selling of tobacco products on school property.

(19) Trespassing

Entering or remaining on a public school
campus or school board facility without
authorization or invitation and with no
lawful purpose for entry.

Note: The key difference between
Trespassing and Breaking &
Entering-Burglary is that Trespassing does
not include forceful entry into the school
building.

Not applicable

Entering or remaining on school grounds or facilities without
authorization and with no lawful purpose.

Entering or remaining on school grounds or facilities without
authorization and with no lawful purpose. Refusing to leave school
grounds after a request from school personnel; Level 3 may be
used for students that violate the school policy on trespassing
three or more times during the same school year.

(20) Vandalism

The willful and/or malicious destruction,
damage, or defacement of public or
private property without consent

Not applicable

Participating in the minor destruction, damage or defacement of
school property or private property without permission.

Participation in the willful/malicious destruction, damage or
defacement of school property or private property without
permission; Level 3 may be used for students that violate the
school policy on vandalism three or more times during the same
school year.

(22a) Weapons — Knife,

Blade Less than 2 inches

The possession, use, or intention to use a
knife with a blade less than 2 inches in
length

Unintentional possession of a knife or knife- like item on school
property without the intent to harm or intimidate

Intentional possession of a knife or knife-like item on school
property without the intent to harm or intimidate

Intentional possession, use or intention to use a knife or knife-like
item on school property with the intent to harm or intimidate




(22b) Weapons — Knife,

Blade 2 inches or More

The possession, use, or intention to use
a knife with a blade 2 inches or more

*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement

Unintentional possession of a knife or knife- like item on school
property without the intent to harm or intimidate

Intentional possession of a knife or knife-like item on school
property without the intent to harm or intimidate

Intentional possession, use or intention to use a knife or knife-like
item on school property with the intent to harm or intimidate

(23) Weapons — Other

The possession, use, or intention to use
any instrument or object that is used or
intended to be used in a manner that
may inflict bodily harm (does not include
knives or firearms)

*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement

Not applicable

Unintentional possession of a weapon, other than a knife or
firearm, or simile of a weapon that could produce bodily harm or
fear of harm. Includes but is not limited to razor blades, straight-
edge razors, brass knuckles, blackjacks, bats, clubs, nunchucks,
throwing stars, stun guns, tasers, etc.

Intentional possession and/or use of any weapon, other than a
knife or firearm, in a manner that could produce bodily harm or
fear of harm. Includes but is not limited to razor blades,
straight-edge razors, brass knuckles, blackjacks, bats, clubs,
nunchucks, throwing stars, stun guns, tasers, etc.

(24) Other Incident for a
State-Reported Discipline Action

Any other discipline incident for which a
student is administered corporal
punishment, detention, in-school or out-
of- school suspension, expelled,
suspended for riding the bus, assigned to
an alternative school, referred to court or
juvenile system authorities, or removed
from class at the teacher's request
(pursuant to O.C.G.A. 20-2-738)

Any other discipline incident for which a student is administered
corporal punishment, detention, in-school or out-of-school
suspension, expelled, suspended for riding the bus, assigned to
an alternative school, referred to court or juvenile system
authorities, or removed from class at the teacher's request
(pursuant to O.C.G.A. 20-2- 738)

Level 2 should be used for students who display a pattern of
violating local school policies not listed among the state incident
types. Includes but is not limited to parking violations, etc.

Not applicable

(25) Weapons — Handgun
Possession of a firearm that has a
short stock and is designed to be held
and fired by the use of a single hand;
and any combination of parts from
which a firearm described above can
be assembled.

NOTE: This definition does not apply to
items such as toy guns, cap guns, bb
guns and pellet gun [Pursuant to Gun-
Free Schools Act - Public Law 107-110,
Section 4141]

*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement

Not applicable

Not applicable

Intentional or unintentional possession or use of a handgun in a
manner that could produce bodily harm or fear of harm.
Includes but is not limited to pistols or revolvers.

(26) Weapons — Rifle/Shotgun

The term "rifle" means a weapon designed
or redesigned, made or remade, and
intended to be fired from the shoulder and
designed or redesigned and made or
remade to use the energy of an explosive
to fire only a single projectile through a
rifled bore for each single pull of the trigger.
The term "shotgun" means a weapon

Not applicable

Not applicable

Intentional or unintentional possession or use of a rifle or shotgun
in a manner that could produce bodily harm or fear of harm.
Includes but is not limited to rifles and shotguns.

14



designed or redesigned, made or remade,
and intended to be fired from the shoulder
and designed or redesigned and made or
remade to use the energy of an explosive
to fire through a smooth bore either a
number of ball shot or a single projectile forl
each single pull of the trigger. [Pursuant to
Gun-Free Schools Act - Public Law
107-110, Section 4141]
*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement

(27) Serious Bodily Injury

Not applicable

The term "serious bodily injury” means
bodily injury that involves a substantial

Not applicable

risk of death, protracted and obvious
disfigurement; or protracted loss or
impairment of the function of a bodily
member, organ, or mental faculty.

Infliction of "bodily harm" that dismembers, disfigures, causes
permanent loss of a limb or function of an organ and causes
substantial risk of death. Any behavior that dismembers,
disfigures, causes permanent loss of a limb or function of an organ
and causes substantial risk of death.

(28) Other Firearms

Not applicable

Firearms other than handguns, rifles, or

Not applicable

shotguns as defined in 18 USC 921.
Includes any weapon (including started
gun) which will or is designed to or may
readily be converted to expel a projectile by
the action of any explosive; the frame or
receiver of any weapon described above;
any firearm muffler or firearm silencer; any
destructive device, which includes any
explosive, incendiary, or poison gas (i.e.
bomb, grenade, rocket having a propellant
charge more than 4 ounces, missile having
an explosive or incendiary charge of more
than ¥ ounce, mine, or similar device); any
weapon which will, or which may be readily
converted to, expel a projectile by the
action of an explosive or other propellant,
and which has any barrel with a bore of
more than % inch in diameter; any
combination or parts either designed or
intended for use in converting any device
into any destructive device described
above, and from which a destructive device
may be readily assembled. (NOTE: This
does not include toy guns, cap guns, bb
guns, pellet guns, or Class-C common
fireworks). [Pursuant to Gun- Free Schools
Act - Public Law 107-110, Section 4141]
*Mandatory Report to Law Enforcement

Intentional or unintentional possession or use of any firearms other
than a rifle, shotgun, or handguns (including starter pistols) and
any other destructive device which includes explosives. Includes
any weapon (including started gun) which will or is designed to or
may readily be converted to expel a projectile by the action of any
explosive; the frame or receiver of any weapon described above;
any firearm muffler or firearm silencer; any destructive device,
which includes any explosive, incendiary, or poison gas (i.e. bomb,
grenade, rocket having a propellant charge more than 4 ounces,
missile having an explosive or incendiary charge of more than V4
ounce, mine, or similar device); any weapon which will, or which
may be readily converted to, expel a projectile by the action of an
explosive or other propellant, and which has any barrel with a bore
of more than 2 inch in diameter; any combination or parts

either designed or intended for use in converting any device

into any destructive device described above, and from which a
destructive device may be readily assembled. (NOTE: This

does not include toy guns, cap guns, bb guns, pellet guns, or
Class-C common fireworks). [Pursuant to Gun-Free Schools

Act - Public Law 107- 110, Section 4141]

(29) Bullying

A pattern of behavior, which may include
written, verbal, physical acts, or through a
computer, computer system, computer
network, or other electronic technology

occurring on school property, on school

First Offense of bullying as defined in Georgia Code Section 20-2-
751.4. Includes, but is not limited to, a pattern of unwanted
teasing, threats, name-calling, intimidation, harassment,
humiliation, hazing, physical attacks, extortion, social exclusion,
coercion, spreading of rumors or falsehoods, gossip, stalking, or
using any type of electronic means to harass or intimidate.

15



vehicles, at designated school bus stops,
or at school related functions that is so
severe, persistent, or pervasive so as to
have the effect of substantially interfering
with a student’s education, threatening
the educational environment, or causing
substantial physical harm or visibly bodily
harm.

Second incident of bullying as defined in Georgia Code Section
20-2-751.4. Includes, but is not limited to, a pattern of unwanted
teasing, threats, name-calling, intimidation, harassment,
humiliation, hazing, physical attacks, extortion, social exclusion,
coercion, spreading of rumors or falsehoods, gossip, stalking, or
the use of electronic equipment on school property or using school
equipment to harass or intimidate.

Repeated acts, as defined in Georgia Code Section 20-2-751.4,
occurring on school property or school possession that is a willful
attempt or threat to inflict injury, or apparent means to do so, any
display of force that puts victim at fear of harm, any written, verbal
or physical act that threatens, harasses, or intimidates; causes
another person physical harm; interferes with a student's
education; so severe and pervasive intimidated or threatens
educational environment. Includes, but is not limited to, a pattern
of unwanted teasing, threats, name-calling, intimidation,
harassment, humiliation, hazing, physical attacks, extortion, social
exclusion, coercion, spreading of rumors or falsehoods, gossip,
stalking, or the use of electronic equipment on school property or
using school equipment to harass or intimidate.

(30) Other - Attendance Related
Repeated or excessive unexcused
absences or tardiness; including failure to
report to class, skipping class, leaving
school without authorization, or failure to
comply with disciplinary sanctions

Repeated or excessive unexcused absences or tardiness;
including failure to report to class, skipping class, leaving school
without authorization, or failure to comply with disciplinary
sanctions. Repeated or excessive unexcused absences or
tardiness; including failure to report to class, skipping class,
leaving school without authorization, or failure to comply with
disciplinary sanctions.

Not applicable

Not applicable

(31) Other - Dress Code Violation
Violation of school dress code that
includes standards for appropriate school
attire

Non-invasive and non-suggestive clothing, jewelry, book bags or
other articles of personal appearance. Pursuant to local dress
codes, dress code violations for Level 1 may Include but are not
limited to bare feet; trousers, slacks, shorts worn below waist level;
no belt; clothing that is excessively baggy or tight; skirts or shorts
that are shorter than mid-thigh; sunglasses worn inside the
building; hats, caps, hoods, sweatbands and bandanas or other
headwear worn inside the school building.

Invasive or suggestive clothing, jewelry, book bags or other
articles of personal appearance. Pursuant to local dress codes,
dress code violations for Level 2 may include but are not limited to
depiction of profanity, vulgarity, obscenity or violence; promote the
use or abuse of tobacco, alcohol or drugs; creates a threat to the
health and safety of other students; creates a significant risk of
disruption to the school environment; clothing worn in such a
manner so as to reveal underwear, cleavage or bare skin;
spaghetti straps, strapless tops, halter tops, see-through or mesh
garments or other clothing that is physically revealing, provocative
or contains sexually suggestive comments.

Invasive or suggestive clothing, jewelry, book bags or other
articles of personal appearance. Level 3 may be used for students
that violate the school dress code policy three or more times
during the same school year.




(32) Academic Dishonesty
Receiving or providing unauthorized
assistance on classroom projects,
assignments or exams

Intentional receiving or providing unauthorized assistance on
classroom projects, assessments and assignments. May include
but is not limited to failure to cite sources.

Intentional plagiarism or cheating on a minor classroom
assignment or project. Includes, but is not limited to, intentional
dishonesty on minor classroom projects, assignments, homework,
etc.

Intentional plagiarism or cheating on a major exam, statewide
assessment or project or falsification of school records (including
forgery). Includes, but is not limited to, cheating on major exams,
statewide assessments or other state mandated academic work;
Includes the falsification of school records; forgery; Level 3 may be
used for students that violate the school policy on academic
dishonesty three or more times during the same school year.

(33) Other - Student Incivility
Insubordination or disrespect to staff
members or other students; includes but
is not limited to refusal to follow school
staff member instructions, use of vulgar
or inappropriate language, and
misrepresentation of the truth

Failure to comply with instructions or the inadvertent use of
inappropriate language. May include but is not limited to general
disrespect for school staff or students; profanity; failure to follow
instructions.

Blatant insubordination or the use of inappropriate language
directed towards school staff or peers; intentional
misrepresentation of the truth. Profanity or obscene language
directed towards school staff; issuing false reports on other
students; insubordination.

Blatant and repeated insubordination or intentional
misrepresentation of the truth; Level 3 should be used for students
who display a pattern of violating the school policy related to
student incivility. Issuing false reports on school staff; Level 3 may
be used for students that violate the school policy on student
incivility three or more times during the same school year.

(34) Other - Possession of Unapproved
Items

The use or possession of any
unauthorized item disruptive to the
school environment.

Note: The use of fireworks or

incendiary devices must be coded as
Arson.

Possession of any unauthorized item. Does not include
possession of fireworks, matches, toy weapons, or items that can
be construed as dangerous. Includes but is not limited to
possession of toys, mobile devices, gadgets, personal items, gum,
candy, etc; includes possession of pepper spray.

Use of any unauthorized item (i.e. toys, mobile devices, or
gadgets). Does not include possession of fireworks, matches, toy
weapons, or other items that can be construed as dangerous.
Includes but is not limited to use of toys, mobile devices, gadgets,
personal items, etc; includes use of pepper spray without injury.

The use or possession of unauthorized items including but not
limited to toy guns or other items that can be construed as
dangerous or harmful to the learning environment; Includes the
possession of matches, lighters, incendiary devices or fireworks.
The use of matches, lighters, incendiary devices or fireworks
should be coded as Arson; Level 3 should be used for students
who display a pattern of violating the school policy related to
unapproved. Includes but are not limited to matches, lighters, or
the possession of fireworks, bullets, stink bombs, CO2 cartridges;
includes use of pepper spray with injury.

(35) Gang-Related

Any group of three or more students with
a common name or common identifying
signs, symbols, tattoos, graffiti, or attire

Not applicable

Wearing or possessing gang-related apparel; communicating
either verbally or non- verbally to convey membership or affiliation
with a gang. Possession or wearing of gang-related clothing,
jewelry, emblems, badges, symbols, signs, or using colors to

17



which engage in criminal gang activity
(O.C.G.A. § 16-15-3)

convey gang membership or affiliation; gestures, handshakes,
slogans, drawings, etc. to convey gang membership or affiliation;
committing any other illegal act or other violation of school policies
in connection with gang- related activity.

3 The solicitation of others for gang- membership, the defacing of
school or personal property with gang-related symbols or
slogans, threatening or intimidating on behalf of a gang, the
requirement or payment for protection or insurance through a
gang. Level 3 should be used for students who display a pattern
of violating the school policy. Soliciting students for gang
membership; tagging or defacing school or personal property
with symbols or slogans intended to convey or promote
membership or affiliation in any gang; requiring payment for
protection, insurance, otherwise intimidating or threatening any
person related to gang activity; inciting other students to
intimidate or to act with physical violence upon any other person
related to gang activity.

(36) Repeated Offenses 1 Collection of minor incidents.
Collection of offenses not previously 2 | Collection of moderate incidents.
assigned a state reportable action that 3 Collection of severe incidents.
occurs on a single or across multiple
school days that leads to a state
reportable disciplinary action.
(40) Other Non-Disciplinary Incident 1-3 | Can only be used to report Physical Restraint with Action 95 ( no
This code is used exclusively for the teacher name)
reporting Physical Restraint. When the
Incident Type = 40, then the Action Code
must = 95 for Physical Restraint. Do not
report a Teacher ID when Incident Code
is Other Non-Disciplinary Incident.
(42) Electronic Smoking Device 1 Unintentional possession of an electronic smoking device not
Any device used to deliver nicotine or any containing THC.
other substance intended for human 2 | Knowledgeable possession, distribution, or consumption of
consumption that may be used by a person an electronic smoking device not containing THC.
o simuiale smoking Grough /rlwhalat/on ar 3 Possession, distribution, consumption, or being under the
vapor or aerosol from the device. Such . . . . .
) , influence of an electronic smoking device containing THC.
devices include those manufactured,
distributed, marketed or sold as an
electronic cigarette, electronic cigar,
electronic cigarillo, electronic pipe,
electronic hookah, vape pen, electronic
nicotine delivery system or any cartridge or
other component of the device or related
product.
44) Violence Against a Teacher 1 Not applicable
Intentional physical attack against a 2 Not applicable
teacher with intent to cause bodily harm [ 3 | Intentional physical attack against a teacher with the intent to

resulting in severe injuries or any physical
attack against a teacher. Violence against
other school personnel should be
reported as Battery (03) — Level 3.

cause bodily harm resulting in severe injuries or any physical
attack against a teacher. Violence against other school personnel
should be reported as Battery (03) — Level 3.

18



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
THE BULLOCH COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, BULLOCH
COUNTY, AND THE BULLOCH COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ____ day of ; 2023, by
and between BULLOCH COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia, acting by
and through its duly elected Board of Commissioners (hereinafter “the County”) and NOEL
BROWN in his official capacity as Sheriff of Bulloch County, Georgia, (hereinafter “the
Sheriff”) as party or parties of the first part, and BULLOCH COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT,
acting by and through its duly elected Board of Education (hereinafter the “School District”)
as party or parties of the second part.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Article IX, Section III, Paragraph I of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia provides, in pertinent part, that a county, school district, or other political subdivision of
the State of Georgia, may contract with one another for the provision of services, and for the use
of facilities which the county, school district, or other political subdivision is authorized by law
to provide; and

WHEREAS, the Sheriff, through the Sheriff’s Office and in coordination with the
School District, has instituted and established a School Resource Officer Program (“the SRO
Program”) that provides for the placement of Sheriff’s Office certified law enforcement officers

(“SROs”) within the School District; and

WHEREAS, the School District agrees to implement the SRO Program in certain School
District schools; and

WHEREAS, the County, the Sheriff, and the School District desire to establish the
guidelines of the SRO Program and have a mutual understanding of the particular roles of each
entity in relation to the SRO Program.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of good and valuable consideration
described herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, and the mutual
covenants and agreements contained in this Agreement, the parties do hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1- PURPOSE

The School District, the Sheriff, and the County agree that the purpose of the SRO
Program is to provide resources and support for School District students, teachers, and staff in
law enforcement related matters. These resources and support include: providing classroom



instruction on law enforcement related matters, D.A.R.E., and G.R.E.A.T.; allowing students to
build positive relationships with law enforcement officers, in the form of SROs, in a non-
confrontational setting; protecting persons and property on School District grounds; attending
extracurricular activities after the regular school day both at the school and at out of town events;
gathering information concerning criminal activity involving School District students on or off of
School District grounds; investigating crimes that occur on School District grounds; and
generally enforcing the laws of the State of Georgia on and around School District grounds. For
the purposes of this Agreement, the term “Regular Academic Session” shall mean each period
beginning on the first day class is in regular session at any school at the beginning of the school
calendar, excluding pre-planning, and ending on the last day that class is in regular session at the
end of the school calendar, each such period being comprised of 180 School District business
days.

ARTICLE 2- POLICY

It is the policy of the Sheriff’s Office to maintain a minimum of seven (7) SROs for the
School District.

ARTICLE 3- CHAIN OF COMMAND

The SRO Program is part of the Sheriff’s Office, and all SROs shall follow the chain of
command of the Sheriff’s Office. The commander of the Sheriff’s Office Community Relations
Division shall serve as the SRO Program Coordinator for the Sheriff’s Office and will act as the
day to day immediate supervisor of the SRO Program for the Sheriff’s Office.

Each SRO shall coordinate activities with the School’s administration. All School related
activity must be coordinated by each SRO with the principal’s office. When an SRO perceives
that law enforcement action is required at a School, he/she shall take such action and then notify
the principal of the actions taken as soon as reasonably possible thereafter.

The SROs are first and foremost law enforcement officers and employees of the Sheriff’s
Office and, while performing duties as SROs, will remain employees of the Sheriff’s Office with
all rights, benefits, and privileges attaching thereto. At any time during which the School
District is not in Regular Academic Session, each SRO will report to the Sheriff’s Office and
perform duties as assigned by and through the Patrol Division chain of command and receive law
enforcement and SRO training. The commander of the Sheriff’s Office Community Relation
Division will coordinate these activities with the commander of the Sheriff’s Office Patrol
Division. Upon request by the School District, scheduling and time permitting, the SRO shall be
available for additional School District related duties at extracurricular activities as designated by
school officials during the period when the School District is not in Regular Academic Session,
including sporting events and school registration. Compensation for such extra services will be
paid by the School District to the County as outlined below.



ARTICLE 4- SELECTION OF PERSONNEL AND MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

The Sheriff, based upon criteria to be mutually established by the Sheriff’s Office and the

School District, shall appoint SROs. Appropriate School District personnel may participate in
any interviews of prospective SRO candidates.

SROs will be sworn and certified law enforcement officers and will possess, at a

minimum, these qualifications:

Peace Officers Standards and Training (POST) Certification

Must be able to obtain certification as a D.A.R.E. and G.R.E.A.T. instructor within one
calendar year of assignment

Demonstrated ability to work well with young people and educators

Demonstrated maturity and no history of conduct unbecoming a deputy

Skills in interpersonal relationships

Skills in de-escalation of conflict and in conflict resolution

Must adhere to the Sheriff’s Office principle that a balanced approach be taken between
law enforcement activity and maintaining healthy community relations with citizens

ARTICLE 5- DISMISSAL OF SROs

In the event that a principal of a school to which an SRO is assigned believes that the

assigned SRO is not effectively performing his/her duties and responsibilities, the superintendent
of schools shall notify the SRO Program Coordinator. Within a reasonable amount of time after
receiving such notification from the superintendent, the SRO Program Coordinator shall advise
the Sheriff of the superintendent’s concerns. If the Sheriff so desires, the superintendent and the
Sheriff, or their designees, may meet with the SRO to mediate or resolve any problems they may
determine exist. Additionally, the SRO assigned to the School may immediately be re-assigned
to another post by the Sheriff.

ARTICLE 6- SRO DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Each SRO shall have the following duties and responsibilities, in addition to those

described elsewhere in this Agreement:

Provide School District students, faculty, staff, and visitors with the opportunity to meet
and interact with a law enforcement officer in a non-confrontational setting

Act as a deterrent to crime in School buildings, on School grounds, and in communities
surrounding Schools, not only through their uniformed presence, but also by developing
positive relationships with School District students, faculty, and staff, and the
communities surrounding the Schools



Provide classroom instruction and act as a resource for information for School District
students, faculty, and staff concerning law enforcement topics

Provide for the safety and security of School District students, faculty, staff, and visitors,
including sporting events and extracurricular activities

Make himself/herself available, as time permits, for conferencing with students, parents,
and faculty members in order to assist them with issues of a law enforcement and crime
prevention nature

Respond to emergency situations that arise on School District grounds and take whatever
appropriate law enforcement action is reasonable to resolve such situations

Assist the Sheriff’s Office Criminal Investigations Division and the Statesboro-Bulloch
Crime Suppression Team in the investigation of any crimes which occur on School
District grounds; the SRO will contact additional law enforcement personnel to assist
him/her as determined to be needed by the SRO

Enforce the law of the State of Georgia

Communicate with School administrators about law enforcement concerns on School
District grounds

Be present on School grounds during the hours of 7:30am to 3:30pm during the Regular
Academic Session when classes are in session

As needed, conduct formal interviews of School District students in accordance with
Sheriff’s Office and School District policies

Assist all local, state, and federal law enforcement agencies conducting interviews,
arrests, or other actions related to the School District in accordance with Sheriff’s Office
policies

Maintain a “zero tolerance” policy on all criminal gang activities, illegal drug activities,
and weapons on School District grounds; criminal charges will be filed by the SRO
regarding such activities as appropriate and case files sent to the courts of proper
jurisdiction

It is acknowledged that a SRO may be called on as a witness or to participate in the
School District’s disciplinary or truancy processes; however, the disciplining of students
for violations of School District policies is solely the responsibility of the School District;
a School principal may contact the SRO if he/she believes that an incidents involves a
violation of Georgia law, after which the SRO shall determine whether a law enforcement
response is appropriate; SROs are not to be utilized by the School District for enforcing
School District policies or monitoring the duties of School District employees; violations
of School District policies observed by the SRO shall be brought to the attention of the
appropriate School District administrator

Attend pre-planning meetings with administration and instruction staff of the SRO’s
assigned Schools for a complete orientation of the SRO Program as needed or when
requested



ARTICLE 7- SCHOOL DISTRICT DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITES

The School District shall provide to each SRO the following materials, training, and
facilities, which are deemed essential to the performance of the SRO’s duties:

e A reasonable work space at the School
e A copy of relevant School District policies and procedures
e School operations training

ARTICLE 8- SHERIFEF’S OFFICE AND COUNTY’S DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES

e Provide the SRO with the usual and customary office supplies and forms required for the
performance of the SRO’s duties

e Provide uniforms and equipment required of law enforcement personnel

e Provide a vehicle, fuel, and maintenance

e Provide law enforcement and SRO training

e Provide Liability and Workers’ Compensation Insurance coverage for the SROs

ARTICLE 9- REVIEW OF SRO PROGRAM

SRO evaluations will occur in June of each year. A SRO Program Committee will
perform all evaluations. The SRO Program Committee will consist of the School District
Superintendent or his designee, the SRO Program Coordinator, and the principal of Schools with
assigned SROs. Each SRO will be provided with a written evaluation no later than June 30 of

each year.

ARTICLE 10- ASSIGNMENT OF PERSONNEL

SROs will be assigned to schools in unincorporated Bulloch County by the Sheriff. The
Sheriff will provide advice to the School Superintendent in the form of crime statistics and call
volumes pertaining to the schools under consideration. Conflicts over the assignment of SROs
will be resolved by the Sheriff with advice provided by the School Superintendent. The addition
of SROs to schools located in incorporated municipalities may only be made after further
agreements regarding joint funding and supervision of these SROs by the municipality, Sheriff,
the County, and the School District.

The School District agrees to allow SROs to leave their assigned schools during the
Regular Academic Session to instruct D.A.R.E. at designated elementary schools andfer
G.R.E.A.T. at designated middle schools nearby their assigned school.

5



ARTICLE 11- COMPENSATION

For purposes of this Agreement, the term “Regular Duty Period” means the eight-hour
period from 7:30 am until 3:30 pm each day that school is in session during the Regular
Academic Session, and the term “Extracurricular Period” means time that an SRO performs
work outside of a Regular Duty Period at the request of a school administrator. SROs shall be
employed by the Sheriff and paid through the County’s payroll system at all times they are
performing work during a Regular Duty Period or an Extracurricular Period and will be covered
by the County’s liability and workers’ compensation insurance. —

For work performed by SROs during Regular Duty Periods, the School District will pay
the County during the initial term for each SRO assigned to this Agreement in the amount of
fifty-two thousand, four-hundred fifty dollars and ninety-five cents ($52,450.33). After the
initial term, this amount shall be increased by three percent (3%) on July 1* each year that this
Agreement remains in effect. The County Finance Department will send monthly invoices to the
School District for work performed by SROs during Regular Duty Periods.

For work performed by SROs during an Extracurricular Period, the School District will
pay the County at the hourly rate of $36.00 for each hour worked. The Sheriff’s SRO
Coordinator will send monthly invoices to the School District for work performed by SROs
during Extracurricular Periods.

The School District will make payment for all invoices to the County within thirty (30)
days of receipt. In the event that payments to the County by the School District become more
than thirty (30) days past due, the County and/or the Sheriff may thereafter immediately
terminate this Agreement by providing written notice of such termination, and the reason
therefor, to the School District.

The School District shall have no obligation to pay the County for SROs utilized by the
Sheriff’s Office for work outside of Regular Duty Periods or Extracurricular Periods.

ARTICLE 12- TERM

This initial term of this Agreement commences on July 1, 2023 and shall end on June 30,
2024. Thereafter, this Agreement will automatically renew for successive one-year terms
commencing on July 1 and ending on June 30 each year, unless any party provides a notice of
non-renewal to the other parties at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the then-current term.

ARTICLE 13- INDEMNIFICATION

Each party does hereby agree, to the extent, if any, allowed by law, to indemnify and hold
harmless the other parties, their officers, agents, servants, and employees from any and all
injuries, claims, actions, lawsuits, damages, judgments, or liabilities of any kind whatsoever
arising out of the performance of this Agreement, except as would relate to any injury, claim,

6



action, lawsuit, damage, judgment, or liability caused by or contributed to by the negligence or
reckless or intentional act of the complaining party, its officers, agents, servants, or employees to
the extent of such negligence or reckless or intentional act.

ARTICLE 14- ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER

The rights, privileges, and obligations under this Agreement shall not be assigned or
transferred by any party; provided, however, that this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall
inure to the benefit of the successors of the parties hereto.

ARTICLE 15- NOTICES

Any notices required or permitted pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and may
be effected by U.S. mail or by facsimile. Mailed notices shall be deemed to have been received
on the date of acknowledgment on any return receipt or three days after deposit in the U.S. mail
with proper postage affixed, whichever date is earlier. Notices by facsimile shall be deemed to
have been received on the date on the sending party’s facsimile confirmation sheet.

e To the School District: Superintendent Charles Wilson
150 Williams Rd
Statesboro, GA 30458
Facsimile: (912) 212-8529

e To Bulloch County County Manager Tom Couch
115 North Main Street
Statesboro, GA 30458
Facsimile: (912) 764-8634

e With a copy to County Attorney Jeff Akins
115 North Main Street
Statesboro, GA 30458
Facsimile: (912) 764-8634

e To the Sheriff’s Office Sheriff Noel Brown
17257 U.S. 301 N
Statesboro, GA 30458
Facsimile: (912) 764-2917

e With a copy to SRO Coordinator James Billings
17257 U.S. 301 N
Statesboro, GA 30458
Facsimile: (912) 764-2917



ARTICLE 16- GENERAL PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT

The brief capitalized and underlined headings or titles preceding each paragraph are for
purposes of identification, convenience, and ease of reference, and shall be disregarded in the
construction of this Agreement.

No failure of any party hereto to exercise any right or power granted under this
Agreement, or to insist upon strict compliance by another party with this Agreement, and no
custom or practice of any party at variance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
shall constitute a waiver of any such party’s right to demand exact and strict compliance by the
other parties hereto with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed under, performed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of Georgia.

Should any provision of this Agreement require judicial interpretation, it is agreed and
stipulated by and among the parties that the court interpreting or construing the same shall not
apply a presumption that the terms, conditions, and provisions hereof shall be more strictly
construed against one party by reason of the rule of construction that an instrument is to be
construed more strictly against the party who prepared the same.

This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which is deemed an
original of equal dignity with the others and which is deemed one and the same instrument as the
others.

ARTICLE 17- ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall constitute the entire Agreement between the parties and no
modification thereof shall be binding unless evidenced by a subsequent signed written
agreement. This Agreement supercedes any prior agreements between the parties, either written
or oral.

ARTICLE 18- SEVERABILITY OF TERMS

In the event that any part or provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, the
remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and
effect.

ARTICLE 19 - IMMUNITY




Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to be a waiver of any immunity to

which the parties, their officials, or employees are legally entitled.

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals.

BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD NOEL BROWN BULLOCH COUNTY
OF COMMISSIONERS SHERIFF OF BULLOCH SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY
By: By: By:
Roy Thompson, Chairman Noel Brown, Sheriff Glenn Womack, Chairman
Attest: Attest: Attest:
Venus Mincey-White, Clerk James Billings, Charles G. Wilson,
SRO Coordinator Superintendent



New Business for Approval



Memorandum

To: Superintendent
From: Brad Boykin, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Date: July 6, 2023

RE: Microsoft Licensing

We are in year two of our three year contract with Microsoft for licensing.. We recommend
approving year two of the contract for $102,268.60.

Please see that attached memo from Josh Mattos, Director of Technology for more details.



Memorandum

To: Mr. Charles Wilson, Superintendent
From: Josh Mattos, Director of Technology
Date: July 6, 2023

RE:  Microsoft A3 Licensing Renewal

Recommendation
The Department of Information Systems recommends approval to continue our existing 3-year contract with
CDW-G for Microsoft licensing under the State of Georgia Software Contract 99999-SPD-SPD0000060-0004.
This contract expires June 30, 2025.

Pricing is based on the number of “Knowledge Worker” employees. Due to the number of additional employees, we
now find our pricing has increased above the $100,000 board approval threshold.

The total recommended pricing is $102,268.60 and includes the following products:
$74,436.25 - Microsoft 365 A3 Subscription License (1267 knowledge workers @ $54.61 each)

$ 0.00 - Microsoft 365 A3 Subscription License (students @ $0.00 each)

$ 0.00 - Microsoft Office 365 (Plan A2) Subscription License (1001 @ $0.00 each)

$ 2,092.32 - Microsoft Windows Server Datacenter Edition License (48 Cores @ $38.99 each)
$31,206.21 - Microsoft EES Endpoint Defender Plan 2 (1267 knowledge workers @ $24.63 each)

About the Department of Administrative Services (DOAS) State Contracts

DOAS provides business solutions to Georgia’s state and local governments, suppliers, nonprofit organizations and the
general public. The State Purchasing Division of DOAS serves as the centralized procurement function for state of
Georgia government entities. Statewide contracts are established by State Purchasing for the benefit of government
entities throughout Georgia. By leveraging statewide purchasing power, a variety of high-quality goods and services are
provided conveniently at below-market rates.



Memorandum

To: Superintendent
From: Brad Boykin, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Date: July 6, 2023

RE: Teacher Laptop Refresh

We are due for our 5 year teacher laptop refresh. We recommend purchasing approximately
1110 laptops from Dell for an approximate total of $1,683,992.10.

Please see that attached memo from Craig Liggett, CIO, and Josh Mattos, Director of
Technology.



Memorandum

To: Mr. Charles Wilson, Superintendent
From: Josh Mattos, Director of Technology
Date: July 27,2023

RE:  Laptop Refresh Proposal

Recommendation
The Department of Information Systems recommends approval to refresh our Teacher Laptops utilizing the
State Contract # 99999-SPD0000161-0004 for Dell.

The total recommended cost for approximately 1110 laptops from Dell is $1,683,992.10. An amount of
$1,776,000.00 was set aside in the approved FY24 Budget.

In addition, Dell has provided us with an estimated buyback price of $62,000.00 on the return of our existing fleet of
5-year old Dell 5590 laptops currently in use by our teachers depending on the condition at return.

About the Dell Precision Platform

After reviewing several options and after speaking with our school administrative personnel, the overwhelming response
has been in favor of the 15.6” laptop which includes a full size keyboard and numeric keypad. When it comes to Dell
laptops, two models often compared are the Precision and Latitude. The primary distinction between them is that the
Precision line was tailored for professionals, while the Latitude lineup was created specifically with business users in
mind. The Precision is a laptop that has been available since 1997, providing the top-of-the-line option for advanced users,
designers, and artists. It boasts a quad-core i5 processor, a 15.6-inch display, and up to 32 GB RAM memory capacity.

Our IT Team has reviewed both options along with pricing for the Dell Precision 3580 ($1517.11 per unit) and the Dell
Latitude 5540 ($1564.67) and have determined that the advanced properties of the Precision line paired with the reduced
pricing of the Precision line provide our school system with the best product for the best price.

Dell Precision 3580 Laptop

15.6 FHD 1920x1080 screen, 250 nits, Webcam
13th Generation Intel i5-1335U Processor
FHD Webcam

16 GB RAM

M.2 512GB SSD

802.11ax WIFI 6/6E

Dell Slim Briefcase

Dell Thunderbolt 4 Dock

STOP Theft Identity Asset Plate

Imaging Service

Battery Warranty

5-Year Accidental Damage Warranty

About the Department of Administrative Services (DOAS) State Contracts

DOAS provides business solutions to Georgia’s state and local governments, suppliers, nonprofit organizations and the
general public. The State Purchasing Division of DOAS serves as the centralized procurement function for state of
Georgia government entities. Statewide contracts are established by State Purchasing for the benefit of government
entities throughout Georgia. By leveraging statewide purchasing power, a variety of high-quality goods and services are
provided conveniently at below-market rates.

About Dell Services

Bulloch County Schools has utilized Dell desktops and laptops for the past 15 years and our experience with Dell for
computing equipment, asset tagging, imaging, and warranty repair service has been excellent as well as invaluable to our
department considering our team of individuals who support 20,000+ network devices. In addition, we have found Dell’s
pricing through the DOAS State Contract to be the lowest price when it comes to Dell equipment.



Memorandum

To: Superintendent
From: Brad Boykin, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Date: July 3, 2023

RE: Food, Paper, & Chemical Bids

We have completed the bid process with several distributors for our food products along with
our paper and chemical product needs. Please see the attached memos from Desiree Yaeger,
Director of School Nutrition, for more details.



Bulloch School Nutrition

County -
-
Schools srviees

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charles Wilson

FROM: Desiree Yaeger

School Nutrition Services
Bulloch County Board of Education
18201 Highway 80 West
Statesboro, GA 30458

Phone (912) 212-8620

Fax (912) 212-8629

SUBJECT: Food, Bread, and Milk Bids for Board Approval

DATE: July 3, 2023

We thoroughly evaluated each vendor's quality, pricing, delivery capabilities, and

compliance with health and safety standards. The awarded vendors have

demonstrated a strong commitment to providing nutritious and safe food items

for our students. Attached are the tabulated bid awards for the food, bread, and

milk items to be used by School Nutrition Services for school year 2023-2024. The

new bid prices go into effect July 1, 2023 — June 30™, 2024 pending board

approval. Please submit these for board approval at the July 13" session.



G940 T - abed NId 80:C1 ‘€202/E/.L
3I9VY3IA3E aIg oN sloAe[d ISI asea|d wendwod yeus uews pajeuoqse) ‘a3ing 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
3OVY3IN3E qaig ON S10AR|d ISIT 3Sea|d Ueldwod Yoeus Lews pajeuoqJe) ‘e3ing Saood i0/A1Q#

SIATdWVYS
asvd 0689€ wnipos Mo weH ‘aseq SWYITIIM i0/n1Q#
Isve 73dS 1ON Wn|pos Mo weH ‘aseq 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
3sva aig oN wn|pos Mo wey ‘aseq SQood i0/NIQ#
SITdWVYS
3svd 0SZLE wn|pos mo1 udIy) ‘sseg SWYITTIM i0/N1Q#
asva wn|pos mo7 uaxIYD ‘aseg 0DSAS i0/N1Q#
3svd alig ON wnipos moq uaxdIY) ‘aseq Saoo4d i0/A1IQ#
SIdWYS
3Isvy 00zLE wnipos mo7 Jo3g ‘aseg SWYITIIM i0/A1Q#
asve D3dS 1ON wnjpos Mo Jo9g 'aseg 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
3svg aig ON wnjpos Mo Jo9qg ‘aseg SAoo4d i0/A1Q#
STTdWVYS
3sve 0zose wnipos Mo uodegq ‘aseq SWYITIIM i0/AIQ#
3Sve arg ON wnipas mo7 uodeg ‘aseg 0DSAS i0/ANIQ#
3sve alig ON wn|pos Mo uodeq 'sseq Saoo4d i0/A1Q#
SI1dWYS
$ >ded Ad N Ad LS ALD aNvyg AY093LVYD 3A0D "aN3A SNOILVYOI41D3dS JWVYN 1ONA0Yd YOAN3IA $ LINN

20T '0€ aun( - £zoz ‘T AInc

1811 dig 3137dN0D

papJemy spig pood




59 Jo ¢ - abed Wd 80:2l '€cae/e/L

EBNRELER] aid oN (llews) papog “431em| O Saood i0/AIQ#

SIdWYS
0S¢ w 00€ vz weseg| 3I9vyandg S6LTTT (lrews) pajiog ‘423em| O | V10D ¥20D | STIE0
56’9 z0 6'97 vZ sspe9|  3IoVYIAIG $558Y (3bsej) pamog “4123em| O | Swvrmum | 968Z°0
LY'OT z0 6°9T bz euyenby| 39vyanag 2890229 (96aey) pajniog ‘191em| 2 0JSAS £9€P°0
39VY3IN3g Qlg ON (abae)) papiog “Ja3em| D $aoo4 i0/NIQ#

SITdWYS
0z°'0T z0 0z 174 lueseg| 3I9OVIIA3IG 652Z11 (absej) pajniog ‘1a3em| O | VIOD WO0D | L1480
05°01 w 00€ A swwnAgwng|  39wvy3A3E 98TSST Awwng Awwng| D | V10D ¥20D | 05480
0z'0z zo0 91 4 2317 Jouny Apog| 3IOWY¥3AIE 1ue|dwod deus Vews 91A7 Jouny Apog “juug siods| D | V10D VOOD | EESS'T
00°2¢ z0 0z ve apesamod| 3oVyINIg sal0|ed 0.7 “'20 0Z z0 0z “ula suods| D | V10D ¥20D | £916°0
BUON JovyINIg s3110je3 0132 "°Z0 ZT z0zT Huug suods| D | V10D v20D | i0/AIQ#
00°2¢ zo0 [\Y4 24 1ebns osaz 03|  3IOVHIAIE auoleD 0197 *$2MN0OQ 20 0Z zo oz ‘epos| D | V10D ¥20D | 29160
00°ET 20 z1 vT 1e6ns o137z o3|  Iowyanag salojeD 049z ‘ued 20 ZT zozT ‘epos| o | vioo vooo | Z1vs°0
0022 zo0 2002 24 ple anui|  IoVyaAag auoje) 0137 *$31100 70 0T a7 ‘apeuowa| D | V10D vD0D | £916'0
39vy3N3G ald ON S10AR[d }SIT ISe3|d "wueNdwod xdeus Lews pajeuoqJe) ‘dInff D | SWYITIIM io/N1a#

$3%d | ddn | Jd1S | A0 "~ aNvyd| AYO93ILVD 3d0D "aN3A SNOILVDI4IDAdS JWVYN 1ONAO¥d| | ¥OAaNaA | $ LINA
| _

2oz ‘og aung - €20z ‘1 AInc

18171 dig 3131dIN0D

papJemy spig pood




G9 Jo ¢ - abed Nd 80:C1 '€c0e/E/L
8€°65T z0 ¥9 9 39vYaNIE 8¥81C 3|ddy ‘aAlly 331n¢ SWYITIM | TISTH0
BE'6ST 20 ¥9 9 ELIENEL:] 9v81¢ UojaWIAIEM UBRID ‘DAY 3dIN[ SWYITIIM | TSI¥°0
8E'6ST zo ¥9 9 ELINENEL] vb8TZ apeuows’ ALagmens ‘aay ading SWYITIIM | ISTH0
8€°65T 70 +9 9 39VY3N3E 8EVTT M1y Allagmesns ‘aally ading SWVITIIM | TST¥0
STT v/N V/N 1 J3dSTIN-6560 av3yg 0TYEEGSH 1UBJEAINDS UIRIB 2O T ‘UIRID JOUM 123UYM %00T ‘JeoT ‘pealg 1s¥3a iANIVA#
v8°€ V/N V/N 91 23dSTIN-6560 avayd 00YEEGSH6 jus|eninba ba urelb zo z ‘uies sjoum 183YM %00T ‘ung boqg 104 ‘peasg 1S¥3a iIBNIVA#
6'L V/N V/N ve 03dSZT)-6560 avayg 0bbEEGSE u3jeAINb3 b3 UleI6 20 T ‘UlelD 3joym 183YM %001 ‘oY 3lbeoy ‘peag 15¥3a iINTYA#
0T¢e v/N v/N 0E D3dSZIN-6560 avayg 0BEEE656 usjeAINba ba ujesb 20 Z ‘uielD Sjoum|  IBBUM %00T ‘sung JabinqueH ‘peasg 1s¥3aa iIMVYA#
¥8'E v/N V/N vz J3dSTIN-6560 avayg 0SYEE6SE JuB[eAINba b3 ulelb 2o Z 'UjelD 3j0UM 183UYM %00T ‘|10Y JBuUIq ‘pealg 1s¥3g iFINIVA#
8E'6ST 20 ¥9 9 aAlly gl 39vH3AIg LEVTT sionels Iy Ausaqdsey anjg 'aAly dIn( SWYITIIM | TSTH0

39vy3A3g aig ON sioneld Iy 511 S31YSN|S 10§ 1BIIUIIUDD BAIY IINL 0JSAS io/A1Q#
J9VY3IAIE qig ON sJoneld Iy 3511 SSIYSN|S JOJ JIBIIUSIU0D SAINY 2IINL SQ004 i0/AIQ#
SIdWYS
S6'9 z0 ot v s 39vyIAIe 558p (llews) papyog ‘1a1em SWYITIIM | 96870
39vy3ndg d1e oN (lrews) papiog ‘421eM 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
“§Rd | Ad N | MNd1S | ALD anvid|  AY093ALYD 300D "aN3A T SNOILVOMID3dS| JWVN 1DNa0yd YOANIA | $LINN |

20z ‘o€ aun( - g€zoz ‘T AInc

1s17.dig 31371dINOD

papiemy spig poo4



G9 J0 ¢ - abed Nd 80:ClL ‘€20c/e/L
[ ara 4 zo0 € 08 aones paJ ‘suopien| 1Sv4vIHE Y219 ulelss ajoym BZZld 15B)jealg Saoo4d Y0ES 0
SATdWVS
SE'IS z0 ST L Sisyjel) jed| 1SvANv3IHg 16089 nba 16 zoz pas ‘OM I ‘s8l1g Isepjealg SWYITIIM €£657°0
1SVANVIHE J3dS 1ON nba 46 207 P31 ‘OM Ul ‘s@11g Isepjealg 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
1SVINv3IUg daliga ON nba 46 20T 3|P34d 'OM Ul ‘saNg Isepjealg SAoo4d i0/A1Q#
S3NdWVS
95°0¢ 20 Yard 91¢ 433U0ld| LSVINVYIHE 6ELTL JudjIAIND3 veJb zo Z ‘Wids-Z3 ‘ybnog uszoudy Andsig SWVYITIIM 8481°0 |
|
|
1SvIiv3ug 03dS 1ON U3IAINDD ujelb 20 z "Jds-z3 ‘ybnog uazosdy nosig 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
|
T14°6S z0 Y4 ove S,Uanyg|  1Svadv3aug 5609 usliAINba uiel6 zo z ‘Jids-z3 ‘ybnoq uszoly Jnostg SAood 88v7'0 "
SITdWYS
STLY z0 €' (44 9599y weasd| 1SYHvaIHg £2089 paddesa ‘pu ‘nb3 "6 207 ‘ujes 3joym asaay) weal) /m ‘i ‘s|abeg SWVITIIM £959°0
Aiagmens g uuy ‘Aungsiiid
1SVHvIdg aig ON S10AE|§ ]S1| 9Sed|d ‘nb3 "Ib ZoZ ujes Bjoum asasy) weal) /m ‘i ‘siabeg 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
1Sv4anvIdg aig ON sloAej|j 3sl] 3sed|d b3 6 zoz ‘viei Sjoum 3s33y) weasd /m ‘Wil ‘sjabeg Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SITdWVS
1SViNvIug alg ON ‘sione)dq |196eg SWYITIIM i0/A1Q#
3517 ‘OM “nba 16 zoz pai) ‘paoNS Allng
A1Sv4XvY3INg 23dS LON ‘sionejd |abeg QJSAS i0/A1Q#
3SIT 'Om "“nba 46 zoz 11paI) ‘pa3lIS Alind
ASY-DIVIHE alg ON ‘sionelq {abeg SQoo04d i0o/A1Q#
3SI17T 'OM “nba 6 20z P31 ‘PadIIS Alind SITdWYS
8E'6ST z0 9 9 JOVH3A3d GS8TCZ eueueg Aulsgmens ‘aAlly adIng SWYITIIM TSIV 0
%R | Nd N | NdIS | ALD ’ aNvHd| AY0DILYD 300D "aNan SNOILYDI41D3dS T T T3WVN 1DNaoud| YOAN3A | $LINN

¥coc

‘o€ aunc - €20z ‘T AIng

1817 dlgd 31371dN0D

pap4emy spig pood



G940 G - abed Nd 80:Cl '€20e/e/L
1SV-DIvaYa aig oN ujeID IOYM SHI1NS 8sa_/YD SWYITIIM i0/A1Q#
1SVYNIvIYe qgid ON ule1n ajoum S¥21S 3sIdYD SAaood i0/n1Q#

SITdWYS
1SYHivadg 23dS 10N ule19 3(oUM S$HINS 3SBYD 0DSAS i0/A1a#
11°0% Z0 T 96 1SV4Xv3aug STYST 1UB|IAIND3 Ujelb 20 Z ‘ulelD BjoYMm sjjnd e030) ‘ieg |eala) SWYITIIM 8L1v°0
1SvINv3dg aIig ON ua|iAINba uleb 2o Z ‘uieID SjOUM sjjnd 2030) ‘Jeg |eatad 00SAS i0/A1Q#
1SvYDIv3ug aig ON Ju3jIAINb® ulesb zo 7 ‘ulels 3j0YM SJjnd eo30) 'Jegq |eatd) Saoo4d i0/AIQ#
SITdWVS
1T 0V z0 rd a1 96 1Sv4Mvayd LTPST JuajIAINba ujelb 20 7 ‘ulels 3joumM youni) Jseo)| uoweuul) ‘Jeg |easd) SWVYITIIM 8L1V°0
86°/€ 20 wT 96 1SVYDivang 1598681 Ju3(IAINba ulelb zo 7 ‘ujesS sjoym ysunJ) 3se0] uoweuur) ‘Jeg [eatdD 0JSAS 956€£°0
1SVaNvIde aig ON u3|IAINDa ujesb 20 Z ‘ueD SOYM YsunJ) 1seo] uoweuur) ‘leg [easd) SAaoo4d i0/NIQ#
SITdWVS
SLZY 20 Sl o8 Aiadjeg Jadns|  (SYINVIUG 90189 ule1n ung Ayans 1sepjealg SWVYITIIM vreso
oYM ‘ud|lainba uieib zo z ‘paddesm Ajlenpialpu
1SvYINvIdg J3dS LON ueln ung Apns isepieasg 0OJSAS i0/AIQ#
SI0UM U3JIAIND3 ulel6 zo g ‘paddesm Ajjenpialpul
£4°G€ 20 92 09 anig Ajs|  1Svadvayg 5288 uiel ung A3ans sepiessg SAoo4 §565°0
3loYym “uajIAINba ulelb 20 7 ‘paddesm AjlenpiAlpur STTdWVYS
v'99 z0 (3 8z1 sAuol| 1Svivaug €TTCL ulei9 3j04M BZZ\d 1sepjealg SWYITTIM 68150
1SVYiv3ud aig ON ule19 3joUM ezz|d 1sepjes.ig QOOSAS i0/AIQ#
“$3%ed | AN | AWd1S | AD AGNVY¥E|  AYO93LVD | 3d0D ‘aN3A © SNOILYDIJIDAdS - “3WVN 1DNA0Yd HOaNaA | $ LINN

v20e ‘0€ aun( - €20 ‘T AIne

1S11 dig 3131dINOD

pap.emy spig pood




G940 9 - abed Nd 80:¢) '€C0cT/E/L

1SVIHivIug aig ON paddesm "puj ‘auajiaINb3 zo 7 ‘uelS 3joum pasapmod ‘1uliy ‘Inuoq| 4 00SAS i0/A1Q#
1Svv3Iyg qaig ON UBIIAINDD 20 Z ‘UlRSD BjOYM pasapmod Ul anuogf 4 Saoo4d i0/AIQ#
SAdWYS
v6'6L Z0 €€ (44 Asxeg sadng|  JSYIXVIUEG 25089 paddesm ‘pul uajianba 20 Z ‘ujeis 3j10UM ajejodoy) ‘W nuoa| 4 SWYITIM €0TT°1 X
1SYMv3Idg aig ON paddeim *pur “uaiIAINba 2o Z ‘Uie1D) 3joum ajejod0y) ‘i Jnuog| 4 00SAS i0/A1Q#
LSVdNvIyg aig ON UBJIAINDS 20 Z ‘ureo Sjoym 33e|000YD ‘IUIW “Inuoqg| 4 Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SINdWYS
86°'6€ z0 ST 08 Aisieg Jsadng|  ISydrivIyg 86679 uajiAINba zo 7 ‘uteso ajoym nuog| 4 SWVYITIIM 866%°0 X
1SVYINV3ug 23dS LON U3JIAIND3 20 7 ujeJD oYM nuog| 4 0DSAS i0/AlQ#
1Svaivadg qaia ON UBIAIND3 20 7 ‘ulel9 SjoYm nuoq| 4 SQ004 i0/AIQ#
SINdWVYS
08'86 zo0 9y (44 spuelg Alsel| 1SY4vIYg 0LbSL Ydimpues jsepjealg juessio)| 4 SWYITIIM TLET X
1Svdxdv3ada alg ON UdImpueg jsepjealg Juessiold| 4 0JSAS i0/n1Q#
1Svivaug aig ON yoimpues isejyealg juessiodd| o Saood i0/A1Q# W
S3TdWVS W
|
96'8¢ zo Lz 144} suwued AdjpeH|  1SY4Mv3yg §£089 paddesm "puI 'WUSJIAIND3 20 7 ‘uel9 Bjoum jloy uoweuud| 4 | SWYITIIM | €850 X
1SvIvayg aIg ON Juaj1AINba 20 7 ‘uresD sjoym Jloy uoweuud| 4 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
8819 zo0 e 08 pesig g pessd| 1Sv4XMv3uE 028s (MI) Jua)iAINb3 Z0 7 'uten 3joYM lloy uoweuup| 4 Saoo4 01180
SI1dWYS
$3%Rd | dn | AdIS | AO | anvud|  Au093lvd 3009 "aNaa SNOILLYDI4ID3dS T T3wvyN1ONQodd| | ¥oanaa | §LINn |
{
i
H ! |

20z ‘o€ aunf - €20z ‘T AInC 1SI71 aig 3131dIN0D papiemy spig pood



S9 4O £ - 9bed INd 80:Cl ‘'€20¢/E/L
1SV4Mvayg aig ON JUBNAIND3 20 7 ‘Ure!D SjOUM adeu ‘quadsal) pa|itd Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
ST1dWYS
20 v (44 Auisganig ‘Aingsiiid|  1Sv4xvIdg $97ZE padde.p "pul JuBjIAIND3 20 7 ‘UIRID JjOUM salyjem IUiW SWYITIIM | 000070
1SVvIyg qQIg ON paddeim pu] ‘ualAInba zo 2 ‘el 3joum SDIJEM IUIN 0JSAS i0/n1Q#
1SVHvIde aig oN JuBjIAINba 20 7 ‘wesD 3joum SaIJJEM IUIN sSaoo4 i0/AIQ#
SI1dWYS
v6'8T1T z0 STE 96 sisyes) jed|  ISV4MYING 58189 ew/w z nba 6 2oz P32 ‘OM yampues sepjeag uniy ysiibug SWYITIIM | z218€°0
1SvIvY3Iug 234S 10N S9N3LIBA 381N ‘ew/w z nba 16 oz 11pasd ‘Om yaimpues jsepjealg uiyniy cm__mcm 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
1SVHvIHE aig oN S2NBLIBA 3SIT ‘ew/w z nba 46 0z PO 'OM yampues jsepjeasg uyni yslibua Sgoo4 i0/AIQ#
ST1dWYS
S8'ES ql S 9 663 uesuawy| 1SVANVIYE 0029 uazoly 'sbb3 SWYITIIM | 0S64°T
1SV4Hivaua aig ON uszol4 'sb63 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
1SVHivIng arg ON uazol4 's663 Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SIWYS
00°S9 20 St €51 e oydd| 1Sv4INvIUS 9S€£9 anled 663 SWYITIIM 8bZH'0
LEOY zo ST 091 maded| ISv4yvIHE 761600L anled 663 0JSAS 7891°0
1SV-HIvaug aIg oN amed 663 Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
STdWYS
LTTL 20 € (4 Asoxeg sadns|  1SYINVIYG 9669 (oed 9) paddeipm “pu] paJapmog ‘Ul ‘Inuog SWYITIIM | 66860
“$5ped | Adn | Wd1S | ALD aNvHg|  AY¥ODILYD 300D "aN3A SNOILYDHEDAdS|  dWvN 1DNAdo¥d| MOANIA | % 1INN -
/ 1
¥20z ‘o€ aun( - €20 ‘T AInc 1S11aig 3131402 paplemy spig pood



S9 JO 8 - abed INd 80:¢Cl ‘€20c/E/L
1SVivIde ard ON paddesm "pu “Jua|iAINba ulelb 20 Z ‘UlRID JJOUM uoweuu) 3(ddy ‘Ie|4 ulnW SWYITIIM | i0/AlQ#
1SvaXvIdg aig ON SJ0AR|} 35I| ‘Jua|IAINDa utesb zo Z ‘Ule)9 Bjoum jeld uyni 0JSAS i0/A1G#
1SyHivang aig ON SI0AE|J 35! AU3|IAINDD LIRI 20 Z ‘UlRJD BJOYM 1e(4 Ui Saood i0/n1Q#

STTdWYS
08'8Y X0 (44 (42 3ddy ‘Aingsiiid|  LSYHVIYE 16449 paddesm "pul ‘Uiess 3joym ajddy ‘lapnu4 SWYITIIM 84/9°0
1SVYHIvIHe aig ON S10AR|4 IS ‘UjRID BJOYM 1opnad 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
1Sv4Xv3yg qigd ON S10AE(4 IS ‘UfelD) B(OYM 1apni4 Saoo4 i0/NIQ#
SATdWYS
$5°G9 20 € 88 sia)yes) axeg|  1SvAvIYE 069.9 paddesm "pul ‘uleiD 3j0um *pul ‘SAINS 15RO L Yousl4 SWYITIIM 8bv/0
1Sv4)v3Iyg aig ON paddesm "pul ‘Ute1D 3|0Ym *pul ‘SY213S 35801 Youald Saoo4 io/n1a#
SITdWYS
1Sviiv3dg did ON paddeim ‘pul ‘ulesd 3joum *pul ‘SHINS Ise0] Youdd4 00SAS i0/A1Q#
SE'S9 ql [4 ot yoryures|  1Sv4)v3Ivg Sb6b69Y ing ‘ulels ajoym S®INS 1seo ] youaly 0DSAS §497°€
88'v9 ql C [4¢ SUd| 1SvvIue $0449 Ing ‘UjeI9 3joum SYINS 3580 Youaly SWYITIIM £€0L°2
1SVINvIYe arg ON AIng ‘utess 3joym SIS Iseo| youaly Saoo4d i0/AIQ#
STTdWYS
1Svivayg aig ON U3|IAINb3 20 7 ‘UleID 3j0UM adeln 'ua3353.) pa|(id SWYITIIM | i0/A1Q#
1Sviv3ayg alg ON 1Us|iANba Z0 7 ‘utess joym adeun ua3s3.D pajIl4 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
T$3ed | MdN | MdIS | ALD ONWVYE|  AYO0DILYD 3000 "aN3A | ~ SNOILYDIHID3dS 3JWYN 1DONAoydd| | ¥oanNaa | $LINA |

¥20z ‘o€ sun( - £zoz ‘T AInc

1S17 dig 3137dINOD

papJemy spig pood




S9 Jo 6 - abed

Nd 80:CL '€20Z/E/L

1+'8¢ zo € L siapjeg spjemaql  Lsvarvaug 1285 jua||AINba Al1agmenis ‘sayesued Saoo4d GEES0
uies6 zo Z ‘uiel9 ajoym ‘paddelm Ajfenpraipul Ul STATdWYS
1Sv4nvaNa arg oN Juapamnba diyd "20yD ‘saxyedued SWYITIIM | i0/AIQ#
ujesb zo z ‘uiels) ajoym ‘paddesm Ajlenplaipul Ul
1SvY-Hivaud 2J3dS 1ON SJoAel 1si| ‘Jus|iAINba Sa)edued 0JSAS i0/N1Q#
ujelb zo 7 ‘ujess 3oy ‘paddespn All=nNpIAIPUT UK
1SY-Hivaug £T8S si0ARY) 35!| quajIAINDS diyd "d0y) ‘saxnedued Saood i0/A1Q#
uretb zo  ‘ule9 3joyum ‘paddesm AllenpIAIPUT IUIN SITdWVS
LSVHIvIYE aig On paddesm *pul ‘ew/w z nba 6 zog P33 ‘DM ysimpues 1sepiealg axyedued SWYITIIM | i0/A1Q#
1SVHv3aue daig ON SDII2LIBA ISIT ew/w Z nba I6 207 3)p31> ‘OM yaimpues Jsepiealg axedued ODSAS i0/A1Q#
1Svdv3yg aig ON S31IB1IBA ISIT ‘ew/w Z nba 46 20z 3pa1d 'OM yaImpues isepjealg axyedued Saoo4d io/A1Q#
SITdWVYS
19°0€ z0 9'T 96 anig Mis|  1SyHivaug 048S paddesm ‘pul ‘uieid SjoUM eueueq ‘suyniy Saoo4d 681E°0
SATdWYS
19'0€ z0 91 96 anjg MAis|  1SyHivIdg 9485 paddesm "pul ‘utei 3j0YM diyd *20yd ‘suynin Saoo4 681€°0
SINdWVS
19°0€ z0 9’1 96 anig A4s|  1SvaXvayd 6485 paddesm "pul ‘utes sjoum Auagan|g ‘suyniy Saoo4 68TE£°0
SITdWYS
10°¢L z0 [*r4r4 96 Aumdsiof  LSvvaYd S6C64S5L paddesm pul ‘ujeJo 3joum Auaganig ‘suyniy 0DSAS PEEE0
£2°0€ z0 1€ j:14 umo] UiniNl - 1SYIIV3IYe L0649 paddesm *pul ‘ulRJ9 3J0UM Ani3gan|g ‘suiniy SWYITIIM 8679°0
1Svv3dd aid ON paddesm "pu] ‘Ju3jiainba ulesb zo 7 ‘ulels JJoum Ausagenig ‘1ej4 uyniy SWVYITIIM i0/A1Q#
1Svdiivadd alg ON paddesm “pur ‘quajaInbs uiesb zo 7 ‘uleso 3j0Ym wossolg abuelQ ‘1ej4 UYNIW SWYITIIM i0/NIQ#
$3%d | wdn | WIS | AD | aNVYE|  AYODILVD 300D "aN3A SNOILVDIIID3dS| N IWYN 1DNAo¥d| YOanaA | $ 1NN
m

20z '0€ sunr - €20z ‘T AIng

1S17dig 3131dN0D

papliemy spig poo




G9 40 QT - abed

Wd 80:ClL ‘€T0CT/E/L

09°6€ z0 £°¢C (44 Anug ayyem|  1SYHIvIYY 01549 uajAINba ajde ‘wnibjag 'salysem SWVYITIIM Q0SS0
utesb zo z ‘utess ajoym ‘paddespy Allenpiaipur
1Sv-DivIdd J3dS 10N S10AR[} 3SI] wslinnbe wmnblag ‘s3|jjem QJSAS i0/AIQ#
ujesb zo z ‘ulelg ajoym ‘paddesm Allenpialpur
1Svirvand arg ON sl10Ae}j 3S]] ‘ualininba wniblag ‘sayjem Saoo4d i0/n1a#
ujesB zo Z ‘ujels) ajoym ‘paddesp Ajjenpiaipur STTdNWVS
¢5°92 20 [ 1241 e oyd3| ISv4NvIHE §TSL9 1e3YM 3l0UM “jing salyem SWVITIIM 7H81°0
1Sv4Nv3Idd aig ON ujes IjouM “Hing Sajjjem 0DSAS i0/N1IQ#
1SvIv3dg aig ON ufelo ajoym “ing Sajjem Saoo4d i0/AIQ#
SANdWVYS
SE'TIE z0 G8°C 95 swJed 491s04|  1SVIVING 0bZ89 SJ0ARY) 35I| ‘Ule)D 3loum 1delde)y e ur bid SWVYITIIM 86550
09°6¢€ Z0 15°¢C 09 die4 ajeis|  1SvdMvayd TESLTITL SJoAe|} 3s)] ‘ulesD 3JoYm 19yoefdeld e ui bid 0JSAS 00990
65°0¢ z0 =34 [*] swueq 131504|  1SvIHivaug 5809 (ureld) sioaeyy 3si| ‘uje1 3joym 19oeldeq e ui bid Saoo4 £9v5°0
SATdWVYS
(4414 Z0 [4n¢ 144" e oyd3al  ISvavIdg 11929 usjIAINba 1e3YM ‘sdjeoued SWYITIIM | 9Z9T°0
ulel6 zo z ‘uiels ajoym ‘paddess AllENpIAIPUL JUIW
06°'6C 20 9C (44 UMO] UNiA|  1SVY4XVYINE £0949 ua|IAINba ddejy ‘saxedued SWVYITIIM ESTP0
ujesb zo zZ ‘uiess) ajoym ‘paddespa AllenpiAlpur Ul
06°6¢C z0 9'C (44 UMOL UIINW]  1SYIVIYE 80949 uapAInba Ai1agan|g ‘saxesued SWYITIIM ESTP'0
ujesb zo g ‘uels sjoym ‘paddesn AjlenpiAIpu] (Ul
Iv'8E z0 € [ 74 siapjeg syjemag| LSvINvIug 6785 u3IAINba A1s3ganig ‘saxedued Saoo4d SEESO
uetb 2o 7 ‘ueds 3oy ‘paddespa AlleNpIAIPUT (UIW STIdNVYS
Iv'8¢E z0 € (44 siaxyeq spjemadgl 1SvivIueg vZ8S 1u3)jAINba ajdely ‘saxesued Saoo4d GEES'O
ujelb zo z ‘uresd 3joym ‘paddesm Ajlenpiatpur jui ST1dWVS
$ed | AdN | MdIS | AD aNY¥E| AY¥OSILYD | 3A0D ANIA | SNOILYDIJIDAdS| T 3WYN 1DNaoyd| HOoaNaA | $LINn |
Il
|
|

20z ‘o€ aunr - €zoz ‘1 AIng

1S17dlg 3131dIN0D

papleMy spig pood



G9 40 IT - Sbed

Nd 80:2) ‘€20e/E/L

LLTY z0 T $01 SdIHD SS661 paxeq sunAung ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM 91040
56°'8¢ z0 1 (44 SdIHD 69661 je4 paonpay ‘paxed sewe|4 sojl0Q ‘sdiyd SWVITIIM TZOV'0
§56°8C z0 1 (44 SdIHD 9/661 184 pa2npay ‘pareg oyden 3UYMm soioq ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM 1200
S6'8¢ 20 1 44 SdIHD SL661 124 paanpay ‘pareg 9s9ay) oyden soyoq ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM 1Z0v°0
56°8¢ z0 T [44 SdIHD 2661 je4 paonpay ‘paxeg 11YyD 199Ms Aaids soauog ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM 1204°0
S6'8¢ z0 1 [44 SdIHD €L66T 124 padnpay ‘pareq yauey |00 sojoqg ‘sdiyd SWVITIIM 1Z0v°0
SdIHD qaid ON sioAneld 3s1q soioq ‘sdiyd 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
9Se9|d ueldwoD ¥oeus Hews ‘Jed padnpay ‘paxeg
SdIHD aig ON SI10AB[d }SIT 3583|d ‘184 PaINpay ‘pareg sojuoq ‘sdiyd Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SIdWYS
LLTh z0 S£8'0 v0T SdIHD 15867 A31ds g 104 s0333YD ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM 9T0%°0
LLTY z0 G480 0T SdIHD GS86T 1e4 padNpPaY ‘paveg s0393yD ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM 9T0%°0
SdIHD 03dS 1ON sioneld isn so03a3y) ‘sdiyd 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
95e3|d uendwo) *eus Lews ‘Je4 psanpay ‘pareg
SdIHD aig oN SI10AE|] JSIT 9Sed|d ‘184 Ponpay ‘paxeg s0393YD ‘sdiud Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
STTdWYS
09'6€ zo0 £ 44 Anuz aem|  1svadivaug $15£9 "JualIAIND3 Auisgmens ‘winibjag ‘sajyem SWYITUM | 00SS°0
ufesb zo Z ‘uiess 3joym ‘paddesm Ajlenpiapul
09'6€ 20 €T (44 Anuz aijem|  1SYINY3YE 21549 ‘Ju3|AInba Ausqanig ‘wnibjag ‘salijem SWYITIIM 00S5°0
ulesb zo z ‘ujets) sy ‘paddesp Ajlenpialpur
$%%ed | MdN | Md1S | ALD Nv¥g| AMODILVD 34002 ‘aNaA SNOILVDI4ID3dS JWYN 1DNA0OYd] | HOAQN3A $ LINN

20z '0€ aunr - €zoz ‘T AIng

1817 dig 3137dIN0D

papiemy spig pood




S9 40 ¢T - abed

Nd 80:21 ‘€20T/E/L

SdIHD arg ON juelduio) ¥Ieus Uews ed psonpay ‘padeg Jeppay) ‘uit0ddod ‘sdiyd 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
SdIHD aiga ON 184 paonpay ‘paxed Jeppay) ‘uioddod ‘sdiyd Saoo04 i0/n1Q#
S31dWVYS
LLTY z0 s£8°0 | 0T SdIHD £986T Jueldwos Xoeus Lews XIW J2eus saiyauni ‘sdiyd SWYITTIM [ 9TOv0
SdIHD aid oN sioAnej 3s1| oseald XIW 32BUS S3IYdUNI ‘sdIyD 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
jueldwo) »deus yews ueljdwod ¥aeus Jews
SdIHD arg oN SI0AE[} ISI| BSED|d ueNdwod »orus ews XIW YoeUS salyauniy ‘sdiyd $Q004 i0/AIQ#
SINdWYS
SdIHD aig ON SIOAE[d }SIT ISEeI|d '1ed panpay ‘paeq pa)oo0) 313y ‘sdiyd SWVYITIIM i0/AIQ#
SdIHD aIig ON sloAejq 3si pa)00) 3139y ‘sdiyd 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
ase3a|g 1ueldwo) ¥euS Lews “ed padnpay ‘padeg
SdIHD aig ON SI10Ae[] }SIT 95e3|d ‘184 painpay ‘padeq paxoo) 3119y ‘sdiyd Saoo4d i0/AIQ#
SATdWVYS
LT 0 1 0T SdIHD ¥866T “nb3 “J6 0 T P31 ‘UIRJD IJOUM ‘|BNPIAPU] sold ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM | 9T10b0
SdIHD 23dS 10N *nb3 “46 20 TIP3 ‘UIRID S[OUM ‘[enPIAIPUT 5034 ‘sdiyd 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
SdIHD aig ON 'nb3 "6 20 T P3ID ‘UlRID JOUM ‘[eNPIAIPUL soiud ‘sdiyd Saood i0/A1Q#
SIANdWVYS
§6'8¢ z0 20 (42 SdIHD 89661 URID SIOUM ‘184 PEINPAY JInd 9s93yd ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM | TZOV'O
LLTY Za T +01 SdIHD £966T paxeg 0393YD XPsejued 104 ‘sdiyd SWVITIIM 910v°0
LTy zo 1 ¥0T SdIHD 19661 pareg xnsejued asaayd yd ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM | 910b°0
T$o0ed | Ad N | AdLS | ALD B ANWNE[  A¥0DILVD 3god ‘aNan | SNOLLVDI41D3dS " IWVN 1DNA0Yd| ¥yoanan | $ LINn

20T ‘0€ sun[ - €202 ‘T AIng

1sIn aig 3131dN02

papiemy spig pood




5G9 4O €T - abed

Nd 80:ZL ‘€20T/E/L

SdIHD alg ON sione|d sdiyd ung ‘sdiyd SQoo4d i0/AIQ#
3S17 9Sea|d ‘uresb aj0um ‘Jed padnpay ‘paxeq S3T1dWVYS
64°€T z0 5480 09 SdIHD 99661 1e4 padnpay ‘paxes uojuQ B weslD Inos ‘oerod ‘sdiyd SWVYITIIM G96€£°0
SdIHD D3dS LON ue)dwo) >2euUS LBWS ‘Jed padnpay ‘pared uoluQ 8 Weal) 1nos ‘ojeiod ‘sdiyd 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
SdIHD aigd ON 104 padNpay 'pareg uoluQ 1§ weal) Inos ‘ojelod ‘sdiyd Saood i0/AIQ#
SIdWYS
6L°€T 20 G480 09 SdIHD 59661 184 paonpay ‘paxeg ure|d ‘orelod ‘sdiyd SWYITUM | S96£0
SdIHD D3dS LON jueydwioD 3oeus UewS ‘Jed padNpay ‘paxeq uield ‘o1el0d ‘sdiyd 0JSAS i0/n1Q#
SdIHD aig ON 1e4 padNpay ‘paxeg uteld ‘o1e3od ‘sdiyd Saood i0/NIQ#
STT1dWYS
LLTY z0 T $0T diyoung SdIHD 8/661 14 padnpay ‘paried Jeppay) 159Aley ‘ojeod ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM | 91040
SdIHD qrg ON jue|dwo) »IeuS Lews ‘Jed pRONPaY ‘paxeq Jeppay) ‘oleiod ‘sdiyd 0DSAS i0/n1Q#
SdIHD aig ON 1e4 padnpay ‘paveg Jeppay) ‘o1ei0d ‘sdiyd Saoo4 io/n1a#
STAWYS
6L°€C 20 548°0 09 SdIHD 65661 paxeq anbagueg ‘ojejod ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM S96€°0
SdIHD 23dS 1ON edwo) oeus yews ‘paxeg anbaqueg ‘ojelod ‘sdiyd 0DSAS i0/NIa#
SdIHD qaig ON paxeq anbagJeg ‘ojelod ‘sdiyd Saoo04 io/n1a#
SATIWYS
S6'82 z0 S0 (44 SdIHD E€G86T 3e4 paonpay ‘paved aeppay) ‘uloodod ‘sdiyd SWVYITIIM 120%°0
$%%d | Md N | Ad1S | ALD T aNvud| AY093ILVD 300D "aNaA SNOILYDIJIDAdS JWYN 1DNA0Yd YOanaA | $LINA

v20z '0€ aun( - €202 ‘T AInc

1S17dlg 3137dIN0D

paplemy spig poo4




59 40 $T - abed

Wd 80:CL '€20c/E/L

£5'SC zo SH'T bb SdIHD 0v66T 'nb3 "6 20 Z 1PaJD ujRID IJOYM ‘JenplAIpul 9saay) oyseN ‘09 u doj ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM 70850
SdIHD aig ON nb3 “16 zo z JIPaJd ‘UlRID S[OUM ‘[ENPIAIPU] 3s99y) oydeN ‘09 u do] ‘sdiyd 0DSAS i0/N1Q#
€5°52 20 SH'I b SdIHD 10661 ‘nb3 "6 20 Z 1Pa3Ld ‘UlRID BOYM ’[enpIAIpUT spunoy Adsu) ‘09 u doj ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM z08S'0
SdIHD arg ON "nb3 -16 20 Z P3J3 ‘UIED DIOYM ‘[enpIAIPUL spunoy 011so] ‘o9 u dog ‘sdiy) 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
SdIFD aIg ON sioaeld IS 09 u doy ‘s Saood | i0/A1G# ,
35e9|d ""nb3 "6 20 Z P33 ‘UjeID BjOUM ‘[eNpIAIPU] S3TdWYS
SdIHD aIg ON SIOAE[] ISIT 9SEI|d ‘184 padnpay ‘Pvfed s34 Ayounid shepid 194 ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM | i0/AIQ#
SdIHD Qg oN SIOAB[4 1SIT 2SBd|d ‘184 Paanpay ‘pareg sau4 Ayouni) sAepug 191 ‘sdiyd QJSAS i0/A1Q#
SdIHD dig ON s10AR)4 }SIT 2Sed|d ‘184 Padnpay ‘paxeg sa4 Ayounu) sheplid 191 ‘sdiud SQ0o04 i0/A1a#
S3ATdWVYS
SdIHD Q1g ON sioneld XIW 2eus sdiyd uns ‘sdiyd SWYITIM | i0/AIQ#
3S17 9Sed|d ‘uresb 3joum ‘1e4 padnpay ‘paxeg
SdIHD J3dS LON slonely XIW dj2eus sdiyD uns ‘sdiyd 0DSAS i0/A10#
1S17 9Sed|d ‘Ulelb sjoym ey pInpay ‘pareg
SdTHD qa1g oN sioneld X1 $eus sdiyd uns 'sdiyd saood | io/a1a#
1517 3sed|d 'ule:b Sjoum ‘1ed padnpay ‘padjed SIATdWVS
LT Z0 1 $0T sdiyoung SdIHD 08661 urelb ajoym ‘3e4 pasnpay ‘paveq es|es uaptes ‘sdiyd uns ’‘sdiyd SWVYITIIM 910+°0
10T 20 I 0T sdiyaung SdIHD 98661 ueJb ajoum ‘1ed paonpay ‘pareg feulblpo ‘sdiyd uns ’‘sdiyd SWVITIIM 910v°0
SdIHD €E€0ZTSS ‘urelb ajoym ‘g4 paonpay ‘pareq |eul61p sdiyy uns ‘sdiyd 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
T$WEd | MdN | Md1S | ALD aNvyd| A¥093LYD 340D "aN3A ‘I ~ SNOILYDIHDIdS| T3JWVN 1DONA0YWd| | YOoanaa | $LINN

2oz ‘o€ aunf - €20z ‘1 AInC

1S17aig 3137dW0D

psplemy spid pood



G9 JO ST - abed

INd 80:21 ‘€20T/E/L

€L'61 20 S'1T 09 SUa| SLN3IWIANOD 09272y 461 ‘lenpiaipur ysuauy ‘buissaig SWYITIIM 8B8ZE'0 X
05°6T 16 4 002 Jibel nual| SINIWIANOD 6260255 46T ‘lenpiatpul youauy 'buissaig OJSAS S£60°0
SLIN3IWIANOD qaig ON 46N ‘lenpiaipul youaly ‘buissaiq SQa0o04 i0/AlQ#
SITdWVS
05°LT 20 T 96 1s9°d| V3L B 334400 008bv sbeg ea) SWYITIIM €78T°0 X
V3l B 334300 alig ON sbeg ea) QJSAS i0/A1Q#
V3L ¥ 334400 aig ON sbeg eal Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SITdWVYS
LLTY z0 5.8'0 0T SdIHD 95861 184 padnpay sdoods sonsol ‘sdiud SWYITIIM 910+°0 X
S56'8C z0 5480 (44 SdIHD LEBGT paxeg sdoods sonsoy ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM T20¥'0 X
LLTY z0 T 0T P09 pioy SdIHD 09661 'nb3 “46 20 T AP ‘ule19 SJOUM ‘|eNpIAIPUL S|933.1d SWYITIIM 91040 X
SdIHD $91£808 'nb3 16 20 T 3P31d ‘UlRID JJOUM ‘|enpIAIPUL S|9z39.d 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
SdIHD aid ON 'nb3 "6 20 T P33 ‘UIRID BJOYM ‘|enpIAIPUL s|az3a.d Saoo4 i0/NIQ#
SANdWYS
£T°0€ z0 ST +9 SdIHD €8861 nba 46 20 Z 3IP31d ‘Ufel9 3JOUM ‘lenpiaipu] spunoy ejjiuo] ‘sdiyd SWYITIIM 80LY°0 X
SdIHD aig ON nba 6 Z0 z 3Ipa1d ‘uless 3joym ‘[enplalpul spunoy e|jisoL ‘sdiyd 0DJSAS i0/NIQ#
SdIHD aig ON nba 6 z0 7 YPasd ‘uleid 3JoYM ‘|enplaipur spunoy ejjioL ‘'sdiyd SAood i0/A1Q#
SITdWYS
$M®d | ddN | AdIS | ALO aNvyg| AY¥0931vD | 3d0D "dN3A SNOILLVYDI4ID3dS JIWVN 1DONAoYd| yoanan | $1INn |

¥20¢ ‘o€ aun( - €zoz ‘1 AIng

1S17aig 3137dIN0D

papiemy spig pood




59 4O 9T - 3bed

INd 80:Cl ‘€20T/E/L

SINIWIANOD qaig oN pue.q 3jqesedwod Jo A3jjEA USPPIH pul “ayby ‘youey ‘buissaial g 0ODSAS i0/A1Q#
SIN3IWIANOD qaig ON pueiq 3jqesedwod 1o A3jjeA U3PPIH pur ‘3464l ‘youey ‘buissaig| a SQo04 i0/A1Q#
SIT1dWYS
SE0Y |e6 T 14 n3vzieW| SINIWIANOD 09zZET 9314 Jed ‘1eJ-M07 ‘Uojies sjing ‘ueyel] ‘buissaia| @ | SWvImTiim | 528001
89°L¢ eb 1 4 d1sse|) 03sAS| SINIWIANOD 8ELLESY 5914 184 'UojjeD ying ‘uened] ‘buissaig| a 0DSAS 00246
SINIWIANOD aig ON 3e)-M07] ‘Uoj|e9 ing ‘ueley ‘buissaiql d Saood i0/AIQ#
SIANdWYS
1§'T¢ z0 1 oot ysai4 Ajjeanien| SLNIWIANOD 9Szey 2314 184 Y6N ‘lenpjaipur ueey] ‘buissaig| @ | SWvITIIM 1S12°0
SIN3WIGNOD DJ3dS 1ON 617 ‘enpiaiput ueyey] ‘buissalal g 0DSAS i0/A1Q# 7
SINIWIANOD arg ON 617 ‘lenpiapul uejjeyy ‘buissaag| a Saoo4 i0/AIQ# |
SIS ﬁ
6T v z0 T 001 ysa.4 AjjeamieN| SINIWIANOD 962 wn|pos mo1 ‘W6 ‘enplaipul pJeisniy Asuoy ‘Buissalg| @ | SWvITIIMm 62vZ0 X
SIN3IWIGNOD J3dS 1ON U6 ‘lenpiapul paeisni AsuoH ‘Buissaxal a 0DSAS i0/NIQ#
SINIWIANOD aig ON Y617 ‘lenpiaipur pseisnp Asuoy ‘Buissasqa| a SQoo4 i0/AIQ#
SITIWYS
SIN3IWIGNOD 0S0€T 18)-M07 'uojien jing ‘youald ‘buissaig| @ | SWYITIIM i0/AIQ# X
SIN3IWIAONOD 03dS 10N 8J-M07 “UojIeD ing ‘youald ‘buissaiqg| @ 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
SLNIWIANOD qaig ON 1eJ-m01 ‘UojieD jyIng ‘youauly ‘buissaiq| @ Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
S3dWYS
$Med | Mdn | IS [ AD | aNVYE|  AYODALYD 3303 "aN3A SNOILYDIHID3AdS | JWVN 1Onaowd| | wWoanaa | $LNn |

2oz ‘o€ aunr - gzoe ‘T AIng

1S17 dig 31371dN0D

papiemy spig pood



G940 /T - abed

Nd 80:2L '€20T/E/L

SINJIWIANOD ard ON 18)-MO7 ‘[enpiAlpul asjeuuohen SA004 i0/A1Q#
SITdWVYS
[4: 44 ues oT# 9 PI109 pay] SLNIWIANOD SSIb %ing jing ‘dnymay SWYITIIM [9ET°L
SS'EE qi L 9 dWIDYSH| SINJIWIGNOD 62178¢8 ling sing ‘dnyzay 0DJSAS 88640
SINIWIANOD aigd ON ing ying ‘dnycay SQoo4d i0/AIQ#
SITIWYS
6579¢ wb 6 000T PI0D paYd| SINIWIANOD SSvevy sy@2ed |ENPIAIPUL dnyoia) SWYITIIM 9970°0
LT wb L 0001 SIN3IWIANOD 186vL2 sy19voed [ENpIAIPUL dnymay 0DJSAS 5520'0
SINIWIANOD dard ON s1x0ed (PRPIAIPUL dnysiay Sa004 i0/AIQ#
SITdWYS
80'6% 1e6 T 4 SHIW| SLNIWIGNOD 0S1ET 1ej-M07 ‘UofiED ying ‘puejs puesnoy] ‘6uissalg SWYITIIM | 00/Z°21
SINIWIANOD aig ON 1eJ-M07 ‘uojien ying ‘puejsi puesnoy] ‘Buissalg 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
SINIWIANOD dIg ON 3ej-Mm07 ‘uojjes ing ‘pue|s] puesnoy] ‘buissasq Saoo4 i0/ATQ#
STTdWVYS
6£°0¢ z0 ST 09 SUa)| SLNIWIANOD 79Ty 2214 384 ‘14617 ‘lenpIAIPUL puejs] puesnoy ‘buissaiq SWYITIIM | 86€€°0
SLINIWIANOD J3dS 1ON U6 ‘lenpIApul pue|s] puesnoy] ‘6uissaig 0DSAS i0/NIQ#
SINIWIANOD aid ON Y617 ‘lenpiapul pue|s] puesnoy] ‘buissaiq Sdoo4d i0/AIQ#
SI1dWVYS
£T°0T z0 T 00T ysaid AjjesmieN| SINIWIGNOD 0z9et pueq 3|gesedwod 10 A3|[eA USPPIH pu ‘3yb1] ‘youey ‘buissasq SWYITIIM £202°0
$oed | JdN | MdLS | ALD GNVYE|  A¥ODILVD 3405 "aNaA T TSNOILYOIEID3dS - JWVN 1ONA0Ed woanan | & LINp

z0c ‘0g aunr - £zoz ‘1 AInc

1s11.dig 3131dINOD

paplemy spig pood




S9 JO 8T - abed

Nd 80:CL ‘€20c/E/L

68°'LY ued 01 9 SIN3WIANOD 0059% ng !padis Hoeig ‘ssalio| 4 | SWYITIM L186°L
¥8'61 ued 0T 9 SINJIWIGNOD 61£982T Aing !padlis Jdeig ‘sanlo| a QDSAS £L90E°8
SLNIWIANOD qIg ON g ‘padIIS Joe|g ‘samof a Sa0o04 i0/A1Q#

SIT1dWYS
88'C¢ 1e6 T 14 S1NIWIANOD 06Z€2 (uoj[eD) Ing ‘MOJIPA Ang ‘preasnW| @ | SWYITTIM 00zZL'S
E€V'8E 1e6 b 14 SIN3IWIANOD 86887LY (uojien) %Ing ‘MofIaA JIng ‘pseisnii| @ 0DSAS SL09°6
SIN3IWIANOD QIg ON (uojie9) Ning ‘mojIaA 3Ing ‘pseasniN| Q SQo0o4d i0/A1Q#

SITdWYS
ESET wb S'S 00S SINIWIANOD 0SL2v [eNPIAIPUL {MOJIBA pieisniW| a | SWVITUM 1£20°0
vyl wb S'S 00S Jisse|d 03sAS| SINIWIANOD G8ES00b 1eNPIAIPUT {MO|[DA pieisni) @ ODSAS §870°0
SINIWIANOD aig ON [eNPIAIPUL 1MO|IDA pieisniy| a Saoo4d io/n1a#

SITdWYS
¥Z'9S 1e6 T 14 SINIWIANOD 048TC 1gJ-M07 ‘Uojie9 Ning ‘asieuvohe| @ | SWYITIM | 009041
SIN3IWIANOD D3dS 1ON 3eJ-M07 ‘uojieD %Ing ‘ssieuuohen| a 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
SIN3WIGNOD qIg ON 38J-M07 ‘uojjed yng ‘asieuvohen| a SA004 i0/A1Q#

SITdWYS
vy'ee wb [4 00T SLNIWIGNOD 11L2V 184-M0T ‘[ENPIAPPUL asieuuode| @ | SWYIITIM | ZZITO
S8'pS wb 6 00s SINIWIANOD 9b€£202S 1e4-M07 ‘|lenpIAIpuL asieuuohen| @ 0DSAS L601°0

$%8d | A 1S | T NWO9ILVY | 3AooCaNaa | T sNOLwolDads| JWVN 1ONA0¥d| | YOaN3A $unn |

¥coz ‘o€ aunr - €zoz ‘T AIng

1S17 dig 3137dW0D

papJemy spig pood




G9 JO 6T - 9bed

Nd 80-C1 ‘€20T/E/L

SINIWIANOD D3dS 1ON Aing esjes 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
SIN3IWIAONOD aig oN ng es|es Sgoo4 i0/A1Q#

SINdWYS
SP'vE 1e6 S T J9siey| SINIWIANOD 09vEE wing !sieads 11a ‘sappdid SWYITIIM | 00St'vE
20'62 |eb S T S1O¥EE| SINIWIANOD 9%2£90L Ing ‘padlis na ‘sapidid 0JSAS 0020°6Z
SLINIWIANOD Qig ON nng ‘pad)Is ma ‘sappid Q004 i0/A10#

SITdWYS
SLPE |eb 1 4 Jasiey| SINIWIANOD 00€EE Ang {199ms ysi|2y 3ppPId SWYITIIM 6289°8
SLIN3IWIANOD aiga oN Ing 19aMs usi2y 3PINd 0DSAS io/n1a#
SLNIWIANOD alg oN ng ‘19ams yst|ay apdId Saood i0/A1Q#

SINdWYS
66'€€ |1e6 1 v e[07| SLNIWIANOD SSZ9P AIng ‘pedNS ouadee( ‘s1addad SWYITIM | S/6b'8
S§'9v 1eb L 4 SLINIWIGNOD 0££9ZY8 AIng ‘padliS ouadeje( ‘ssaddad 0JSAS SLETT
SINIWIANOD a1d ON ng 1p3dIS ouadejer ‘siaddad SQoo4 i0/A1Q#

STNdWVYS
66'€€ 1e6 1 v ejo7| SINIWIANOD SST9Y ng padis eueueg ‘siaddagd SWYITIM | SZ6v'8
1£°2€ |e6 T v uosuoy| SINIWIANOD 1590€0Z AINg ‘padNS eueueg 's13ddad 0JSAS SLL0°8
SINIWIANOD Qg ON %ing ‘p3dIIS eueueg ‘ssaddad Saoo4 io/n1Q#

ST1IWYS

$%8d | MdN | AdLS | ALD T "aNvY¥E| AYOS3LVD | 3d0D 'ANIA SNOILYDIHID3dS| JWYN 1DNAOHd| | ¥OaN3A | $LINn -

20z ‘o€ aung - €207 ‘1 AIng

1Si1 did 3137dINOD

papiemy spig pood




§9 40 0T - 9bed

Nd 80:CL ‘€20T/E/L

SYINOVUED aig ON paddesm Allenpjalpul ‘uieis 3joym s)Roeus 31-z33y) "D Saoo4 i0/A10#
S3TdWYS
I+'19 z0 1 012 131993 SYDIOVYD 15061 paddesm Ajjenplalpul {uje)s ajoym syoeus g bng Hpd SWVYITIIM vZ6C°0 X
SUDIDVYD alg oN paddesm AjlenpIApUT {UlRID SjOUM syoeus aag bng "D 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
SUDOVYD aig ON paddesm A{enpialpul ‘UIRID 2)04M syoeus aug bng ‘nlD IS{e[o]ok] i0/A1Q#
STTdWVYS
0S'EY z0 T 00¢ 318 SYIDOVYD GQSLSL a|qeadadde s1ydeL) |ewiuy ‘1D SWYITIIM GL12°0 X
1ON s.lIseg ‘paddeim Allenpialpu] {ujeJs ajoym
ST'E€Z z0 T (110} unsny|  SYINIOVID 0vveELOB a|qeidarde siyIel) |ewiuy ‘DD 0DSAS S1€T°0
1ON s,iiseg ‘paddesm Ajenpiapul ‘uiels sjoum
SYIIOVUD alg ON s|qeidadoe sidjoes) |ewiuy ‘D SAoo4d i0/AIQ#
LON s,liseg ‘paddem Ajlenplalpu] ‘ujels 3joym SATIWYS
SYIOVED aid ON paysni) “ying paysnJ) ‘saunjes ‘1xjoes) SWYITIIM 0000°0
€£2'67 al ot T SUDIOVYD ze0zTy paysn.d xing PaysmD) ‘saupies; el 03sAs | | boeree | X
SHIDIOVHD arg oN paysni) ying paysnJ) ‘saunjes ‘Japesd Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SATdWYS
1v'S¢T >d C 00s B1S9Z|  SYUINIVYD 01481 oed 0 siaxdesd ¢ ‘paddesm Ajlenpiaiput saunes ‘tpes) SWYITIIM 80S0°0
G202 xd 2 00S SIDDUSH SYIIDVYD 966H0CH 32ed 0] s1xdesd p 'paddesm Ajenpiaipul sauijjes ‘4axdel) 0JSAS SI¥0°0 X
SYMOVYD alg oN »oed 03 s19x2840 b *paddesm Ajenpiajpul sauljjes ‘Joxyoeld Sdoo4d i0/A1Q#
SAAWYS
L8y ued ot 9 P09 pay pajueyuadennN| SINIWIANOD 0bSPe Aing esjes SWVITIIM 00Z1°'8 X
$5ed | Md N | MNd1S | AD TTTTTTTTTONwNE| AYOD3IYD 300D "AN3A T " SNOILVDIID3dS| JWYN 1DNa0¥d ¥OANIA | $LIND |

$20Z ‘0€ aun( - £20T ‘T AIne

1SI17dig 3137dW02

papiemy spig pood




§9 40 T¢ - abed

Wd 80:Cl ‘€20T/E/L

SUINOVAD S906T paddesm A([enplAIpUT {UIRID BjOYM leag 20y) ‘Jaxdes) weyeio SWVITIIM i0/AIQ#
SYINOVAD T906T paddesm Allenpiapul ‘ujels ajoum leag ejjjuep ‘Japes) weyess SWYITIIM i0/AIQ#
SHINOVYD 09061 paddesm Allenpiaipur ‘uiess sjoym| Jesg uoweuur) 3jddy ‘Jsydes) weyelrs SWYITIIM 10/A1Q#
SYDDVUD 85061 paddesm Allenpialpul {ujess 3joym suo0ds ||y ‘d9oes) weyelo SWYITIIM i0/A1Q#
85°8¢ xd 0sT WCW[  SYIHOWAED 25061 paddespm Al[ENPIAIPUT ‘UteID dIouM weyeln ‘Jyoes) weyelo SWYITIM | S06T°0
SHINOVUOD ard ON paddesm Aljenplapur ‘ufes sjoum 211g ou|Q ejjiuep 1pel) weyel SWYITIIM | i0/ATa#
SYIDVUD arg ON paddesm AlienpiApU] fuiel 3joUM 3|dely ‘49xdel) weyes SWYITIIM i0/A1Q#
SHDIOVED QI8 ON paddesm AllenplAlpul uieID 3joum Aauoy ‘19xoes) Weyesn 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
|
SHINOVUD qarg ON ajqe|ieAy sioneld 151 1Rl Wweyels 53004 i0/AIQ# |
ST1IWYS W
55’58 2 ooe wiey abpuaddad|  SYINOVUD 0T06T paddesm AllenpiAIPUL {uleID Bloum SY7RUS YSYPIOD ‘DD SWYITIM | 25870
SYINOVUD J3dS LON paddesm Allenpiapul ‘uiers ajoum SXJeUS Ysyploo ‘NI 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
SYIHOVUD qal1g ON paddeim Allenpiaipul fujeiD Sioum $YJBUS Ysip|oo ‘1D Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
SANdWYS
59°9¢ 0 SLT suysuns|  SUINIVYUD SvL6T paddeim Allenplapul {uleis ajoum SyoRUS 31-293YD 4D SWYITIIM | 99970
09°5% 20 5.1 sulysunsg|  SYINIVHD 697860¢ paddeim AJ[ENPIAIPUT {ulelD) B10um SyoRUS I[-2Z93YD ‘DD 0DSAS 909Z°0
$o9ed [ AN MDD TaNvYE|  A¥O093LYD | 340D aN3A T USNOLLYDMIOAdS|  3WvN 1DNaowd| YOanNaAn | $ 1INN

20z '0g aunr - €20 ‘1 AInc

1S171.dig 3131dINOD

papleMy spig pood




G9 Jo ¢z - abed

INd 802l ‘€T0T/E/L

AYIVa QIig ON Ing ‘18§ sues) oN auuebiew| D Saoo04 io/A1Q#
SATdWYS
07'9T ql S T Jaed AY¥iva 11265 pajes uesauwited ‘asadyd| 2 SWYITIIM 00vZT’€ X
06'LE ql S [4 1J98S ouelen AdIva 900860% pajein uesauued ‘asadyd| O 0JSAS 006Z°E
Adlva aig ON pajelo uesswued ‘asasyd| o Saoo4d i0/AIQ#
S31dWYS
£L0°2L ql S 14 spiebuog Adlva $598S pappaJus e||21e220| ‘9533y)| O | SWYITIIM | 00£0°CL
QT'LY q S v |eadwy] 01zzauly AYIva 069TEET pappays ej|a4ezzop ‘sse3yd| D 0DSAS 0092 LY X
AYIva a8 ON pappalys e(|34ezzo| ‘3sa3yd| D SAaoo4d i0/A1Q#
SATdWYS
v6'ZL qi S 14 s,piebuog AdIva 75988 pappalys Jeppayd ‘asaayd| O | SWVYITIIM | 00v6°Z7L
TAN 4 ql S b |eadw] eue|os esed AdIva SETPOYT pappalys deppayD ‘asa3ydf 2 0DSAS 0045°6v X
Adiva qaig ON Pappalys Jeppay) ‘asaayd| o SAoo04 0000°0
SATANYS
GZ'S9 qal S 4 s,paebuog AdIva 56585 padis '3s23YD %00T ueduswy ‘asaayd| O | SWVYITIIM | 00ST'S9
04°SY q S v J1sse|] [a14eg B 30|19 AYIva YETTETS Padi[S !35334D %00T ueduBWY ‘as3dYd| 2 0DSAS 000ssv | X
AYIVa qaig ON pad|S 13s33UD %001 uesuswy ‘asadyd| I SAaood i0/AIQ#
SIATdWVS
SYDIDVYD 99061 paddesm Allenpialpu {utels sjoym ayyjem Alsagmens’iaxdel) weyels| a SWYITIIM i0/N1IQ# X
$998d | MdN | WIS | ALD ~ ANWVYE| AY093ILVD 3Q0D "aN3A T SNOILYDIHID3dS T T 3WwyN DNaodd| | ¥oanaa | $1INn |

20T ‘0g aun( - £20Z ‘T AInC

1SI7aig 3137dN0D

psplemy spig pood



59 JO £¢ - abed

Wd 8021 ‘€202/E/L

v0'ST z0 12 8b Jejdop AYIVQ 5659£0S 1517- 384 Mo ‘20 b eueueg Ausgmens ‘unboi 0DSAS 00v0°ST
AdIva alg ON jed mo1 ‘zo p Hnbop Saoo4d i0/A1Q#
SITdWYS
8€°8T z0 T 00T Asieq AdIva 0S26S 38)M07 “$xded [enpialpul pui ‘weas) Inos SWYITIIM 8EBT'0
Adlva J3dS 1ON 1eymo ‘syded [enpiaipug pul ‘weal) 1nos ODSAS i0/AIQ#
AYlva aIig ON 1emoT ‘sxded |enpiatpul pui ‘weas) inos Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
SINdWYS
98 L€ ql S 14 Asieq Adiva G9Z6S 3e)-MmoT ing weaJ) Jnos SWVITIIM 0E6G8'T X
Adlva J3dS 10N 1eJ-m07 Hing wesaJt) 1nos 0DSAS 0000°0
AYIvVa Qlsg ON 18J-M07 Ing weaJ) Inos Saood i0/A1O#
SIATdWYS
L9°0 0s Jeys Asleg AdIva vopes juid Z/1 e[llueA WS AW 13d i0/AIQ#
£€°0 Qs ooWNJ Adlva uoyes juid Z/1 aje(od0y) ‘WS AW 13d i0/AIQ#
£€°0 0S 13d AYIva uoyned juid z/1 wps AW 13d i0/AIQ#
ve0 0s 13d Adivd uoyes juid z/1 SUYM %T MAlW 13d i0/A1Q#
ql T 0€ 34a02 AMIVA 0164S jIng ‘iej suesy oN auisebiel SWVYITIIM 0vIS'T
qai T (o] AdIva SLTPITS ding ‘e suen oN aunebien 0DSAS 008E"LE X
$M%d | MdN | WIS | AD | aNV¥E| ANODILVD 3002 "aNaA | T SNOILVDI4ID3dS - JWVYN 1DNA0Yd | MOAN3A | $LINN |
|

¥zoz ‘o€ sung - £zoz ‘1 AInc

1S17dlg 3137dN0D

paplemy splg pood



§9 Jo T - 8bed

Nd 80-CL ‘€20T/E/L

1¥3ss3a J3dS 10N SI0AB|4 PRJIOSSY ISIT 'UlRID SOUM ewpuets 'sanjood| a OJSAS i0/A1Q# _
143ss3a alg ON SI0AB|] P3)10SSY ISIT ‘UL JOUM ewpuels ‘'sapjood| @ SAaoo4 i0/A1Q#
SITWYS
1¥3ss3aa qaig ON MOJI9A ‘XIW ed| a | SWYITIIM | i0/AIQ#
66'€E al S 9 puesg 03sAs|  1¥3SS3q 109TOES MO[]2A ‘X1l eD| a QDSAS DEET'T
193ss3a aig ON MOJIPA “XIlN 1eD| a Saono4 i0/A1Q#
STdWYS
ob'1E q| 9 b uouueq AYIVd 8EISL HNBOA ejliuen 184 -mo] Auraqmens ‘unbox| o [ SWYITIIM £80€°'T
ov'1E ql 9 4 uouueqg AdIva LETSL uNBOA elljueA Jed -MoT ejjiueA ‘UnboA| O | SWYITIIM €80E'T
15°9T z0 43 9 Jejdox Adlva 089/0ST UNBOA ejliuen Jed -MoT jqing ‘unbox| 2 0DSAS 0980°0
Adlva aig OoN UNGOA eJjiuBA 184-MOT jing ‘1nboA| 2 Sa004 i0/A1Q#
STTdWYS
6T°9T 20 v 8P slewiueqg Adlva t44474 e|iueA ‘unbox| D | SWvVITIIM | 0061°9T
61°9T z0 14 8v sjewjueq AdIva 0zZ1SZ Ausagmens ‘unbox| 3 | SWyITIm | 006T°9T
6T°91 20 14 8p sjewsueq A¥Iva 6TISL 184 MO ‘20 & Ausqdsey ‘MnboA| D | SWYITIIM | 006T1°9T
€61 z0 v 8b aje3sdn Adlva SS00Zvy Lv4 ON Ai1aqdsey ‘WnboA| D 0JSAS 00€L°61
61°9T z0 12 8b slewiueq AYIva 121SL eueueg Auaqmens ‘unboA| O | SWYITIIM | 0061°9T
SR, — — S RO I _
$o2ed | Md N | Ad 1S ALD aNvdd|  AY0931VD 3002 "aN3A SNOILYDIJID3AdS JWVYN 1JNA0Yd YOAN3IA $ LINN

¥20¢Z ‘0€ aun( - €20z ‘T AInc

1817 aig 3137dIN0D

papiemy spig pood




§9 J0 G - 9bed

Nd 802l '€20T/e/L

143ssaa Qg ON uieID 3JOYM ‘20 6E° 20 € ‘1ealL aldsiry 831y Sdoo4 i0/AIQ#
STIAWYS
1¥3SS3a alig ON SIOAB[{ PRMIOSSY }SIT '92:4 1ebns “yng Guippnd SWYITIIM | i0/ATQ#
1¥3ss3a DJ3dS 1ON SIOAE|4 P2]10SSY }SIT 9.4 Jebns Hing Guippnd ODSAS i0/A1Q#
1y3ss3a aig ON Sl10AE|] Pa)10SSY 317 ‘2224 Jebns ying Guippnd Saoo04 i0/AIQ#
STIdWYS
1¥3s53a 0S80T an|g ‘unefo SWYITIIM | i0/AIQ#
SESY ql St 9 spood4 31s44|  1¥3SS3A 00£0T Aragmenss ‘uneeo SWYITIIM | 96£9'T
SESY ql St 9 spoogisud|  1¥3SS3A 05£0T awn ‘unepRo SWYITIM | 96£49°T
1€ vp 20 ¥ T oisse|) 03sAs|  1y3SS3a 0TE0TO0Y pay pauossy ‘unee 0DSAS 6EST'0
8Ty z0 v 4 dlsse|) 0sAS|  1¥35S30 6TY0OTOY awr ‘uneleo 0DSAS 89¥1°0
SE'SH ql St 9 spood ish4|  1¥3SS3d 00z0T ALzy) ‘unejsn SWYITIIM | 9649°T
SESH al St 9 spood Isiid[  193ss3a 0S20T sbuelQ ‘unePo SWYITIIM | 96491
ey 20 v rde Jisse|) 03sAs|  1v3ss3g EPY0TOY abuelp ‘upep 0DSAS £8v1°0
1435530 arg oN sioneld 3sF unejsn Sa004 0000°0
ST1dWYS
143ss3a aig ON SI0AR|] POOSSY ISIT ‘Uleio 3joum ewpuels ‘sapfoo) SWYITIIM | i0/AIQ#
Téq2ed | MdN | LIS | ALD T aNVYg|  AYODILVD 330D "aNaA SNOILVDHID3dS “3WVN 1DNaoyd YOANIA | $1INN |

¥20z ‘o€ aun( - €20z ‘T AInc

1S17dig 3131dNOD

papiemy spig pood




§9 J0 97 - 3bed

INd 80:C} '€20Z/E/L

£€°95 z0 €1 261 1®Ded|  1M3SS3A £08S ule16 (oM ‘Y6Nop apjood UZ0L uone.qafa) ‘ybnoq apjood| 4 Saoo4 LOCTAY
SITdWYS
1¥3ssaa alg ON ujesb 3joym ‘yBnop 31003 UIZOL4 1ebns ‘ybnoqg apjood| 4 SWYITIIM i0/AIQ#
€£°9G z0 €1 T61 jedied 143ss3a 6085 ujed6 3joym ‘'ybnop apiood Uszol4 Jebngs ‘ybnoq apjood| 4 Saood YE6Z'0
SITdNWYS
2298 z0 €E'T [4°74 231121000 14¥3SS3a 89/S¢L uje4b 3ajoym ‘ybnop a14o0d uszol4 diyd 20y ‘ybnoq anjood| 4 SWVITIIM TECTO
1¥3ssaa 13dS 1ON y6nop 93003 uZo.4 dyd o0yD ‘ybnoq anjood| 4 0OJSAS i0/A1Q#
£6'65 0 €T 261 03ed| 1¥3ssaa 8085 sioney) dwd "a0y3 ‘ybnog apjood| 4 | SAOO Fett: 0
pajiosse 3si7 ‘ujelb 3joym ‘ybnop 93001 UaZ0L] SITdWYS
s z0 7't 7 saneq|  1¥35530 £0¥99 384 padnpay ‘paddeim ‘pul ‘ulei9 louM awmoag| 4 | SWYITIM | 95450
L1¥3ss3a J3dS LON paddeis *pu ‘Ul aloum aumosg| 3 | oosAs | io/nta# 7
|
1¥3ss3a aig oN paddesp “pul ‘uiei9 2AOUM aumoigy 4 SAoo04 i0/N1Q# ,ﬁ
SANdWYS |
IP'EY z0 T 08 B60j19) 1¥3ss3a 11861 ujRJIO 3j0UM ‘20 TH'T ZOTH'T 1ead) aidsuy 33| a | SWYITIIM 9Z¥5°0
6/'SY z0 vt 08 660|13) 1¥3ssaa 6810882 UteJD BIPYM ‘20 T T ZoTH'T ‘el 3idsuy | g 0JSAS v2LS'0
1¥3ss3a aig ON ulel9 djoYM ‘20 TH'T ZoT'T ‘qeas aidsuy 3| a Saood i0/AIQ#
ST1dWYS
1¥3ssaa aig oN uleJo 3|oym ‘20 6€° 20 g€ ‘1e31) 31dsuy 3dN| d | SWVITIIM i0/AIQ#
1¥3ss3a qaIg ON ujen 3j0uMm ‘0 6€° z0 £ ‘3eal) 3dsu)y Y| a 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
KSR W is | Ao T aNweg! . AYODILYD 330D “aN3A SNOLIVDIdID3dS| " 3WVYNIDNGO¥d| | WOANIA | $LINA

20z ‘0g aunr - €20z ‘1 AInc

1S17aig 31371dIN0D

papJemy spig pood



59 Jo /T - 3bed

Wd 80:Cl ‘€coz/el/L

1v4 qaig ON 184 sueJ) oN Aeads ued S@oo4 i0/AIQ#

SI1dWVS
09°v¥ ql SE 1 BSI3A 1vd GG9L1 jed suell ON o SWVITIIM 96L0°0
8y 0v ¢]] SE T JIsse|) 03sAS 1vd €10929¢L jed suesy oN 1[e] ODSAS €£2.0°0
1vd aig ON jeq sues] oN L[e] SAo0o04d i0/N1IQ#

STNdWYS
88'sy z0 4 ve spng Janng 1vd 55081 1ej sues3 oN spng J93Ing SWYITIIM LTT6'T
b1'L9 Z0 14 144 spng Janng 1vd LESTT6 Jej suesy oN spng Jonng 0JSAS SL6L°C
1vd aig ON Jej sues oN spng 4331ng Saoo4 i0/A1Q#

SITdWYS
L579€ z0 144 06 sApurl|  1y3ss3a €80S¢ Arsqmens 1eau) uazoly SWYITIIM | €90%°0
L5°9€ zo0 14 06 sApur|  143SS3A 18052 uoj3WIIeM “1eal] UBZOI4 SWYITIIM £90b°0
L5°9¢ z0 vy 06 s, Apur 1¥3ssaa 080SL yosund 3inJd ‘Jeal) uszold SWYITIIM £90+°0
1¥3ss3aa arg ON sioae|) s “92Inf N1y %00T Jeg ¥2In[ 0DJSAS i0/A1IQ#
1¥3SS3a aig ON sioAe|y 3s[1 ‘32Inf i) %00T Jeg ading Saoo4d i0/A1Q#

S3TdWYS
cT9s Z0 €E'T [4°14 3343914000 143ss3aa 69/SL ueab 3j0um ‘ybnop anjood uszoly apjoo) |ealuse) ‘ybnog a00d SWYITIIM 1€22°0
1¥3s53a 23dS 1ON uresb ajoym ‘ybnop 91001 U201 |lealused ‘ybnoq anjoo) 0DSAS i0/AlQ#

“$3%ed | MdN | Md1S | ALO T aNVYE|  A¥O9ILVD 340D "aN3A SNOILYJIHID3dS ) JWYN [DNA0Yd| | ¥OaNaA | §LNn

20z ‘o€ aunr - £zoz ‘1 AIng

1SI17dig 3131dN0d

papiemy spig pood




S9 JO 8¢ - abed

Nd 80:2L ‘€T0ocC/E/L

b6 TH ues ot 9 auidyly (@arua 09550 dna /pauued aones 3|ddy SWYITIIM | 00V6°TH
/QaNNYD)
L1ny4
b6'€EE 20 14 [44 Jisse|D 03s4AS (@amya 500£092 dnd /pauue) aoneg 3|ddy 0DSAS oove'ee | X
/Q3aNNVD)
114
1Inud arg oN pauued aoneg 3|ddy Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
STINWYS
056 126 I 1 ApgeH|  ONIMOAVTY 1500C ejjiuep uopelwy ‘Ael4 SWYITIIM vL0°0 X
0T'ss 20 8zt 14 aadUNA|  ONIYOAVTS 68€6£TS ejjtueA UonEIW] ‘ARld 0DSAS §48C°0
ONIYOAV 1S aig ON ejjiueA uopejwy ‘Aeld Saoo4 i0/AIG#
ST1dWYS
SE'8T z0 JAS 9 uosu ) 1v4 09081 184 SUBl] 0197 1SIW J1JeS ‘Aeads ued SWVITIIM | 00SE'8T X
1v4 Qg ON 184 sues| 0137 15IW DieD ‘Aeisds ued 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
1vd aig ON 184 suey) 0197 11l DieD ‘Aeuds ued Sao0o04 i0/n1Q#
ST1dWYS
Y9 TIE z0 VA 9 puepaqwn) 1v4 95081 184 sues] 0s37 1siwsenng ‘Aesds ued SWYITIIM | 00b9°1E X
1vd qalg ON je4 suesf 0197 Isiwuanng ‘Aeads ued 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
1v4 qaig ON jed sues) 0137 1s1uuang ‘Aeuds ued SAoo4d i0/AIQ#
SI1dWYS
812 z0 IA: 9 awid 1v4 50081 184 Sues) ON Aeids ued SWYITIIM | oots'1z | X
99°'s¢ z0 L1 9 DIsse|] 03sAS 1vd 08ESETY 1e4 sues oN Aeuds ued 0JSAS 0099°S¢
“Eded | MdNn | Md1S | AD aNVYE|  AYODILVD 340D "aN3A - SNOILVDIID3dS JWYN 1DNA0Yd MOAN3A | $ 1NN |
i1 !
t20¢ '0€ |unf - £20Z ‘T AIng 1SI7Qig 3131dNOD papJemy spig poo4




59 JO 6T - 9bed

INd 80-CL ‘€e0c/e/L

8S vt sued (o} 9 sinbaey (a3rya 8EVS LY suodwy oN *dnuAS BT padiq ‘slead 0DSAS 008s'vy | X
/G3NNYD)
1Inyd
(@arya aig ON syodwi oN ‘dniAs U6 pa2iQ 'siead Saood i0/A1a#
/Q3aNNYD) ST1dWYS
1Ny
¥9°29 sued oT1 9 eluso)Ie) (aarya 05v90 suodw oN 'dniAs 6N pa31@ ‘saydead SWYITIIM | 00¥9°£9
/A3NNYD)
11Ny
2L99 sued (128 9 J155€() 03sAs (@ania SOLT8TT suodwy oN "dniAs ybr pa21Q ‘saydead 0DSAS 002499 X
/QaNNYD)
Linyd
(a3rya qalig ON suodun oN ‘dnJAS BN pa2ia ‘saydead Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
/Q3NNVD) STTdWYS
11nyd
1v°69 sued ot 9 (Qarua 05290 spodw) on ‘dnAs b 1184307 3InJ4-paxin SWVITIIM | 00169
/Q3NNYD)
11mud
bE8S sued 0t 9 (q@arya 89€£E£8TT suodw; oN ‘dnAS 461 11834902 :N.I4-paxIN 0JSAS oobess | X
/Q3NNYD)
LInyd
(@ana arg ON suaduwy oN ‘dnAs 61T 118420 1NI4-paxin Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
/Q3aNNvVD) SI1dWYS
11nyd
(a3ar¥a ard ON suodwi o ‘dnJAS 46 sabuelQ utlepuep SWYITIIM | 0000°0
/Q3NNYD)
L1nyd
00'LS z0 ST 124 (g3anya 03dS LON suodw oN ‘dniAs 3ubn sebuelQ uuepuen 0DSAS 0000°LS
/Q3NNYD)
11ny4
(aarya aid ON syodwi oN ‘dniAs 46N sabuelQ uuepuep Saood i0/AIQ#
/Q3aNNVD) SATdWYS
11nyd
82°69 ued ot 9 1axdeq (@arya 00190 pauued ‘pajiisc aoneg Auaques) SWYITIIM | 008269 | X
/Q3NNYD)
11nyd
ST'0L ued (o) 4 9 dwy 03sAs (ganua £L96627LS pauued ‘palifac aones Auaques) 0DSAS 00ST°0L
/Q3aNNVYD)
L1nyd
(aanya aig ON pauued ‘paniag aones Auaques) SQoo4 i0/N1Q#
/Q3NNYD) STTWYS
1inyd
$%%ed | odn | MdIS | AD o aNvye| AY0S3L1v) 3dod"anan | SNOILVDOIdIDads| " 3WVYN 1DONAOYd| YOAN3IA | $ LINN

t20z ‘o€ aun( - €20z ‘T AInt

1S17 dig 3131dIN0D

papiemy spig pood




59 40 O€ - abed

Nd 80:CL '€20Z/E/L

08°'6¢ q| S 4 12ed|(N3Z0Yd) LINY4 GST09 401 soutaganig| 4 | SWYITIIM | 0008'6Z
81°9¢ q S [4 9joa|(N3ZOu4d) 11nY4 €£69SEZH 401 sauagang| 4 0DSAS 0081°9€
(N3ZOYd) L1nY4 aig ON 401 sausaqan|g| 4 SA004 io/n1a#
SAdWYS
2668 z0 99’1 00z abuelQ ‘s|asiey (a3n¥a £0TL0 *6ulAsas 3y dnd Z/T 03 UBjeAINba X0q abuesQ ‘suisiey| @ [ SWYITIIM 96%H°0
/Q3NNYD) 70 G'T - £'T ‘sloaejd 1s17 ‘pueiq 3|geledwiod 4o S|as|ey
L1nyd
76°68 z0 99'1 002 yse|ds 1n14 ‘sjasiey (ag3arua $0TL0 *6uinsas 3Ny dnd /T 03 JU3jRAIND3 XOQ paxiW 1IN4d ‘suisiey| @ | SWYITIIM 96b1°0
JAINNYD) 20 §'T - £'T 'SloAe|g 157 ‘pueiq 3jqesedwod Jo sjasiey
11nyd
(gania aig ON *BujAtas Jynyy dnd z/1 03 u3eAINba xoq paloael4 ‘suistey| @ 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
/Q3aNNYD) 20 G'T - £'T 'SloAeld 1517 ‘pue.q 3|qesedwod Jo s|9s[ey
1Inyd
(a3na qaig ON *Buiasas Jnuy dnd Z/T 03 Judjeainba xoq paloaeld ‘suisiey| a Saoo4d i0/A1Q#
/Q3INNYD) 20 §°'T - €'T ‘SsloAel4 IS ‘pueiq 3|getedwiod Jo s|asiey SI1dWVYS
11nydd
SS'vb z0 ST 144! ejuiojije) (a3rya 0110 “Gunsas 3y dnd /1 suisiey| @ | SWYITIIM | +60£'0
/QANNYD) 0] 1uU3jeAInba x0q 20 §'T - €'T ‘pabexded [enpIAIpu]
L11nyd
(a3anya qig ON *Bulasas 3ny dnd z/1 suisiey| g 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
/QaNNYD) 0 1uB|eAINba X0q 20 §'T - £°T ‘pabexded |enplalpug
L1nyd
(@3nya qid ON *Bunses 3inyy dn z/1 suisiey| a Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
/Q3NNVD) 0] 1usjeAinbd X0q 20 §'T - £'T ‘pabeyded |enpialpu] STIdWYS
Limdd
ob'8¢€ sued ot 9 12x2ed (aarua 05690 spodw oN ‘dniAs G s)qpiL ‘siddeaurd| @ | SWYITIIM | 000t 8€
/A3INNYD)
L1nyd
61'8v sues ot 9 dns 03s4g (aarya 6042801 suodw) oN "dnJAS U6 suqgpiL ‘siddesuld| @ 0DJSAS 0061'8Y
/A3aNNVD)
LInys
(aarya aig ON suodwi oN ‘dniAs Y6 s)uqpiL ‘s|ddesuid| @ Saood i0/AIQ#
/Q3NNYD) SATdWYS
Liny4
81°59 sued o1 9 efuloyijed (@3anya 05990 suodw oN ‘dnuAs Ju6P padi@ ‘siead| @ | SWVITIIM | 008T°S9
/Q3INNYD)
Liny4
$M%d | dN | Nd1S | ALD - anvug| AW093lvd | 340D “aN3A T TTUTSNOILYDIAD3dS| 3WYNIDONaowd| | WoaNaa | $LINn
|

¥20¢ '0€ sun( - €20 ‘T AInc

1S17aig 3137dW0D

papJemy spig pood




S9 40 1€ - abed

Nd 80:2lL ‘€zoz/e/L

(N3ZOUH) 11ny4 Qia ON pad)IS ‘uaZ0Id sa|IRqMeNS Sdood i0/A1Q#
ST1dWYS
9941 z0 9 214 dnouns}(N3ZOY4d) LINy4 59665 20 9 ‘23IN[ %00T adeao ‘saing SWYITIIM 6£9€'0
bLST zo 9 :14 dnDuns|(NIZ0O¥4) LINYd £9665 20 9 'a21n{ %001 a|ddy ‘ading SWYITIM | 64ZE0
85'81 zo 9 8 dnpung|(N3ZOY4) LNy 09665 20 9 '92IN[ %001 abueaQ ‘ading SWYITIIM T(8E°0
(N3ZOY4) 11nY4 Qlg ON sione|) 1s!l ' 20 9 ‘@IINE %00T zog ‘321In( 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
8T L1 z0 4 0L dnpuns|(N3z0ou4) L1ny4 55565 20 ¢ '32IN[ %001 abueiQ ‘aoing SWYITIIM 69¥2°0 X
08'ST z0 v 0L aJowp.y((N3Z0Y4) LINYA 9929€bT 20 p ‘a21N[ %001 abueiQ ‘zoy ‘ad1ng 0JSAS 989€°0
€591 20 L4 0L € "JW|[(N3ZOYd) 11Ny 79565 20 ¢ '33IN( %001 adeug ‘aaing SWYITIIM I9€2°0 X
9£'0¢ 20 4 0L alowpay|(N3ZO¥d) LINyd €£229€pT 70 ¥ ‘321n{ %0071 adeug ‘zop 'a2INg 0DSAS 996Z'0
£9°v1 z0 v 0z CIW[(N3ZOY4) L1nY4 0565 20 ¢ 93IN{ %007 9)ddy ‘ading SWYITIIM 0602°0 X
16'vT zo 4 0 asowpav|(N3ZOYd) LINYd TLI9EHT 20 ¢ 2N %00T 3|ddy ‘zot ‘ading 0DSAS 0€1T0
98'b1 z0 4 0L € 4W|(N3ZOY1) LINyd 00465 20 ¢ ‘92INC %00T yound ana4 ‘a3ing SWYITIIM | €212°0 X
68'0C z0 ¥ 96 asowpiy[(NIZOYL) LINYA 82ZEYTT 20 ¢ '22INC %00T yaund 3in1g ‘zop ‘aaing 0JSAS [4A 2400)
(N3ZO0Y4) Linyd arg ON sJoney) 3!l * 20 ¢ *93INC %00T zop ‘adIng Saood i0/N1Q#
ST 1dWYS
$A%d | AdN | MdIS | ALD 7 anvda) AY093Lvd 330D "aN3A SNOILYDI4I03dS T " 3WVYN 1DnAoYd ¥oaNan | $aNn |

20z ‘0€ aun( - g€zoz ‘T AInc

1S17 dlg 31.37dIN0D

psplemy spid pood




§9 Jo Z€ - 9bed

Wd 80:2) ‘€20e/e/L

NIVYD alg ON s10Ae(4 35T ‘ules9 3joym ‘pabedaed Allenpiaipul ejoueln Saood i0/N1Q#
S3TdWYS
Lt z0 S2'0 0se pueybiy NIVY9 SISEDY ulel ajoym ‘pabeided Ajlenpiaipur SuoInN0I) SWYITIIM 6860'0
v0'6T z0 SZ0 0S¢ J1sse|) 03sAs NIVYD 66279¢L¢L ulea 3joym ‘pabexded Ajlenpiaipur suojnoua) 0ODSAS 9+0€°0
NIVYO aig ON ujelo 3joym ‘pabesded Ajjlenpinipul suonos) Saood i0/AIQ#
SINdWVYS
SLET Z0 4 8b |B3W 0 1jel NIVYO LL6PT Mojlewtys.el ‘|eala) SWYITIIM 8t6tv°0
SL'ET zo (4 324 1s0d NIVYO 9/6VT 1B3YM Ul p31So.d ‘|easa)d SWVITIIM 8v6v°0
SLET z0 4 :14 leaw o JjeW NIVYO GL6PT SJ31580] UOWRUULD ‘[B3IID SWYITIIM 8p6t'0
SLET z0 [4 334 |e3al O Jjel NIVYO Levt 51910035 INN ASUOH ‘|easa) SWYITIIM 8v6v'0
SLET Z0 4 214 123l 0 1.l NIVY9 TL60T S2115014 ‘|Bala) SWYITIIM 8v6v°0
SL°ET 20 k4 8y 13 0 el NIVYO 0L6¥T uleIS) BJOYM ‘Mog 20 Z salenbg weyels Asuoy ‘|eals) SWYITIIM 8v6b°0
NIVY9 DJ3dS LON SI0AR]J 35)] “U1RID IOUM ‘IMOg Z0 T |eas3) 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
NIVYD aig ON s10AR|J 35|] ‘UlRID B|OYM ‘|MOg 20 T 1ea43D Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SATdWYS
TC'Z8 ql 5’9 9 199MS 15044 |(NFZOY4) LINyd 0T109 pa0|IS ‘uazoldy sslagmen s SWYITIIM 00TZ'Z8
2L 16 ql S'9 9 jojdunts|(N3ZO¥d) LInyd €9€420T p321S ‘uazoly satllagmens 0DSAS 00¢L'16
“$3ed | JidN | Ad1S | ALD aNVYE|  AY093L1VD EGRRET SNOILVDIJIDAdS ) JWYN 1DNA0¥d YOAN3A | $LINN

20z ‘o€ aun( - g€zoz ‘T AIncC

1S11 dig 3131dIN0D

papJemy spig pood




§9 40O €€ - 9bed

INd 8021 '€20e/E/L

52706 z0 v'T 091 shemaiddy NIVY9 LEVST ujesb 3Joym 20 $°Z 9|ddy ‘Jeg jeawiep| qQ SWYITIIM TL9S°0
G.°06 z0 ' 091 suuey uoibuljieg NIVYO EEPST ujel6 oYM 20 7 Aliagmens ‘seg jeaunep| a SWVITIIM 24950
GE'BTI 20 bz 091 suueq uojbulieg NIVYO 195769 'ulelb 3joym 20 bz 9|ddy ‘6| ‘1eg |esuneQ| a 0DSAS L6EL'D
NIV¥D aig ON S10AR(4 IS ‘ulesb Bjoym 20 b7 6| 'Jeg jesaunneo| a Saood i0/N1Q#
SATdWVYS
191 z0 SS°1 96 66013 NIVYO 1€86T Ausagan|g ‘1eg ujes9-NN| @ SWYITIIM PEEY' O
19'TH z0 S6°T 96 B6oj3) NIVYD 0€86T Aagmens ‘Jeg uleso-laNN| @ | SWYITIIM | VEEP'O
19'TH zo S5°1T 96 B6013) NIVYO €861 3|ddy ‘teg ulpI9-INN| @ | SWVITIIM | bEEVO
62°Z€ z0 £1 :14 660)}9) NIVYO 808EZSS 9|ddy ‘1eg uiean-INN| Q 0JSAS L2490
NIVYO alg ON sioneld Is deg ulea9-INN| @ SAoo4d i0/A1Q#
STNdWVYS
0£'€2 q| 01 4 pl0Meq NIYYO $9922 uleo 3oum maybeds ‘ss|pooN| @ | SWYITIIM | 000£'€EZ
$0°12 qal 01 4 e|[aqe NIVYO £86798Y uteJs sjoum maybeds ‘sajpooN| @ QDSAS 00¥0°1¢
NIVYD arg ON ues 3loym maybeds ‘sajpooN| @ SQoo4 i0/AIQ#
S3TdWVS
£V v6 z0 1 0sc e(0}o0Yy NIVY4O EPEST utets sjoum ‘pabexaed Ajlenpiaipug uoweuu) ‘ejoueig| A | SWYITIM LLLED
NIVYO aig ON ‘ujel sjoym ‘pabexded Allenpialpul ejouesn} g 0DSAS i0/NIQ#
“$W%ed | MdNn | Wd1S | ALD aNvya|  AYO9ILYD 3005 "aNaA B SNOILYDIID3dS o “T3WVYN 1DNA0¥Wd| | YOaQNaA | $LINM |

20z ‘0€ aunr - €0z ‘T AInC

1S171 dig 3L31dN0D

papJlemy splg pood




59 Jo € - abed

Wd 80:CL ‘€20e/E/L

NIVYO 23dS 1ON nba 16 zoz 3|pa1) ' OM ' P3AIS Alind juessiold| 4 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
NIVYO alg ON nba 16 zoz Jpa1d ' OM ‘ PaAJNS Alng juessiol)| 4 Saoo4d i0/N1Q#

STTdWYS
68°9¢ » 00¢ T g|[IA O0Yyduod NIVYO 11443 ulelo doym . S s(lsys odeyl a SWYITIIM Sv81°0
NIVYO aig ON ule1o SjouM .9 seys odel| g 0JSAS i0/A10#
NIVY9 aig ON uleI9 40YM .9 s|Iays odey) g $a004 i0/A1IQ#

SI1dWVS
$8'2¢ q| (¥4 1 92U3]|9dx3 Jed NIVY9 0v0YE 9M * paliogsed umodg ‘90| @ | SWYITIIM | 0058°2C
[44VA S q| 14 1 dwy 03sAs NIVYO 08£6E6E OM ’ pajioqsed umoug ‘aand| @ 0JSAS 002Z°LT
NIYY¥O aIig ON 9M ’ pallogued umoug ‘dN| a Saood i0/n1Q#

SI1dWYS
€V LY » z (42 GBoj2) NIVYD 0808t Ausaganig ‘wel dod| @ | SWYITIIM | 88590
€V LY » Z [44 660j19% NIVYO 9908t abpng pajsol4 ‘BeL dod| @ [ SWVITIIM 8859'0
€V LY » z (44 66019y NIVYD 0908% Auaqmens ‘e dod| @ | SWYITIIM 8859°0
v LY P 4 44 B66ojey NIVYO 1908 ulelg joym 1 ¢ uoweuur) g Jebng umoig ‘wej dod} @ | SWYITIM | 8859'0
NIV¥9 23dS LON S10Ae[4 3SI7'UlRID 3OYM ‘1D T uey dod| @ 0DSAS i0/NIQ#
NIVYD ars ON S10AR|q ISIT ‘Ul SjloYm 1 T uel dod| @ Saoo4 i0/A1Q#

SIdWYS

“$ded | WdN | AdIS | ALD ~ aNvdg|  AY0D3LYD 300D "aNIA~ o SNOILYDI4ID3dS o 3JWVYN 1DNAoYd| | YOANaA $LINN |

20z ‘0€ aun( - €20z ‘T AInc

1S17dig 3137dN0D

papJemy spig pood




S9 Jo Sg - abed

Nd 8021 ‘€202/E/L

NIYY¥O qig ON JUBIAINDD UIeL6 20 7 ‘UIRID DjoUM ujod ‘Ui Saoo4 io/n1a#
STTdWYS
95°59 q| S 9 WLC NIVYO 90L2L wnipog padnpay “1e4 ‘pay ‘nba 16 2o T APaLD ‘OM 9593y pue juoseden SWYITIIM | €S8TC X
NIVYO a1d 10N ‘nba ujesb 20 T P31 ‘OM 3593y pue luotedel 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
NIVYD aig ON ‘nba 46 zo T WP31I ‘OM 3s93YD pue juoledel Saoo4d i0/A1Q#
STIdNWYS
95°52 ql [ z Anny NIVYO GST1Z9 nba 16 2oz ‘Ujelo 3jouMm ‘slqeddeg saiddndysny SWVITIIM | 0095°ST X
NIVYO D34S LON nba 6 20z ‘ujeID BjoUM ‘Blgeaxed saiddndysnH 0DSAS 0000°0
NIVYD qarg ON nb3 46 207 ‘uteio 3joum ‘3|qeareg saiddndysny [S{ao]e] i0/n1Q#
ST1dWYS
0E'TL 20 6'S +8 yeuly NIVYO 9962L uless 3joym ‘a1qeisbap a1y palld SWYITIIM 88480 X
NIVY9O aig ON ulel) 3joym ‘a1qe3sban ‘e31y pard 0DSAS i0/n1Q#
NIVYO alg ON uieds Ijoym ‘a|qersbap ‘ary paud SAoo4 i0/A1Q#
SANdWVYS
9,'88 z0 5z 96 19U10D S,43UD NIVYO 20825 ‘nba 46 20 T UPBID ‘OM lioy 663 SwyITiim | 9vze'o | X
NIVYD arg oN ‘nba 46 z0 T 3P4 ‘DM lloy 663 0DSAS i0/NIQ#
NIVYD qaig ON "nba 16 20 T P31 ‘OM jjoy 663 Saoo04 i0/NIQ#
SITdWYS
6€°6S z0 T (24 AsjpeH NIVYO 9SSTL nba 46 20z P21 * OM * PA3IIS Allnd juessiol) SWYITTIM vZ1v'0 X
T$5%ed | Md N | MdIS | ALD T aNVYE|  AMODILIVD 300D “aN3A | SNOILVDIJID3dS T JWVYN 1DNA0Yd| ¥OaN3A | $UNn |
_ .
|

20z ‘og aung - €zoe ‘T Aint

1SiT1dlg 31431dIN0D

papJemy spig pood




S9 40 9¢ - abed

Nd 80:2l ‘€20T/E/L

08'zs z0 S0 o1 uIsuodSIM PIO["DSIW AYIDOUD 999 SI0ney 3511 95€ald Uel|diLo ¥Ieus ewS AIa( Jo3g SWYITIIM
ST AYIDOUD arg oN s10AeY 3SI| 95E3|d ‘Jue)dwod Hoeus Hews AI3( Jo0g 0QDSAS i0/AIQ#
*3SIW AYIDOUO aig ON SI0ABY 351] 3589]d ‘Jueljdwod HIeus YBWS Mpag Jo3g Saoo4d i0/A1a#
STAdNYS
50°9€ » b1 T uedIXap 3|0 NIVYO LLSET U3Z0.4 ‘UIRID SIOYM ‘JUdJRAINDS UleI6 20 T (u1 01) Jno4 “eji0L SWYITIIM £0SZ°0
29t xd 41 4 eIdIy) e NIVYD §5065¥Z uaZolJ ‘uleI9 JOUM BRI ueib 20 7 (ur 1) 2noi4 ‘eyinsoL 0DSAS 816T°0
6522 Ad [4¢ [4¢ edIyd e NIVY9 1885 U201J 'U[RID BOUM ‘IUB|RAINDS UIRJE 20 7 (ur o1) Jnoi4 “epoL SA004 9T6T°0
STTdWVYS
CTULE z0 [ d 801 pesuy pealg NIVYD Z6vT1L uaZ014 ‘ulRI9 IJOYM "IuBjeAINba urelb 20 7 110y gns SWVYITIM LEVE'D
NIVYD aig ON uaz0J4 ‘ulelD 3oym ‘quajeanba ujesb zo 7 lioy gns 0DSAS i0/ATQ#
NIVYO aig oN U3Z014 ‘ulelD 3joym ‘usjeainba ujelb zo g 1oy qns SAoo4d i0/A1Q#
SINdWVS
(1) R4 z0 4 06 uagnyds 131s1s NIVYO €6TL uleJ9 3(0YM ‘JuajeAInba urelb zo 7 Jsuulqg ‘lioy SWVYITIIM 009Z°0
S8'ST z0 Z 06 uIqNYIS I91SIS NIVYO PPETLSS ujeID 3jOUM ‘W3leAINb3 urelb 20 7 J8uuIg ‘l10Y 0JSAS 1941°0
NIVYO ald ON ujeIs 3JoYM ‘JUd(eAINba ulelb 2o 7 Jauulg ‘)10Y Saoo4d i0/A1Q#
STTdWVS
S /T 20 o4 09 UMOJ UlNW NIVYO 04829 u3(IAINba ulRlb 20 7 ‘ulRID I|OYM u10) ‘uyniy SWYITIIM S/S5¥°0
NIVYO 93dS 1ON Jua|iaINba uresb zo Z ‘ujels sjoym w10 ‘unig 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
“$o%ed | NdN | NdIS | ALD ©anNvdg|  AY0931vD 300D "aN3A SNOILVDIAIDAdS "IWVYN 1DNaoyd| YOANIA | $ LINN

¥20¢ ‘0€ aun( - £20z ‘T AInc

1S17dlg 3137dIN0D

papJemy spig pood




S9 JO /€ - 9bed

Nd 80:CL ‘€Toz/e/L

*ISIW AYID0UO arg ON Janbnog uayouy SQaood i0/A1Q#
STTdWYS
79'1Z z0 S0 00z J3nes| ISIW AYID0YO SBEEY fenpiaipul adesg ‘Aljac SWYITIIM T80T°0
[ AV z0 S0 00v STODUSH| "ISIW AYID0YUD bE8IT8Z jenpiapur adeus ‘Ajiag 0DSAS v6T1°0
"JSIW AY3D0¥D qaig oN 1enpiAlpul adeu ‘Ajjar SQoo4 i0/n1Q#
SITdWYS
£8'C¢ 20 124 9 193U0ld| "DSIW AYIIOUD Z00vT wnjpos Mo pasaddad anym ‘xiw Aaeln SWYITIIM | S8ST°0
"DSIW AYIDOUD 23dS 10N wnipos Mo pasaddad a3ym ‘XIW Aret 03JSAS i0/A1Q#
"JSIW AY3D0UD arg ON wnipos Moy pataddad anum ‘xiw Aaeso Saood i0/NIQ#
SITAWYS
$8°8€ ql T 8 soflew | "OSIW AYIDOND 890/E wnipos mo1 Annod ‘xiiW Areas SWVITIIM 0SS8'V
"DSIW AY3ID0YO qalg ON wnipos Mo A1jnod ‘XilW Anea 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
“JSIW AY3D049 qaig ON wnipos mo1 Annod ‘xiW Areso Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
ST1dWYS
v og zo S'L 4 ebo1sauo) | DSIW AYII0UD L50LE wn|pos Mo umolg ‘xiW Areas SWYITIIM | O08EE0
"DSIW A¥3D0¥9 Qig ON ‘wnipos Mo umolg ‘X Anet 0DSAS i0/n1Q#
JSIW AYID0UD ais ON wnipas Mo umolg ‘Xil Aneso $a004 i0/A1Q#
STNdWYS
07'88 zo0 9'0 yT UISU0dSIM PIO| DSIW AYIDOUD £99L% si0Ae|) 35| 95e3|d ‘IUeNdWOd ¥Ieus Lews (A>panL) Ayua( Jasg SWYITIIM | 8020°T
$A%Bd | MdN | Md1S | ALD "~ anvdg| AY0931VD | 3d0D 'dN3A SNOILVDIHID3dS o JWYN 1DNAoyd YOONIA | $LINN |
1 i
20z ‘o€ aun( - £zoz ‘1 AIng 1SI171 aid 3131dN0D paplemy spig pood




S9 JO 8¢ - 9bed

INd 80-2L '€20z/e/L

9Z°0€ qi S'€ T SWM| ' DSIIW A¥3D0YD 1940 pajelpAyaq ‘suoluQ SWYITIIM | €102
86°68 ql 4 9 "JSIW AYII0UD LELSSLS pajespAyaQ ‘suoiuQ ODSAS LIET L
"DSIW AY3II0UD aig oN pajelpAyaq ‘suolup Sqoo4 i0/A1Q#
SITdWYS
ov'Te 20 8 Lz aind A1leq@[ DSIW AY3D0UD 08b81 uope) 'zo g ‘9914 9503087 A|IW SWYITIIM | i0/AIQ#
g "JSIW AYID0YD aig ON uoue) °zo g ‘9314 9503087 M| 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
*JSIW AYID0UD ais ON uoie) zo g ‘a3l 3503087 AW [S{cfo]ef] i0/A1Q#
SI1dWYS
SS'€EC Z0 91 [4¢ AyjendsoH | DSIW AY3ID0UD 05641 9JNIBJUIN 'SMO|[BLUYSIE SWYITIIM | £Z2ZT°0
g80'€E ql 1 4 d1sse|D) 03sAS|"DSIW AYII0UD 9960801 a1njejully ‘smojjewys.ely 0JSAS £24T°0
"DSIW AY3D0UD aig ON ainjelul ‘smojjewuysiely [S{e[e]e] i0/A1Q#
SI1dWVS
ot'2z zo (4 1 0OWBN|[*DSIW AYIIOUD 0SvIz 32Inf vowa SWYITTIM €850°0
£8'0¢ Z0 [43 r4s 02eUOW | DS A¥IDOUD €5L0E6S Jd2INC UowWwI] 0DJSAS £¥S0°0
*DSIW AYID0YD aig oN [din[ uowa Sle[e]e]] i0/A1Q#
SI1dWYS
S¥'6 zo0 43 1 "JSIIW AN3ID0UD 1502 19nbnog uayoy SWYITIIM £562°0
88°LL 20 [43 4 "JSIW AYIDOUD 129£00% 19nbnog uaydIy 0DJSAS 82070
$Med | AN | NdIS | ALD ONVYS|  AMODILYD 3003 "aN3A o  SNOILYDHEIDAdS| ~ 3WvN 1DNao¥d| ¥OAN3A | S LINN

$20¢ '0€ aung - £20Z ‘T AInc

1S17dlg 3137dIN0D

pap.emy Spig pood




S9 Jo 6€ - abed

Nd 80:¢} ‘€coz/e/L

79°€9 20 3 08 4339 - Lvaw 8LTSTET ewW/Ww 20z 3Pa.d 'paxo0d Alng - SR1ed J93g PajI0IGIRYD samed ‘Jead| 4 0DSAS €56£°0
4339 - 1V3IW ald ON ew/uw zoz J1paLd 'pax00d Ajin) - alled Jead pajloiqieyd samed ‘Je24| o Saoo4d i0/A1Q#
SITdWYS
05°TLT ql 01 14 SWM| 4339 - LvawW T0LbS oz/o8 punosg ‘jeag| 4 [ SWVITIIM SZIEd
£5'E qi ot v S103414| 4334 - LVIW 8€89950 0z/o08 punoig ‘y@ag| J 0DSAS €880°0
0598 ql 0T C SITdWYS| 4338 - LvawW oz/o0zt oz/og punouo ‘ya9g| 4 Saoo4 0SZEv
STTdWYS
97’61 Z0 v 214 JIsse|D 03SAS WvY3YD 301 G8YZIVE pueJq 3jqesedwod Jo 3700( 30014 abueiQ ‘sdn) 1aquays| 4 0JSAS E£10¥°0
vv'8T z0 v 8t Auunganig| Wv3¥D 301 YZIESIE puelq d|qesedwod 1o 3200¢ 0014 awr ‘sdn) WaqJays| 4 0DSAS CTYBE'D
Wv3¥d 301 Qg ON si0Ae]f 15| ‘puesq |qesedwod 1o 3000[ 10044 sdnD paquays| 4 Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SITdWYS
£9°CY 20 91 [4¢ Spood jead| ' DSIW A¥ID0YD 096€/ 6eq Ansed uf 6uiddo) paddiym| 4 | SWVITIIM | 00€£9°CH
"OSIW A¥3D0UD alg ON Geq Assed ur 6uiddo] paddiym| 3 0O0SAS 0000°C
"JSIW AY3D0UD Qig ON 6eq Ansed u] buyddo) paddiym| 4 Saoo04 i0/ATQ#
SITdWYS
S9v1 1eb T v $3yD 18dns| DSIN AYID0UD 009b€ aum 1e6auipn| a SWVITIIM GZ99°¢E
ze'81 1e6 T 14 ‘DSIW AYID0UO 6VOETTY UM Jebauipnl a 0DSAS 0085’V
"JSIW AY3D0YO dig ON UM Jebaulp| a Saoo4d i0/A1Q#
SATdWYS
$>3%d | MdN | AdLS | AID | anvda| AW0DaLvD 300D ‘aN3A SNOLLYOIIDAdS| JWwyN 1ONdo¥d| | ¥oanan | $1INn
i 1
$20z ‘o€ aunr - €20 ‘T AIng 1SI7 alg 3131dWN09D paplemy spig pood




59 JO OF - @bed

INd 80:21 ‘€Z0C/E/L

v6'Ce z0 € €S STTdWYS| 4339 - LV3IW €2IET ew/wzog 3eals Aingsies| 4 Saoo-4 STZ9'0
SITdWYS

6£'80T 20 € oot auald| 4338 - LvaW 51025 ew/w 207 3paiD ‘pauoicdald jeonean| 4 | SWvITium | €190

4339 - 1vaW aig ON ew/w zog JipaJ) ‘pauojuodald Jjeopes| 4 QJSAS i0/AIQ#

67°6E 20 € £S STNdWVYS| 4338 - Lvaw €TPET eWw/W zoz Ipa4) ‘pauoiuodald jeopeap| 4 $ao0o04 1/v2°0
STTdNYS

il o ¥ 2 dnowly| 4336 - Lval 66615 ew/wzoz siieqiea| 4 | SWvITIIM | 0006'TT

4339 - LvaW 23dS 10N ew/wzog siieqieaw| 4 0JSAS i0/A1Q#

98'¢y 20 T 091 SITdWVYS| 4338 - Lvaw NETOZET ew/wzoz sjeqieapw| 4 SA004 6/97°0
SITdWVYS

08'ee 20 4 08 12 Jebns| 433@ - 1vaw 0TSSS PW/W 20 Z ‘WNIPOS MOT 4238 IV Boa 04| 4 | swyrm | szzvo

4339 - LvIW 0J3dS 10N ew/w zo Z ‘Wnipog moY 'J39g IV 6oqg 10H| 4 0DJSAS 00000

Ty z 4 08 wa| 4339 - Lvaw £009 Bw/ui 70 7 ‘wnipos Mo7 4238 Iy 6ogioH| 4 | saood 92150
SITAWYS

1339 - 1vawW arg oN wnipos moj 'padlis aAs 113@ ‘joag 1500y 439a| 4 | SWYITIIM | i0/A1Q#

4338 - Lvaw arg oN wnipos Mol ‘padlis alAis |13@ ‘joag Ise0y ‘yovg| 4 0J5AS 0000°0

3338 - LvalW QIg ON wn|pos moj ‘padNS 3)A1s II2q ‘Joog 1seoy ‘jeed| 4 SQ004 i0/A1Q#
STTdWYS

L1191 20 ST ovz 997 uog| 4336 - 1VaW 08615 ew/uw zozZ 3IpaL> ‘pax003 Alin) - 3iMed J23g Pajloiqieud samed ya9g| 4 | swvrmum | stz90

SR [ NdN | LS | ALD "~ ONvdg|  AY093LVD 3003 ‘anNan | SNOLLVOLDEdS | T IWvN 1OnGowd| | woanaA | $ LINA

v20z '0€ sun( - €20z ‘1 AIng

1SI7 dig 3137dIN0D

papJemy spig pood




S9 40 Tt - sbed

Nd 801 ‘ecoc/e/L

5.°28 z0 1 0zZ€ J3UNYBIH|  HSIY - LvaW 00¥09 /W 20 Z ‘UlelD djoum sdins eas ‘ysid| 4 | SWYITIIM 9852'0
HSIH - LV3IW aig ON ew/w 20 Z ‘uieD oYM sdig eas ‘usid| 4 0DSAS i0/n1Q#
HSId - LVaW Qlg ON BW/W 20 T ‘WRID IJoyMm sdings eas ‘uysid| 4 SAoo4 i0/A1a#
SATdWYS
86'St z0 9'E St J3uNUBIH|  HSI4 - Lv3aW 85509 ufels 3joym ‘pod ‘ewr/w 20 Z 8114 ‘ysd| 4 SWYITIIM i0/N1Q# X
HSIH - 1V3W 23dS 1ON ufes 3joYM ‘pod ‘ew/w zo Z 3914 ‘usid| 4 0JSAS i0/nN1Q#
ob'8v 20 9'€ 14 Spiid ueddWY| HSIH - LVIW 91SL ujesn djoym 'pod ‘ew/w zo 7 33114 ‘usd| 4 Saood 7¢50°T
SITdNWVYS
6€°LS z0 5'99 9 Jed| HSI4 - LvaW 0sThy 120em U junyd ‘eunt| @ | SWYITIIM | 006€4S | X
98'+8 z0 599 9 S|9310d| HSId - LvaW 2692898 131em Ul junyd ‘eunt| a 0JSAS 0098'v8
HSIH - 1v3aW aid ON 131em ul quny) ‘eunt| @ Saoo04d i0/AIQ#
SI1dWYS
v°ZS z0 (90 94z stnedt] 4339 - LvaW 05975 ew/wzog papeaJsg 's196BNN eS| 4 | SWYITIIM 0€ETZ'0 X
4339 - Lvaw qard ON ew/wzo g papeaJg ‘s3966nN yeals) o 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
4336 - Lvaw arg ON ew/w zo g papeaig ‘s1966nN yeals| 4 $Q004 i0/A1Q#
STTdWYS
0€'9TT 20 {454 0ST aoueApy| 4334 - Lvaw 8€b0S ew/w zo z jeas Angsiies| 4 | SWVITIM | €S/£°0 X
4339 - 1vak dig ON ew/wzog yeas Aingsiies| 4 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
$X3%kd | MdN | AWdIS | ALO ONVYE| AYOD3LYD 3002 "aN3A SNOLLYDIJID3dS JWVN 1ONdo¥d| YOANIA | $LINA |

20z ‘o€ aunc - g€zoe ‘1 AInc

1S17dlg 3137dIN0D

pspldemy spig pood




S9 Jo ¢¥ - abed

Wd 80:C) '€20Z/E/L

TI+°50T z0 €5 (44 sspnws| ISIW - LYawW 12427 Aragmens ‘6ig ‘redd SWYITIIM oror°1
S§5°00T zo0 €S [ A SIINWS| ISIW - LVIW TrsL -nba ujesb 20z pue ew/wz Jpad adess ‘6ig ‘03ad SWVITIIM G96E'1
JSIW - LY3W aig ON SIOAR] 3S1| -Nb2 ujesb zoz pue ew/wg 3|paLD) 6ig ‘read 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
6v°'L6 zo0 £'S L siaonws| JSIW - Lvaw 2048 adeib -nba uielb 20z pue ew/wz 3paid 6ig ‘read Saoo4 GSS2°0
SIATdWYS
0€'8y zo T 891 S,p1eBUOA| DSIW - LvawW £9065 'nbd ules6 20z pue ew/wz IPas) $32NS ef|atezzol SWYITIIM S/87°0
JSIW - 1vaW J3dS 10N ‘nba ujelb zoz pue ew/wgz 3Ipald SHOS e||3IeZZoK 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
0€£°'89 zo Z 21t S PIIM]| DSIW - LVIW 6029 ‘nba ujesb zoz pue ew/wyz NPaID SHINS ej[aiezzop SAaoo4d 6V0€E°0
SITdWVS
LE'68 z0 S 08 4ANS| OSIW - Lvaw L6LTL *nb3 16 zo Z ‘ew/w zo g ‘uielb ajoym 1uoladdad ‘sauozied SWYITIIM TLIT'T
€158 20 S 08 4ANS| OJSIW - LvawW 208TL *'nbg -16 zo 7 ‘ew/w zo g ‘ujedb sjoym 9593y) 'sauoz|e) SWYITIIM I$90°'T
JSIW - 1VaW D3dS 10N 'nb3g 16 zo 7 ‘ew/w zo 7 ‘uiesb sjoym uotaddad ‘luiW ‘sauozjed 0DSAS i0/A1IQ#
DSIW - LYAW aig oN sionejy Isi I ‘sauozie)d Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
‘‘nb3 16 zo0 7 'ew/w zo z ‘uielb sjoym S31dWYS
0L'vS qi 0z T upteW| ILVYNYILTY 0SEL9 aupg 1 ‘pajiog s663 SWYITIIM | 000Z'tS
1V3W - LV3W
S6'€ES » T 8 STO4THM|  3LVYNY3LTY CESSTIE auug uf ‘pajiog sbbg 0JSAS 02950
1vaW - LYaW
JLYNYILTY ard ON suug v ‘pajiog sb63 [Se[o]oF] i0/A1a#
1VaW - LvaW ST1dWYS
$a%Rd | JdN | MdLS | AD aNvdE|  AYODILYD 3002 "AN3A SNOILVDI4IJ3dS " 3WYN 1DNAoyd ¥OAN3A | $LINN

20T ‘0g aun( - £20¢ ‘T AInC

1S171 atg 3131dIN0D

paplemy spig pood




S9 Jo €t - 9beq

Nd 80:CL ‘€20T/E/L

JSIW - LVaw aIg ON ew/w 70 7 * U3ZOJY 3s22y3 053N Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
SINdWYS
OSIW - 1v3W aig ON S10AR]} 3S]| - ewW/WZ ApaLD 3214 uaan|o "ezzid SWYITIIM i0/N1Q#
DSIW - LYaW aig oN SIOARJS }S1] - W/WZ APaID) 2944 uain|o 'ezzid 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
OSIW - LV3IW ais ON SA10AR]J }SI] - ew/wz p3d 934 uaan|9 ‘ezzid SAaoo4d i0/AIQ#
SITdWVYS
€122 z0 5 96 sauopieN| JSIW - Lv3IW 10022 luosaddad ‘ezzid SWYITIIM | bISL0
19°'89 z0 [ 96 sauopsenN| JSIW - LvawW 2119 1uolsaddad ‘ezzid Saood LYTL 0
SITdWYS
JSIW - 1v3W nba ujesb zog pue ew/wz Pasd asasy) ‘ezzid SWYITIIM | i0/A1Q#
G8'T9 z0 S'p 96 s,Auoll DSIW - 1vaw 6905 THS nba ujeb zoz pue ew/wyz 3Ipasd 9xp asasy) ‘ezzid 0JSAS €v99°0
09'89 z0 S 96 sauoptenN| DSIW - Lvaw Z0T19 S10AE}} 3SI| -Nba ujet6 20z pue ew/wg 3pasd 9s593y) ‘ezz|d Saoo4 9v1L'0
SIATdWVYS
S1'8S zo 9'C (44 S1PNWS| DJSIW - LVIW obbSL Alsgmens ‘jlews ‘rgad SWYITIIM 94080
04'SS z0 9T [44 S1PnWS| DSIW - Lv3W ETYSL s10Ae)) 35|) -nb3 ujesb 20 T pue ew/w T 3IPaLD adess ‘jlews ‘03ad SWYITIIM 9€LL°0
LE'BY zo 9'C (42 sipPnws| ISIW - LYIW S9vETTT ‘nba ujesb 20 T pue ew/w T YPaI) Assaqmens ‘jlews ‘rgad 0DSAS 8190
98'9% z0 9z ! suaanws| JSIW - LYaW €SYETTT -nba uresb zo 1 pue ew/w T ¥PAI) adeuo ‘jlews ‘read 0DSAS 8059°0
12°0S Z0 9'z r44 SIDPNWS| ISIW - LYIW 004S sJoAej} 3si] -nb3 ujesb zo T pue ew/w T J|pald llrws ‘0edd Saoo4d 7897°0
SITdWYS
$3%ed | dN | AdLS | AD | aNvyg|  AYO93LVD 3002 "aN3A T USNOILYDHDAdS|  3WYN 1DNaoyd ¥OANIA | $LINN

¥20z ‘o€ sunr - €20z ‘T AIng

1S11dig 3131dIN0D

papleMy spig pood




S9 JO v ~ @bed

Wd 80:Cl ‘€2oe/e/L

5296 q S v poom»ooid| WHOd - LvaIW £€22¢S ew/w z0z 11pald Pappalys 'pao0d-ald “lod SWVITIIM L YAs: 34
80°9% ql se 4 PIRYYIWS| MYOd - LvIW 1SThYSL ew/w 207 paI) PappaJys ‘pax003-a1d }4od 0DSAS 0809t
65°06 ql S 14 poomxoo.g| MYOd - LvIW v£09 ew/w 2oz 1pa1d pappaJys 'pax0od-aid y4od| 4 SQoo4 S6¢S'Y
STTdWYS
SLEY z0 14 ob siaeq g 837| MYOd - Lvaw 01628 Papeaiq-uonN 9naddoy) ylod| 4 SWYITTIM 8£60°T
29'Sty z0 14 ot 18 HO8| MY0d - LvaW C9ETYLS ‘papeasq-uoN 3133ddoy) Niod| 4 0JSAS SOPT'T
vy z0 € €5 ST1dWYS| WYOd - LvawW £20ST 3uoq ou ‘papeasq-uoN anaddoy) iod| 4 Saoo4 +908°0
SITdWVS
GE'CS ql ST 8 6uippng| MYOd - 1V3IW LYEQS wn|pos mo| ‘paslis 9)A1s 1j2q ‘wey| 4 SWYITIIM ST9EV
HYOd - L¥aW aig oN wnipos moj ‘padiis 3lA1s 113@ ‘wenH| 4 0DSAS 00000
AYOd - LVvIW aig ON wnipos mo| ‘padlis alA1s 112Q ‘weH| 4 Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SITdWVS
6£°68 Z0 T4 ovZ Suue4d 185unS| MYO0d - Lv3aW 0zeYS wnipos Mo "nds|g 1oj ‘paxood Ajing salied wey| 4 SWVITIIM STLEO
MYOd - LVaW aia ON wnipos mo1 ‘Nas|g 10j ‘pax00d Aling samed weH| 4 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
AY¥Od - 1vaW arg ON wnpos Mo ‘3indsig 1o ‘paxo0d Ajind salmed weH| d SAoo04 i0/A1Q#
S3TdWVS
L1'86 zo 901 9 saje7 0 puel| JSIW - LYIW 0Z95€ ew/Ww 20 7 * uszold 9s93yD 059N 4 | SWYITIIM | +HST'O
JSIW - LvaAW D3dS 10N ewW/w 20 Z ‘ udz0J4 asaay) osand| 4 0DSAS i0/ATa#
$O0Bd | NdN | MdLS | ALD aNvYd|  A¥OS3LvD | 340D "aN3A SNOILLYDIEID3AdS T T 3wvN 1Dnaodd| | woanan | $LINn
i
i
i

zoc ‘og sunr - €zoz ‘1 AIncC

1S17 dig 3L371dIN0D

papiemy spig pood




S9 4O Gty - abed

Nd 80:CL ‘€20T/E/L

Ad1IN0d alg ON BwW/w 70 7 3|pa1D 9314 uain|o 's38b6NN udPIYD| 4 Saoo4d i0/A1IQ#
- 1v3anW SIATdWYS
0T'TY zo0 4 08 S31dWYS|  AYLINOd OMZEOL uaxRIyd Isepieslg| 4 SAood4 FIATAY
- 1v3anW SIATdWYS
64°C€ al (0] 8 T SIANdWVYS AdLINOd OMLEDL 3414 Jo sjeg| 4 Saoo4d 06LT°€
- 1V3W SATdWYS
65°C SqI0¥ | sqiop 1 13135 uoxeD|  AYLINOd SZIET (sa/sbum sjoym 21| o | Noixvid | iamvas
- 1vaw ‘Bae ‘s3/sq| 0v) sbum ‘ysaly ‘uadjdIyd
660 sqiov | sqlov 1 PIBS UoIxed|  AYLINOd (%42 (sa/sa0aid g6| o | Nouxvid | ianmvas
- 1vaw ‘Bae ‘s2/sqI0b) sybiylL ‘ysadd4 ‘uddIyD
660 sqiov | sql o T 199|35 uoixe|) Ad11N0Od j¥44 (s2/3unod QET-021 "B D NOLXVID iANIvA#
- 1vanW ‘s2/sql OF) SHANSWNLQ ‘ysaldd ‘uadxdyd
AYLINOd qaig ON (asea/bae gy GZ ‘20| D | NOLXVID | i0/AIQ#
- 1vanW 0T-8/0% "xoidde) 1seaug ‘ysald4 ‘uadiyd
6v'T sqigy | sqisy 1 P3RS uoxep|  AYLINOd a4 1ybiam ased ‘Bae 'q) gb ‘esea/sedaid| 5 | NoLxv1D | iamva#
- 1LV3W 87T ‘9Sed/SudIIYD 9T ‘ysaly ‘uaxyaIyd
69°€E zo STT 87T ueaq Awwif| ¥YOd - Lv3W £9£0S P00 Ajind “Hod ‘20 §'T samed abesnes| 4 | SWyITIIM | 2£92°0
AHOd - LY3NW DJ3dS LON pax%00) Ajind o4 ‘20 §'T samed abesnes| 4 0JSAS io/n1Q#
STLY zo ST 8¢t STTAWYS| HHOd - LVIW 0€£09 pax00) Alnd “Hiod ‘20 §°T samed abesneg| 4 SA004 $89¢°0
SITVAWVS
6E'EDY z0 T 091 ueaq Awwir] WYOd - LV3W G8TISS U3Z0J4 ""20 T PX003-31d JOd ‘' BOH joum s)jur abesneg| 4 SWYITIIM ZTLT0
9E'LY q [As 1 ueag Awwic| WYOd - 1vaW J34S 10N US2014 20 T PX003-31d “H1od ' BOH SjouM syur abesnes| 4 0DSAS 009€E' b
669 z0 T (429 SITdWYS| MYOd - Lv3W LEOS U3ZO0J4 *20 T PaN003-3id “10d ' BOH 3joUM Hurq abesneg| 4 Sdoo4 LYPT0
SIANdWVS
$M%ed | MdN | WIS | ALO | aNvyg|  AYOSILYD 300D "aN3A ) - SNOILLYDI1D3dS B JWYN 1DONAowd| | YOanaA | $ LINN

20z ‘o€ aun( - €zoe ‘1 AIng

1S17dig 31371dINOD

papJiemy spig pood




S9 Jo 9t - abed

Nd 802l ‘€20CT/E/L

[Yarad ql 5 [4 plojaey AY11N0d G9T4S 401 pax00a3 Ajing pasiqg ‘uaddyd| 4 SWVITIIM oosv's
- LvawW
76°LE qi S 4 J1sse|) 03sAS|  AYLINOd 9E0EETL 401 p240003 Ajind padig ‘ud| 4 0DSAS 0Z6L°E X
- LVaW
AY¥.LINOd arg ON 401 paxoood Ajing padig ‘uaddyd| 4 Saoo4d i0/N1Q#
- 1v3W STTdWYS
AY1IN0d qig ON 3pasnw sjoym’urelb ajoym’papeasg sbuim ssojauog ‘uaddIYD| 4 | SWYITUM | i0/AIQ#
- LYawW
AY1IN0d Qig oN a|asnw ajoym‘ulelb sjoym’papeaig sbuim ssafpuog ‘uaxdyd| 4 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
- lvaw
TL0€ al ot T S31dWvs|  AuLINOd OMEEDL spsnu djoym’u(elb sjoym’papealg sbuim ssajauog ‘uaddIYD| 4 Saoo4 02L0°€ X
- Lvaw ST1dWYS
AYLINOd qig ON S1A0RI4 1517 ‘UIRID DJOUM ‘PapedIg 3jA15 ueisy ‘udPIYD| 4 | SWYITIIM | i0/A1Q#
- LvawW
AY1IN0d D34S 10N S1n0R|d IS ‘UIRID BjOUM ‘PapeaIg 91A15 uelsy ‘'udpPIYD| 4 0DJSAS i0/A1Q#
- 1vaw
A¥11NOd aig oN SJA0R|J 1S ‘UjRID BjOUM ‘Papealg 9|A1S ueisy ‘uaxdIyd| 4 SQoo04 i0/AIQ#
- 1vaw ST1dWYS
8L'G¢€ ql ot T SITdWVS|  AY¥1INOd OM800L UjO[J3pUR) B|ISNIW B[OYM ‘UIRID BOYM ssapuay uadpdD| 4 SQaoo4 08£S'E X
- Lvaw S3TdWYS
8v°06 zo0 S 96 XYW|  A¥LINOd 198TL nba uiei6 20z pue ew/uiz Ipas) eipesand udD| 4 | SWYITIIM | STb6'0 X
- LVaW
AdLIN0d 23dS LON nba ujesb zog pue ew/wz psi) ejjipesand uaxydiyd| 4 QJSAS i0/A1Q#
- 1vaw
AYLINOd Qg ON nba ujeJ6 zoz pue ew/wg P10 e|jipesand uadPIYD| 4 Saood i0/AIQ#
- V3w ST1dWYS
SL°0€ z0 9'0 SLT #2910 PIoD|  A¥LINOd 29905 ew/uw 20 Z Ypasd 's3966nN uPIIYD| 4 | SWYITIM | 00ST'TS
- 1vaW
“$o%ed | AdN | NS | ALD aNVdg|  AY0D3LIVD 300D "aN3A - SNOILYJI4ID3dS T IWYN [ONao¥d| | ¥oanaa | $ LN |

20z ‘o€ aun( - €202 ‘1 AN

1SI17did 3137dWN0D

psplemy spig pood




S9 40 L - |bed INd 80-CL ‘€C0z/E/L

AYLINOd aid onN ew/w zoz ‘oM sbuelQ upepuel ‘UaNIYD| o 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
- 1vawW
AY¥LIN0d aig ON ew/w 20z 'OM abueiQ unepuel ‘'uMPIYD| o Saood i0/A1Q#
- 1vaW SITdWYS
Ad1INOd arg ON ew/w 207 'OM 0s] |e4aua9 ‘uaNdYD| 4 SWVYITIIM i0/AIQ#
= 1v3anW
AY1IN0d aig oN ew/w oz ‘oM 0S1 [BJ3U39 ‘UIIYD| 4 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
- 1V3IW
AYLINOd aIs oN eW/W 20 ‘OM 0S| |eJ3U39 ‘udXAUD| 4 SA004 i0/A1Q#
- lval SI1dWYS
AdLIN0d alg ON uresb Isepjeasg ‘Adids 9 ‘udPIUD| 4 | SWYITIIM | i0/A1Q#
- 1v3aW 3|oym ‘papealq ‘39|l ISe34q 3Isnw dJOYM
Ad11Nn0d aig ON uiesb Isepjealg ‘Aads 19|14 ‘udYd| 4 0JSAS i0/ANIQ#
- 1LV3W 3|oym ‘papealq ‘3ajj1) 1sealq JPsnuw oYM
81 z0 4 08 S31dWYS AY11Nn0d SOMLS0L ujesb 1sepiealg ‘Adds 9y ‘uaddiyd| 4 $Q004 £192°0
- 1vaW 3j0ym ‘papeasq ‘33((13 ISEAIq IISNW SOYM SI1dWYS
00'8¢ z0 b ov 39317 ploo AYLIN0d 9vTIS ew/w zog ‘uresb Ad1ds ‘391114 ‘uadyd| 4 | SWvITiIm 00S6°0
- 1vakh 3joym ‘papealq ‘3ajji 3sealq sppsnw ajoym
AY11n0d L8Y8BTL ew/w zog ‘ures6 Adids ‘3914 ‘uaxdyd| 4 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
- 1v3nW 3loym ‘papealq ‘3ajiy 3sea4q apIsnw ajloym
69'v8 zo 4 08 Ad1In0d OMLYOL ew/w zoz ‘utelb Aoids 91114 ‘upPID| 4 Saoo4 9850°'T
- 1vaw 2|0ym ‘papeasq ‘321 Iseaiq SISnW IOYM SITdWYS
8€'9S 20 € €S %9213 PloD|  AYLINOd B9ETS ew/wW Zog ‘suew ||46 ol 19Y11d ‘UDPIUD| 4 | SWYITIIM | 8€90°T
- 1v3anW ‘39]113 ISed1q 3[ISNW joyMm 'paX00d Ajjn4
ve'1L 0 Sy 9€ UosALl  AYLINOd T0E¥081 ew/w zoz ‘sysew U6 pa|Iuo 39114 ‘YD 4 0DJSAS €866'T
- 1v3W ‘1914 ISE31q ISNW Bjoym ’'paxyood Ajjng
AdLINOd aIg ON ew/w zog ‘sysew ||ub6 P39 33))14 ‘uYD| 4 SAoo4 i0/AIQ#
- 1vaW ‘33111 3SEALq BISNW I[OYM ‘P33002 Ajind S3TdWVS
$§3%ed | wdn | wdis | A | anvud|  AWO93ILVD 300D "GN3A o T SNOLYOMIDAdS| AWYN 1DNAoud| | doanaa | $LINA
| ‘

¥20¢ ‘0€ aunf - £20Z ‘T AInC 1S17alg 31L37dW0D paplemy splg pood




S9 Jo 81 - abed

Nd 80:C) '€coc/e/L

SL°62 ql o1 I SITdWYS|  AYLINOd 9M090L ajpsnuw ajoym’uielb ajoym’papeaig uaxa1y) useddod SaQo4 0S.6C
- 1V3W SITdWVYS
A¥LINOd a1g ON padIIS Aaxung ‘1uosaddad SWYITIIM | i0/A1Q#
- 1LV3IW
AY¥1IN0d J3dS LON paals Aaxung ‘uosaddad 0DSAS i0/A1a#
- Lvaw
AdLIN0Od aig ON padIs Aaxun] ‘juosaddad Sa004 io/AIQ#
- 1vanW S3TdWVYS
06°'SZ z0 £9'0 ove plojoey A¥LINOd 0b9€S nba ujesb zoz 'y ew/w z 3pa1d ‘ujelb djoum 53966nN bog us0) SWVITIIM 6L01°0
- LV3W
Ad1INOd 1608491 nba ue16 2oz %@ BW/W Z 1PaJD ‘ulelb 3oum s1266nN 6og ui0) 0DSAS i0/NIQ#
- 1V3IW
60°CE Z0 £9°0 1] 74 suwiied 133504 AMLINOd 6209 nba ujelb z0g g eW/W Z NPaID ‘UjRIB IJOUM s3966nN boq uiod Saoo4 LEET0
- LvaW SITdWYS
ov'8v 20 14 [44 SWwued 193504  AYLINOd 1SS€ES nba ujesb zoz @ ew/w z Wpasd 'ujesb Ajoum Bog us0) SWYITIIM [444: 4]
- 1V3W
AYLINOd D3dS 1ON nba ujesb zoz 1§ ew/w z 1pasd ‘ulelb 3joym boq ut0) 0JSAS i0/NIQ#
- LV3W
£7°8E 20 b (44 suue, Ja3so4 AY11Nn0d 9209 nbs ujeub zoz g ew/w g 31pasd ‘ujesb Ioym 6og ui0) sSaoo4d 0TES'O
- Lvaw SITdWVYS
SL°6¢ z0 € €S %9310 ploD AY¥11N0d €990 uielb papealg ‘Ajied ‘uaxdiyd SWVITIIM £195°0
- 1V3W 3joym ‘papealq ‘3a||ly ISed4q 3oSNW 3|oYMm
A¥1INOd J3dS LON Z0 9 - NIVYO JTOHM LON urelb papeasd ‘Aned ‘uandyd 0JSAS i0/A10#
= 1v3an 9|0yM ‘papealq ‘33|l ISealq IIsnNW 3|oYyMm
AYLINOd aig ON ulelb papeasg ‘Aned ‘uadiyd Saoo4d i0/AIQ#
- 1v3lW ajoym ‘papealq ‘39|11 ISEI1qg J]ISNW 3|OYM STIdWYS
AdLINOd aig oN ew/w z0Z 'OM abueiQ uuepuep ‘uMIIYD SWYITIIM io/AlQ#
- LV3aW
$3%d | dN | Ad1S | ALD - " aNwdg|  AYOD3ILYD | 3d0D "aN3A SNOILLYDIJIDAdS| T 3wWvN 1DNAao¥d OaNaA | $LINN |
- [

¥20T ‘0€ aun( - €202 ‘T AInc

1S171 dig 3131dIN0D

papiemy splg poo4d




S9 4O 61 - Sbed

INd 80:CL '€20T/E/L

91°¢S |eb T 14 Aey Aqeg 19ams S3IDNVYS 8BEG9EE asnes anbagteg| @ 0ODSAS 00+0°ET
sS30NVs Q1g ON aoneg anbaqseg| a $a004 i0/A1Q#
STTdWYS
00'€8 al S 9 wic|  s3onvs 8695/ Jones opayly| @ | SWYITIIM | £99£'T
S33NVS aIg ON anes opayly| a 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
sadNvs QIs ON 33nes opayly| a Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
STdWYS
59'v al 8-9 v AY1INOd £09£S uazoi4 ‘1seoy AaxunL| 4 | SWVITIM | 906Z°0
- 1vaw
A¥1IN0d QId ON uazol4 1seoy Aopny| 4 0JSAS 0000°0
- Lvaw
AY¥LINOd gig ON uszol4 ‘1seoy Adung| 4 SQ004 i0/A1Q#
- 1vaw SITdWYS
Sv'LS ql ¢ 8 buippng|  AY1INOd SPEYS wnipos Mol ‘padlS 11a@ ‘1seaug AdanL| 4 | SwvITim | €18TZ
- 1vaw
AYL1IN0d 23dS LON wn|pos mol 'padls 112Q ‘1sea.g Aapny| 4 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
- 1vaw
Ad1NOd qIg ON wn|pos Moj ‘padlis 1120 “asea.g Any| 4 Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
- 1vaW SI1dWYS
50°8% al 9 Z flegsonng|  AYLINOd 758€S uodeg Aaanl| 4 | SWvITiIm | T€00°€
- 1vaw
98'TH ql 01 I 0 -9wusr|  AYLINOd 88EE£H07 uodeg Aaxany| o 0JSAS €919°C
- 1vIW
AYLINOd QIg ON uodeg Aaxun)| 4 Q004 0000°0
- LvaW SITdWYS
T§M%Rd | Md N | dNdLS | D | ] ~ ONV¥8|  AY093ALVD 3Q0D "'aNaA | " SNOILVDIID3dS JWYN 1DNA0Yd| | YOaNaA $ 1NN |
i
L |
| |
1 1
¥20z ‘o€ sunr - €zoz ‘T AIng 1SI7 alg 3137dN0D paplemy spig pood




59 J0 0S - abed

Wd 802l ‘€coz/e/L

S3INVS aIg ON WnNIpos Mmoj aones Aog SQoo4 i0/AIQ#
S3TdWVS
S9°LE z0 ST v8 pI09 pay Ss3IoNVS 0LZEY *pu) ‘oones eseuiel SWYITIIM [4:3 441
£6'8¢ zo0 ST (44 S|Pzaly S3ONVS 8LPEPOS $>2ed [eNplAIpU] Jneg eleunep 0JSAS 810¥°0 X
S3onvs dlig ON “put ‘sones eseulely [S{e[e]oF] i0/AIQ#
S3NdWYS
+0°'S€E |1e6 1 14 Jayd unfesy S3IDNVS SH09E Aing 3dNnes J0H SWVITIIM 0094°8 X
9E'TS |eb T v eueisino’ S30oNvsS CEBIETY Ang Ianeg J0H 0JSAS 00b8'CT
S30NvSs aig ON Aing {ones J0H Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
SITdWYS
ZE9T wb L 00¢ Y¥anvs S30NVS €£50SY S¥Ied |enpialpul Ianes 104 SWYITIIM 9180°0 X
98°L1 wb L 00¢ S ACE] s3a0Nvs ZI0TLTT $)3ed [ENPIAIPUT aJnes 104 0JSAS 8£80°0
s30nvs qalig ON S3Ied (enpIAIpUL 2ones JoH S4ood i0/N1Q#
S3TdWYS
8V’ S z0 ve 9 Jolew S30NvS 0099¢€ jueisu] ‘axnes 8ss3yD SWVITIIM €8LE°0
99°0¢ z0 € 8 Jaauold S3IDINVS £T60V6L jueisu] 'adnes 3s33Yd 0ODSAS 0942°0 X
s30nvs qaid ON jueisu] ‘adxnes 8saayd Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
S3TdWYS
SL°6S |eb T 4 Aey Aqeg j9ams s3Jonvs 916HE aoneg anbagleg SWVYITIIM | SLE6'PT
$>ed | XN | MdIS | ALD aNVd8|  AMO93ILVD 300D "aNaA SNOLLVDIADAdS| T 7T 3WwuyN 1DONaodd| | doanaa | $LInn |
/ 7
20T ‘o€ sun( - £€Zoz ‘T AInc 1Si7 aig 3131dNOD pepiemy spig pood




S9 JO 1S - abeq

INd 80:C} ‘€coz/e/L

ST'ET 1e6 1 14 JayD sadng S3DNVS 0STSE Aing 3dnes allysialsadIoml a | SWVITIIM S¢I8°'S
v'SE 1eb 1 v syoualy S3adNvs 01600t Ang 20NES 3JIYsIaNSadIoM] g 0JSAS 0558°8
s$3onvs QaIg ON 9ones anysinsadiom| a SQoo4 i0/A1Q4#

S3TdWVS
A4S wb 49 002 ysaul4 pejes SIOHNVS S09Z% $®2ed [RNPIAIPU] sonegJene]| @ | SWYITIIM Z190°0
66'LE z0 SL0 00¢ S30NVS 8687STY Syoed [enpialpul aones teyey| g 0DSAS 0061°0
S30NVS qaig ON o84 [ENPIAIPUT sones Jeyel| g Sa0o04 i0/n1Q#

SITdWYS
£6'ST wb 6 00S Ayon 530NVS 1062+ s3ed Jenpiajpul aonesodel| 4 | SWYITIIM | 6TIE0D
6€°TT wb 6 00T Idd SIDNVS 1£909tY sped [enpiapul sones odel| Q ODSAS 04500
S3dNvs alrg ON syoed |enpialpul 9dnes odel| g Saoo4d i0/A1Q#

SIATdWYS
bv°0C 20 T 00T daneg S30NvS 008zy s3oed (eNpIAIPU) 22NES 4N0S 1§ 199MS| Q | SWVYITIIM vb0T'0
LS'ET 20 I 00T S30oNvs £95bL61 syoed |enpialpul 8Jnes Jnos B 199Ms| d OOSAS LSET0
S30NVS dig ON sy2ed [enplAlpy| 23NeS INoS B 1¥sms| a SAoo04 io/n1Q#

SATdWYS
0s'8 |eb T T Spoo4 35414 S3AONVS 18741 wnipos mo| sones Aost @ SWYITIIM +990°0
1S 1eb T 14 Uewoy iy S3oNvsS £95500v 3Ing ‘Wnipas mo| anes Aos| @ 00SAS v66£°0

$Med | MdN | WIS | AD aNvg|  AY0DILVD 300D "aN3A © SNOILVDIdID3dS| ) 3IWYN 1DNAo¥d| Yoanan | $LINN |

2oz ‘og aunr - £zoe ‘1 AInc

1S17 alg 3137dW0D

papiemy splg pood




59 40 ¢S - abed

Nd 80:2L ‘€20Z/E/L

S301dS 23dS 10N 19pMod 1D ‘dS 0DJSAS i0/AIQ#
S3DIdS aIg oN 13pMmad 1Y ‘dS Saoo4 i0/NIQ#

SI1dWYS
Ss°0T 20 91 T SWM ERICH] 1LE6E pass A1913D ‘ds SWYITIIM | 00SS°0T
S301dS 23dS ON pass A191a] ‘ds 0DJSAS 00000
S3DIdS aig ON pass A13[aD ‘dS Saood i0/AIQ#

SI1dWYS
69°SY z0 0s 4 ERITENY SdNos (174 woolysny Jo weal) ‘dnog SWYITIIM 79.0°0
S0'8s zo 0s [4¢ s|[quied SdNos Z8€0¥0¥ woouysni Jo weal) ‘dnos 0DJSAS 8960°0
SdNOS aig oN wooJysni Jo weau) ‘dnos Saoo4 i0/AIQ#

SI1dWYS
SL6Y za 0s [4s ERIITEY Sdnos S08/€ ua1yd Jo weas) ‘dnog SWYITIIM | 62800
0,85 20 0s 4 sjlaqwed Sdnos SZEOVOY uax2Iy) Jo weas) ‘dnos 0JSAS 82600
SdNos arg oN uaaIYD Jo weas) ‘dnog Saoo4 i0/A1Q#

SI1dWYS
50'92 z0 1 001 oyhtsay! s30NVS s8lTy $yded (enpiapul 23nes wnA wni SWYITIIM | S092°0
s3onvs aig oN sy2ed [enpiaipu] 93nes wnA wna 0JSAS i0/AIQ#
S32nvs Qig ON $yoed [enpiApul 9ONES WNA WNA SQo04 J0/AIQ#

ST1dWYS
TE%Rd | WA N | Nd1S | ALD ONVYE| AYOD3LVD 3d0J “an3A B - SNOILYDIHID3dS T 3WvN 1DNdoyd HOAN3A | $ 1INN

v20z ‘0€ sunr - £20T ‘T AIng

1S17dig 31371dIW0D

pap.iemy spig pood




59 Jo €5 - abed

Wd 80:CL ‘€coe/e/l

S301dS qQig ON xiW Bujuoseas ejifey ‘ds Saoo04 i0/A1Q#
STdWYS
19'6 z0 41 1 SWM S301dS TvL6€ pieisniy A1Q 'dS SWvITiim | 80080
S321dS 23dS LON pieysni Ai@ ‘ds 0DSAS i0/n1Q#
S3D1dS aig oN paeasniy A1Q ‘dS Saoo04 i0/A1Q#
STTIWYS
€6°TT z0 91 T SWM S301dS 1956€ punoin uwn) 'ds SWYITIIM | 9S¥Z°0
EERICH] aig oN punoJs uwn) ‘ds 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
S301dS qig oN punoig uwin) ‘ds SA004 i0/A1Q#
STAWYS
8e'el 20 91 T SWM S3IDIdS 66£6€ punoio uowreuurd ‘ds SWYITIIM | BELLO
S4DIdS 03dS LON punoig uoweuu) ‘ds 0DJSAS i0/NIQ#
S3DIdS alg ON punoso uoweuur) ‘ds SQaoo4d i0/AIQ#
ST1dWYS
86"t z0 (] 9 swJe4 ||1y3004 S301dS 0159€ wnipos padnpay XiW Buluosess 11yD ‘dS SWYITIIM | 86840
S301dS 03dS LON wnjpog paanpay xiy Bujuosess Nyd ‘ds 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
S3DIdS aid ON wnjpos padnpaY xiW Butuoseas 11yd ‘ds Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SI1dWYS
v6'el z0 81 I SWM S3DIAS 18E6€E 19pmod IIYD 'dS SWYITIIM | 68120
$ed | Mdn | WIS | ALO aNVYE|  AYODILVD 300D "anN3A SNOILYDI4D3dS T 3WvYN 1DNnaoyd| WOAN3A | $ LINn |
1 1
20z ‘o€ aung - €20z ‘1 AInc 1SI17 dlg 3137dINOD paplemMy spig pood



§9 JO S - abed INd 80:¢L ‘€coc/e/l

66°01 20 [4¢ T SWM S3D1dS 6646€ ouebasQ ‘ds| @ | SWvITIIM | 85160
S301dS J3dS 10N ouebalQ ‘dS| @ 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
S3D1dS alg ON ouebaip ‘ds| a Sa004 i0/A1Q#

SI1dWYS
997t 20 0T T SIWM S301dS TLL6€ 13pMod UOIUD ‘dS| a | SWVITIIM 0££9°0
S301dS 23dS 10N 19pmod uowp ‘ds| @ 0JSAS 0000°0
S3D1dS a1g ON Japmog uoo ‘ds| a S@oo4 i0/A1Q#

SI1dWYS
96'6 20 o1 1 SWM S301dS 10L6€E wesolen ‘ds| @ | SWVITIIM | 0966'0
S3D1dS 23dS 10N wesoliew ‘ds| @ 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
S301dS aig ON weJofiew ‘ds| a Saoo4 i0/NIQ#

SI1dWYS
16°T1 z0 61 T SWM S3DIdS 6856€ 19pmod d1ueS ‘dS| d | SWYITIIM 8929°0
S301dS 23dS LON 1apmod 21e9 ‘ds| a 0JSAS 0000°0
S301dS aig oN J3pmod d1ien ‘ds| a Sgoo4 i0/A1Q#

SI1dWYS
6691 20 o€ 1 HI1UI0DIW S3D1dS TT99€ il Buiuosess eiifed ‘ds| @ | SWYITIIM | €995°0
S3D1dS J3dS 10N il Buluoseas eiled ‘'ds| @ 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
“$5%ed | Ad N | 1S | ALD ~ ONvYg| AWOD3ILVD | 340D "GN3A SNOILYDIADD3dS|  JWyN 1DNaoud| | ¥Woanaa | $1INn

#20Z '0€ dun( - €20z ‘T AIng 1S .aig 3137dWoo papiemy spig pood



59 Jo G5 - abeq Nd 80:2L ‘€20Z/e/L

S3DIdS arg ON jjes buiuoseas ‘ds| @ 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
S3D1dS Qig ON Jjes buiuosess ‘ds| a $Q004 i0/A1Q#
SIT1dWYS
S3D1dS 23dS LON es ‘ds| a | SwWvITum | i0/A1Q#
EERICH 23dS LON 1es ‘ds| a 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
S3D1dS qid ON Jjes ‘ds| a Sa004 i0/A1Q#
SI1dWYS
66'6 20 ot I SWM S3DIdS 1400 Butuoseas Anjjnod ‘ds| @ | SWYITIIM 0666'0
S3DI1dS 23dS 1ON buiuoseas Annod ‘ds| a 0DJSAS i0/AIQ#
$3D1dS qig ON buiuosess Anod ‘ds| a Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
ST1dWYS
6611 20 9T 1 SWM S3D1dS 1986€ punoib suy "yaejg Jaddad ‘dS| @ | SWvITIM v6tL 0
S3D01dS D3dS 1ON punoJb suy peig Jaddad ‘ds| a 0DSAS 00000
S3D1dS qaig ON punoJ6 auy eig J9ddad 'ds| @ SAaoo04 i0/A1Q#
STdWYS
oz'et z0 91 1 SWM S3D1dS 1286€ ejuded ‘dS| @ | SWVITIIM | S29£°0
S301dS 23dS LON ejuded ‘ds| @ 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
S3DIdS Qig ON ejuded ‘ds| a SAaoo4 i0/nIQ#
SIWYS
$o0ed [ JdN | IS | AD L QN8| AYODALIVD 3000 “GN3A | SNOLIVOM@Dads|  3wvyNIondowd| | ¥oanaa | $LIND

vT0oz ‘o€ aun( - £20Z ‘T AIng 1S17dig 3131402 pspJemy spig pood




G9 Jo 95 - abed Nd 80:2L ‘€202/E/L

¥vons 23dS 10N (#1/52) pasapmod ‘1ebng| a 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
6bzv ql T 74 oulwoq Yvons 0ST6€E (#1/42) umoug 3yb17 ‘4ebns| @ | SWYITIIM | $042°T
uvyons D3dS 1ON (#1/v2) umoug 1ybr ‘aebns| g 0DSAS io/A1Q#
wvons arg ON (#1/v2) umoug 46 ‘zebns| @ Sao004 i0/AIQ#
STTdWYS
10 qi 0s T J))deyd avons S006€ paiejnuely ‘aebnsg| g SWYITIIM +208°0
WYons D3dS 10N pajejnueus ‘sebng| g 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
HYONS arg oN pajejnuels ‘aebng| g Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
ST1dWYS
ze01 20 41 1 SWM S3D1dS v20p punoig ‘sawAyl ‘ds| @ | SWYITIIM 0098°0
S301dS D34S 10N punois ‘swAylL ‘ds| a 0JSAS io/n1Q#
S3DIdS qaig ON punois ‘swAylL ‘ds| a Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
STTdWYS
T€CI z0 0z I SWm S3D1dS TIVbE wnipos Mo Buiuoseas odel 'dS| @ [ SWYITIIM SS19°0
S301dS D3dS LON ‘wnjpog Mo buiuoseas odel ‘ds| a 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
S3DIdS arg oN wnipos Mo Buiuoseas odel ‘dS| @ SA004 i0/A1Q#
SAAWYS
9S'TT 20 9¢ T SWM S3adIdS 1810 Jjes buiuosess ‘dS| @ | SWYITIIM 112€°0
"$50ed | WdN | AdIS | ALO | anNvug| A¥093LvD | 340D "GN3A TSNOLLYDMEIDAdS| I JWYN 1DNao¥d| | ¥oanaa | $LINn |
| |
L _ _
_ _ 1

20z ‘0og aunf - ¢zoz ‘T AIngC 1S17aig 3131dN0D papJemy spig poo4



59 Jo /G - abed Nd 80:2L ‘€20z/E/L

SL EE sued> o1 9 ?d4nosuns (QanNNvD) 0bITO 3ABIS PAXIW ‘WNIPOS pIINPaY uaaio ‘suesg| @ SWVYITIIM 00S/'EE
$379v.1393A
(Q3aNNYD) J3dS LON wnipos padnpay usaso ‘suesd| d 0DSAS i0/n1Q#
$379v.L393A
(ganNvd) alg oN wnipos paanpay ussI9 ‘sueag( Q Saood i0/A1Q#
$378Y.1393A SIdWYS
61 VE sued o1 9 32Jnosuns (QaNNYD) 095710 wnjpos painpay doe|g ‘suesg| Q SWVITIIM 006T ¥E
$379V.13IO3N
£9°9F sued o1 9 spesed]  (Q3NNYD) 0zTyy8s wn|pos paanpay Joeig ‘suedd| a 0JSAS S0T9°0
$379Y.L393N
(Q3INNYD) ard ON wnipos paanpay yoelg ‘sueag| a SQoo4 i0/AIQ#
S31GV.LIDIN STdWYS
bL8Y sued ot 9 >oed pay QINNYD STYSE Jjing ‘aones eseune| @ | SWYITIIM | 00vZ'8b
- 378Y1393A
Q3NNYD aig oN AIng ‘aones eseule| a 0DSAS 0000°0
- 31aY.1393A
Q3NNVD dig ON jing ‘sanes eseule| q Sa004 i0/A1Q#
- 318Y.1393A STIdWYS
0E'ET zo T 001 AspeH yvons ST89% sdn) "pul ‘sa14 Jebng ‘druAS] @ | SWYITIM 0EET0
Yvons 03dS LON sdnD pur ‘aa.4 Jebns ‘dniAs| @ 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
yvons aig ON sdn) "pu] ‘sal4 sebns ‘dniAg) @ SQ004 i0/n1Q#
STNdWYS
uvons qaig ON (#1/v2) pasapmod "1ebng| @ SAo004 i0/An1Q#
SITWYS
6v'Ch ql 1 124 ouiwoq ¥yvYons 0ST6E (#1/%2) pasapmod “Jebng| d [ SWYITUM | v0£L'T
“$ped | HidN | WIS | ALD | anvea A¥ODaLYD 300D “aN3A T SNOILYDMIDAdS 777 JwWvN 1Dnaodd| | ¥OaNaA | $ 1IN |
1
|
i !
| M _ _ | m

vzoz ‘0¢ aun( - €20t ‘T AInc 1S17 dig 3137dN0D papJiemy spig pood




§9 JO 85 - abed

INd 8021 '€20¢/E/L

09'8% sued o1 194 sAs|  (QaNNwD) S99ST0P wnipos mo |auia) 3joym ‘u10) 0JSAS 0001’8
e RVAELED
P 318 ON wnipos Mo |3u1a) 3|OYM ‘uI0D SQoo4 i0/A1Q#
SERLAEDE Y SIT1dWYS
Tobe sues ot 221n0SuUNs | (QINNYD) 59710 ueuelabap ‘sueag SWYITIIM | 0016'VE
S3NgVL3OaN
(ganNwd) aig ON ueieyabap ‘sueag 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
EEREAEDENY
(GaNNYD) a1e oN ueuelabap ‘sueag Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
S318V1393A SIS
v6°€5 sues o1 acunosuns|  (Q3aNNVD) 05810 wnjpos mo1 paiyay ‘suesg SWYITIIM | 00¥6°ES
S378V13ID3A
(a@3annyd) D3dS LON ‘wnipos moq palyay ‘sueag 0JSAS i0/A10#
SEREVAELENY
(GanNNYD) q1g on wn|pos mo palyay ‘sueaq Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
EERIELAERDENY SITdWYS
Yb'EE sued 01 sounosuns|  (Q3INNYD) 50910 wnipos pasnpay ojuld ‘sueag SWYITIIM | 00vb'EE
S378V.1393A ’
(a3nNNwD) 23dS 1ON wnipos padnpay ojuld ‘suedg 0J5AS iimas
SERVAELENY
(aannwd) aIrd oN wnipos paanpay ojuld ‘sueag SQ004 10/AIQ#
S316v1393A b
98'€c sued o1 1an0URH (QaNNyd) 00510 wnipos pasnpay Aaupny| ‘sueag SWVITIIM 0088B'EE
S318v1393A
(GaNNVD) 23dS LON wnipos paanpay Asupni “sueag 03SAs' | io/ata#
$379V1393N
(QaNNYD) alg oN wnipos paanpay Asupry ‘sueag Saoo4 i0/AIQ#
CEREVIELE) SEUNG
S8 | Sdn i is | aNveE|  AN09aLYd 330D "anNaA T T T SNOILYDHEIDAdS| ~ 3WYN 1DNa0Yd| YOAN3A | $.LINN

¥zoz ‘og aunf - gzoz ‘1 AInc

1817 aig 3137dN0D

papJemy spig pood




S9 JO 65 - Sbed

Wd 802l ‘€e0c/e/L

09°89 z0 9z A uoyepy|  (QINNVD) 9£0€E0 lenba 1o ueoyep] S|Jead oielod SWYITIIM 6617°0
S319VLI9AN
ov 4L z0 8¢ (4 J1s58|D 035AS (Q3aNNYD) 8¥8LTEE |enba Jo ueoyep] s|iead ojejod 0DSAS Y0ET'0
S3NGVLIO3IN
(QaNNVYD) qald ON 1enba .10 ueoyepy Sjead ojejod SQood io/n1a#
S37GV.LIOaN STTWYS
vo ey sued (1} 9 3alnosuns (QaNNvd) 05920 wnipos Mo uaas9 ‘sead SWVYITIIM 00vY EY
S318vLIOaAN
(Qannwd) 23dS 10N wnipos Mo uaai9 'sead 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
S3T9VIIO3IA
(@3nNyd) aig ON wnipog Mo u2a19 ‘sead Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
S319v1393A ST1dWYS
78°L€ sued 0t 9 JanoueH|  (Q3INNVD) 05520 wnIpos Ma paAaxae|g ‘sead SWYITIIM | 00Z8'LE
S31gvLInan
(gannwd) D3dS 1ON wnipos Mo paAaxde|g ‘sead 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
SERAERE]
(Q3annvd) aig ON wn|pos mo7 paAsyde|g ‘sead SAoo4d i0/AIQ#
S3NgvL3oan SIdWYS
v6" b sued 01 9 aisse|d sAs|  (QINNYD) S65£0TH uloDd weaus) ‘'uio) QDSAS 006t°L
S$3718VLIDIN
§5'9§ sued 0t 9 eyol|  (QanNvd) 00£€E0 SWooysniy SWYITIIM 0SZv'6
S31gYLIDIN
¥8°' b9 sued ot 9 spzaiy|  (Q3INNVYD) LETTLOS SWwooJysniy 0DSAS £908°0T
S318v1393an
(QanNvd) qaig ON Swooaysniy SQoo04 i0/A1Q#
CEREMEBEN STTdWYS
0S'8S¢€ sued ot 9 sanosuns|  (Q3INNVYD) 0s220 wnjpos Mol j2ula) BJOYM ‘u10d SWYITIIM £9T+'9
S318v1IOaN
..... $3ed | Jd N | MdIS | ALO T Tanvys|  AWOD3lv) | 3@0D 'aNaA SNOILVOIZIDAdS| " T3WYN 1DNA0Yd| YOANIA | $LINN |

b0z ‘og aun( - €zoz ‘1 Aing

1SI7 aig 3131dIN0D

papiemy spig pood




§9 40 09 - abed

Wd 80:Cl '€20e/e/L

L8 1Y sued 01 9 JISSe|) 03SAS (Q3INNYD) €EY960S aised ojewoy| a 0DJSAS €846°9
S318Y.L393A
(Qannvd) aig oN ?1sed ojewo]| @ SA004 i0/A1a#
$31gv.1393A SI1dWYS

JAWa4 sues ot 9 aouud|  (QaNNVD) 00TED $303210d 19aMs| d | SWYITIIM | 0S60°Z
$37av.393A
(QannyD) Jog oN s30)e10d 199Ms| @ 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
$379V1393A
(@annwd) arg ON sa03e30d 193ams| a [{e[o]oF] i0/n1Q#
S3719v.1393A ST1dWVS

ST 9v sued o1 9 ually|  (QanNNwd) 0SS£0 padIIS ysenbs| a { SWYITIIM | €80(°Z
$379v1393A
(Qannvd) qig ON padls ysenbs| @ 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
$37gY.L393A
(Q3NNvYD) alg oN padIIS ysenbs| a Saoo4 i0/NIQ#
SEREIAELENY SINdWYS

61°'SY sued ot 9 exsin ejRg|  (QINNVD) 0veSE ss9|IE3W aones maybeds| @ | SWVITIIM | LTESZ
$31av.1393A
(Qannvd) Qig ON ssaj1ea aanes 131vybeds| g 0DSAS i0/A1a#
S37gv.1393A
(@3nNNwD) Qig ON ssajiea aones idybeds| @ Sa004 i0/AIQ#
S37GY.L393A STdWYS

ZE'6€ sues o1 9 JanoueH|  (QaNNVD) 00ZED pa21Q ‘se0ielod| A | SWYITIM | €E€S5'9
CERENELE]

PSEY sued ot 9 oisse|d 03sAs|  (QINNVD) 998801TH pe21q ‘ssoelod| g 0DSAS 19ST°L
S31gv.1393A
(Qannvd) arg ON pa2ig ‘sscieod| @ Sa0o04 i0/A1Q#
SERVTERETY ST1dWYS

T$Med | MdN | Md1S | A0 aNvyg|  AY093LvD 340D "aN3A ) B SNOILVDIHID3dS 3WYN 1DNa0¥d| | ¥OoaANan | $LINN

.
' 1
t20z '0€ sung - £zoz ‘1 AIng 1sI1.aig 3131dN0D paplemy spig pood




S9 40 19 - obed

Nd 802l '€20T/E/L

(N3ZOYd) aig ON uazoy pa21q ‘ssaddad Saoo4
S$37av.1393A SAVdWVS
[4 X4 ql (014 1 199MS 15044 (N3ZO0Y4) 02989 usz0.4 padiqg ‘sjone) SWYITIIM 0TLT'T X
EEREMAEDENY
LE'8T qi C T |19y 03sAg (N3ZO0Y4) 9564501 uazoly pa21@ ‘sjosed 0DSAS TZ8T°'1
S31gVLIOIN
(N3ZOY4) arg ON uaz014 padig ‘sjoued Saoo4
SERi:MELENN SITdWYS
S8'1E ql 4 ra uspien (N3Z0OY4) 09489 uazZ0J4 s3210]4 1]032049g SWVYITIIM TLZE'T X
S319v13o3A
10°¢¥ ql < 1 dwy 03sAs (N3Z0u4) LO0ELLS u9zoy S13.10}4 1j02004g 0DSAS v0SL'T
S318VLIOIN
r'9E q [4 (43 swued poom|  (N3ZOwd) 4M9TO0S uazouy 5313404 11032019 Saoo4 001Z'8T
CEREMELEN STTIWYS
(Q3anNNwd) argd ON padig ‘saojewoy SWYITIIM | i0/ATIQ#
LEREVELEN
vL6e sued 01 9 dwy 03sAs|  (Q3NNVD) PBOETTH padiq 'saojewoy QOSAS 1956’V X
SEREVAELEN
(@annwd) arg ON pa21@ ‘seojewo) Saood i0/A1Q#
S31av1393A SIdINYS
09°8¢ sued 0t 9 elsia elieg|  (QINNVD) 059t0 3ones ojewo] SWYITIIM €EEV'9
LEREVIELEN
£0°8€ sued 0t 9 Jisse|) 03sAs|  (QINNYD) v888/61 aones ojewo] 0JSAS 0SbE'9 X
S318v1393A
(@3nNNYD) aig ON 2ones ojewo] [Sle[e]eF] i0/A1Q#
S318v.1393A SI1dWYS
$0°65 sued ot 9 ejusojied]  (Q3INNVD) [[[270) 33sBd OlRWO] SWYITIIM 00+8°6
SEREMEBET
TERd | id N | Md 1S | AD | anvidd| A¥09aIvd 300D "aNaA T SNOILVYDIJID3dS 3WYN 15Na0Yd| ¥oanNaa | s LnNn ||

t20z ‘o€ aunr - €20z ‘T AIng

1S17aig 3137dN0D

papiemy spig pood



§9 Jo z9 - abeq

Nd 80:Cl ‘ecoe/e/L

01°92 al 0z 1 adiy nyd|  (N3Z0Yd) 0S+0L usz044 [3UID) BOUYM 'MOJFA ‘UI0D SWYITIIM | 0SOE'T
SERENAERETN
(N3Z0u4) QIg ON usz014 [UJB) BIOYM ‘MOJ|PA ‘WI0D 0DSAS io/n1g#
$319V1393N
(N3ZOu4) ard ON uazoud [9U43)| BJOYM 'MOJRA ‘ul0D Saoo4d i0/NIQ#
S$37AV.L3IDIN STIdWYS
€1°99 ql 4 41 1@9ms 3504 (NIZOoUd) 79889 weaJ) ‘Mo[|aA ‘usod SWYITUM LLLE'T
S319V.1393A
(N3ZON4) aig ON wreal) 'mof|aA ‘ulod 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
S31av.LIDIN
(N3ZO¥d) aig oN weat) ‘Moj|aA ‘wio) Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
5378V.1393A SI1WYS
LS°LE yoea wE 96 J99MS 35044 (N3ZOY4) 05869 uaz044 qoD 3yl uQ ‘wio) SWYITIIM $16€°0
$379V.L393A
EV'TY yoea uE 96 Jisse|) 03sAs|  (NIZOY4) 7915201 uazouy qoD 3y3 uQ ‘u10) 0JSAS 9TEb'0
S31av.1393A
(N3ZOYd) qarg ON usZ014 §oD 3Yj uQ ‘ui0D Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
S3NGV.LIDIA ST1dWVYS
98 (1 ql z 9 uspses|  (N3IZOWH) 00£0L uazoly pa21g ‘suoiup SWYITIM | €88b°T
S319V.LIOIN
(N3ZON4d) uazoly pad1qg ‘suolup 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
S318V1I9IN
(N3Z0OY4) uszo14 pa21Q 'suoiuQ SQaoo4 i0/A1Q#
CEREVERE]Y STTdWVYS
0T8T ql 4 9 199Mms 1s04d|  (N3ZOWH) 0SE0L uszouy pa21q ‘ssaddad SWYITIIM | 0001°6
S319VL3IOIN
(N3ZOYd) D34S 1ON uaz014 padiq ‘staddad 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
S319V.L3IDIN
T$o%ed | Mdn | Ad1S | AD | "GNVYd| AYOD3ILVD | 340D 'aN3A | - SNOILVDIHID3dS| i "IWVN 1Dnaoud ¥OAN3A | $ 1NN |

20z '0€ aunf - €20z ‘T AInC

1SI7 aig 3137dIN0D

papiemy spig pood




§9 40 £9 - abed Nd 80:Cl ‘€2oc/e/L

(N3Z0u4) aig oN uazol4 U319 ‘sead| 4 0OJSAS i0/A1Q#
SEREMEREDN
(N3ZOY3) aigd ON ua20.4 uda.9 ‘sead| 4 Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
$318v.1393A STTdWYS
8v'ST qai 0z T adiy mud|  (N3zOoY4d) 0050/ uszol4 $3]qe1a6aA PaxiW| 4 [ SWYITIIM | 0vLTT
$379V13O3IN
(N3ZON4) aig ON uazoi4 sa|qe3aban paxiW| 4 0DSAS i0/n1Q#
CEREVELETY
(N3Z0ud) LEOS uaz0J4 sa|qe3aban paxiW| 4 SQoo4d i0/AIQ#
SERVAELEN STTIWYS
88'8¢ ql 0z 1 19ams 1sod|  (NIZOowd) 00b0L 136pI 10 211394 ‘UZ0Id sueag ew| 4 | SWYITIM ovv6'1
SI1AVIIOIN
(N3ZO0u4) 23dS 1ON 196pIW 10 N3 ‘UaZ0I3 sueag ewr| 4 0DSAS i0/AIQ#
CEREVAEETY
(N3Z0Y4) arg oN 196pjW 40 ed ‘u3z0sd sueag ewrl| 4 Saoo4 i0/n1Q#
EEREVAEDEN STTdWYS
850t q| € 43 uspsen|  (NIZOwd) 05469 paddoy) ‘uazoid dwn) ‘susaun| 4 | SWYITIIM [4XAN?
S319V1IO3N
66'8S ql € 4 dwy 03sAs|  (NJZOuS) 9899748 paddoy) ‘uszoly diwiny ‘sussiny 4 0DSAS 98€9'T
S31gY.1393A
(N3ZOY4) LL0S paddoy) ‘uazosy diuiny ‘sudasg| 4 SQoo4 i0/AIQ#
LEREVAEETY STdWYS
850 ql € 4 uspleg|  (N3ZOUL) 05489 paddoy) ‘uazouy piejjod ‘susaio| 4 | SWYITIM | zzT°1
S37av1393A
y1'8h q| € 4 dwy 03sAs|  (N3ZOWd) 6¢857H8 paddoy) ‘uazold pie|joD ‘suaaig| 4 0DSAS TLEE'T
S31aV.L3IDIA
(N3ZOY4) qaig ON paddoy) ‘uazold piejjo] ‘susasg| 4 Saood i0/A1Q#
$379V.L3IO3A SI1dWVS
“$5%ed | Mdn | Md 1S ALO T aNwwa| AW093ivd | adod anaa | T SNOILYDI4ID3dS T IWYN 1DNAOY¥d| | M¥OAN3A | $ NN |
| !
]
|

20z ‘0€ aunr - gzoe ‘1 AIng 1SI171.aig 31371dN0D paplemy spig poo4



S9 JO ¥9 - abed

Wd 80:Cl '€20c/e/L

90705 al 3 9 uoysam quel|  (NIZOYH) 6905 2|qeuan0 Jae)-1) ‘0jerod SQ004 £899°T
EEREVIELED SATIWYS

06°9b ql S 9 epiaio|  (NIZOuY4d) 50529 3|qeuUan0 j04 Jaje] ‘ojejod SWYITIM | €£95°T X
S31EV.LIOIN

L1°0S ql S 9 lesadw] 03sAs (N3Z0Yd) ££7020S 3|qeuanQ 10 493ey ‘03e30d 0JSAS £2L9'T
S318v1393N

67°6% ql [ 9 u0ISaM quuie] (N3Z0Yd) 5905 3|geuanp oL Jaje] ‘01e30d Saoo4d 0EV9'T
SEREMELEN SFNdWYS

GS' LY z0 e 891 199MS 15044 (N3Z0u4) 0041L saljled 03e10d 133ms ‘olejod SWVITIIM 0€8T0 X
SERCIAEDEN

(N3Z0Yd) aig ON sanied ojejod 19ams '01e3od 00SAS i0/A1Q#
SERCVELE]
(N3Z0ud) arg ON Salned 03e30d 193Ms ‘01e10d SQ004 i0/n1Q#

S3718V.LIDIA ST 1dWYS

£9'8€ ]| (44 9 uedW|(  (N3ZO¥d) STHTL a|qeaxeq ‘wnipos mo| ey padnpal Sa114 03e30d 199MS ‘03€10d SWYITIIM | €545°C
$379V.L3D3A

1v'6€ al 4 9 lesdw] 03sAS|  (N3ZOUd) £61020S 3|geayeg ‘wnipos mMo| ‘Jej paonpal S3114 018304 199MS ‘01e10d 0JSAS €L79'C
S371gv.L393A

1E°EE al € S uoisap que|  (N3ZOY4) 8905 3|qeaxeg ‘wnIpos mo| ‘1) padnpal S3l14 01104 199MS 03810 Na[e]ef] L02C'T X
SEREIAELE] SA1dWYS

S6'LE ql S 9 Jolduns|  (N3ZOW4) 59779 3|geaxeq ‘wnIpos paaNpal - 1D BPULD S3u4 Ydual4 ‘03eod SWYITIM | 0S9T°T X
S37aV.LIOIN

11°'8¢ ql S S |9y 03sAS (N3Z0Y4) 18+7688 s|gesxeq ‘wnipos pajnpal - I 3PULD Sald4 Yousug ‘oierod 0JSAS £0L2°T
S318vV1393A

8L'vt ql Sy 9 uojsam quel|  (NIZoud) XZ650S 3|qeaxeq ‘wnipos padnpal - InD 3PUL) S314 Yauau4 ‘;ieod Saoo4 G8S9'T
CERCITELEN SIdWYS

E1°2E ql 0z 1 Pams asouy|  (N3ZOwd) 05S0L uazoyy u3aly ‘sead SWYITIIM | S909'T X
EERVIELE)

$M%d | Mdn | Md1S | ALO T aNvYE|  AY0D3LYD 3002 "aN3A SNOILVDIID3dS | - JWYN 1DNa0ud YOANaA $LNn |

’ i
20T ‘0g aung - €20z ‘T AInc 15171 dig 31371dIN0D paplemy spig pood



S9 40 9 - 3bed

Nd 80:2L ‘€goz/e/L

vz ze qi 0z T Jaed|  (NIZOYH) 0080Z uazo14 pua|g [eIUSLQ ‘S3|qeIdBan| 4 | SWYITIIM 0219’1
$319v.1393A
(N3Z0u4) aig ON uazosy pua|g |RaUsLO ‘sa|qeiaban| 4 QODSAS i0/AIQ#
S319v1393IA
(N3ZOY4) 780§ uazoyy pus|g [e3ualQ ‘s3|qersban| 4 Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
S31gv.1393A STTAWYS
(N3ZOUd) qlg ON uazol4 puaig elulojie) ‘sa|qesban| 4 | SWVITIIM | i0/AIQ#
S319v1393N
(N3Z0Y3) aig OoN uazosg pua|g eiuloyied ‘sa|qelaban| 4 0JSAS i0/A1Q#
S318V1393A
(N3Z0Y4) qig ON uszoyy pua|g ejulojie) ‘sa|qeiabap| J Saoo4 i0/A1Q#
SERGITELENY STTdWYS
St'SH al S 9 Wwdwis|  (NIZow4) 000£9 3|qeaseq ‘Wn|pos paanpal sal4 3|jjem ‘o1elod| 4 | SWYITIIM | 0STIS'T
S3718V.1393A
£2°05 q| St 9 Jeadwy 03sAs|  (N3IZOY4) 97616179 3|qeeq ‘wnIpos pIInpal saug a|yyem ‘oleod| 4 0JSAS $098'1
$379Y.L3I93A
(N3Z0u4) QIs ON 3|qeaseq ‘wWnipos pasnpal sau4 3pjyem ‘oelod| 4 Sa004 i0/n1Q#
S3718v.1393A SITdWYS
06'8t q| S 9 joldwis|  (NIzZOYd) SS9 3|qeuanQ ioe-M) ‘orelod| 4 | SWYITIM | 00€9'T
S371gv.1393A
(N3Z0Y4) dig ON 3|qeuanp 4218111 ‘0e30d| 4 0DSAS i0/A1Q#
SERETTE RN
TEoded | WA N | Md1S | ALD aNvYE| AYOD3ILYD | 3Q0D "aN3A © SNOILVDI4ID3dS B 3WYN 1DNA0Y¥d| | ¥OAN3IA | $ 1NN
4 I
¥20¢ ‘o€ aunf - €20z ‘T AIng 1Sin aig 31371dIN0D pepliemy spig poo




Bulloch School Nutrition Services
School Nutrition Bulloch County Board of Education
18201 Highway 80 West
Statesboro, GA 30458
Phone (912) 212-8620
Fax (912) 212-8629

County
Schools

Services

MEMORANDUM

TO: Charles Wilson
FROM: Desiree Yaeger
SUBIJECT: Paper & Chemical Bids for Board Approval

DATE: July 39, 2023

Attached are the tabulated bid awards for the paper and chemical items to be
used by School Nutrition Services for school year 2023-2024. The new bid prices

go into effect July 1, 2023 — June 30%, 2024 pending board approval.

Please submit these for board approval at the July 13" session.



jo | - abed

Wd 91:¢l "Ec0c/e/L

S6°2T Ad T S NYSINID 6Z0TN3D anog Aeids| TTT supiseq 00652 X
u] paxiw 2q 0} ‘aesU3IU0)
Jaseasbag/iaues|d
asodund Iy
Juabi2)eg Aspune| oTT io/a1a#
0Z°€Z sqiob wayHo3y | E£EZ60T jusbsayaq Aspune| ott puejyinos [iaNIvA# | X
juabiayag Aspuneq| o011 1aded 35 |io/A1a#
0v 9¢ vd 81/0s T AQUYAYYH 9ETVdL jusbualag Azpune| 01T puejauid i3NvA#
S9°ZE alvd/an 0S T SNTd IDNVYIWHOAY3d v$5£6500 juabiazaq Adpuned| 01T owe) 0£59°0
62°vC Iivd T 1 Jy|empieog NYOVENH juabsayag Aupune| o1t supjseH 006Z°+vT
1923314 Joj Jaue3|D Joold| 60T SWe|(IIM i0/A1Q#
0Z°¥S o 1 12 olay qdIp1Z29 Jazoal4 Joj Jauea|d J00jd| 60T pue(inos |O0SS'ET
1323314 Joj Jauea)d Joojd| 601 Jaded 35 [I0/A1Q¥
06'ET o T 14 QYvYAYYH 12V 1323314 40y J3ued|) Joold| 601 puepuld |0SLP'E
80°6€ awvo ST z 0DSIW 0bELOT 1973344 Joj J3ued|D Joold| 60T owe) 09182 X
LT°0L wo T 14 NODY3LINI $990-N2( 1379344 J0j J3ue3|D Jo0l4| 60T supjseH STPsLT
pinb7 Jsuea) uaao| zot 10/A1Q#
§T°9C wvo T v SN|d DIUBWIOLY 0v0E1/0b182-dd pIinbj7 “43uea|d usAp| zZot puejyInos  |5295'9 X
€9°ZE r4% [43 T IXYM £26200 pinbn ‘1aues)) usAaQ| zotT Jaded 35 |2T61ILZ
09'8 wo T v QYVYAYVYH 4 ai4 pinbry “2auea|) usAQ| zot puejauld [00ST°Z
68°v8 avo T 14 SN7d suewlopsd 0bOET/0b182-dd pinby ‘J3ues|d uaro| ZoT owey seeTie
68°9C o T 14 dUeLLIONad ob182dd pinbi ‘Jaues|) usao| zZot supiseq sezL9
$ ed Adn Ad 1S PNTo} aNv¥g 300D "aN3A SNOILYOI4ID3dS JWVYN 1ONA0Y¥d| 3a0D HOAN3IA $ LINN W
a0 =
M3N o

¥20z '0¢ aunr - €20z ‘L Aine

papiemy pg-gzZ-lediwaygiaded - pig AlieaA




Jo Z - abey

Nd 9L:21 '€20z/e/l

06'0 HOV3 : 0210L/OWY) #000T6509% sapog Aesds Joj J3bBuL| STT owey  0006°0
ST'T v3 T o0oJ10L 9150TT saplog Aesds Joj s366u1| STT supiseHq 00ST'T
ap30g Aeuds Jaued|d ssen| It io/a1a#
6T'T va 1 03j01| TTTOET 0L 908 Aeuds Jaues|d sse|o| »IT puejyinos |006T'T
65°0 HOv3 1DVdWI OMTZEDS 1OVdWI| 3mog Aesds Jaues|) sse|9| yIT saded 35 |io/AIQ#
680 HOV3 T HSNY¥g ¥311349 f4x=giulel:14 amog Aesds Jauea)d 5se|9| HIT puejauid  [0068°0
Ty HOv3 T OWYX £L69 3|0g Aeuds saues|d ssei9| pIT owey 00TT ¢
6v°T v3 1 NVYSN39 TS6NID 3nog Aeuds sauel) ssed| pII supiseH 006+°2
amog| ztt sweym  [i0/A1a#
Aeids sauea|) asodand |1V
611 v3 T 03]0| Z€ 311108 OV amog| zrT | pueyInOs [006T°T
Aeuds Jaues)) ssodind ||v
smog| zrt | Joded 35 [i0/A1Q#
Aeids Jauea|) asoding ||v
68°0 HOV3 T HSNYE ¥3.1139 Ze3anLosy amog| Z11 puejauld 0068°0
Aeids Jaues|) asodand |Iv
T2 HOv3 T 0DT10A/OWYH S000T6509Y aMog| 71T owe) 00tL'e
Aeuds Jauea)) sso0ding ||Iv
6b°Z v3a T NVSN39D 8S6N3O 2Mmo8| ZIT supiseH 006b°C
Aeads saues|) asoding ||y
spjog Aeuds| 11T i0/A10#
U] paxiw 3q 0] ‘1e]juUsdU0)
Jesealbag/iaues|d
250d1Nd 11y
06'81 wo T BdueApY 1/t 31d¥Nd dJV DV anog Aeuds| 11T puejyinos |0SZLY
U} paxjw aq 0) ‘a3e4juIU0D)
Jasealbag/iaues|d
asodingd ||y
amog Aesds| TTT Jaded 35 |io/A1Q#
U] paxiw 2q 0] ‘2}esUIdU0)
Jasealbaqg/iaues))
asod.nd ||y
S6°8 wo T QUVYAUYH STTIOY apog Aeuds| 11T pueppuld |SLET'T
U] paxiw sq 0] ‘31e)U3dU0)
Jaseasbag/isues))
asodingd (Iv
SE'9 Ad 0s SDOVdW3HD L9LET ap10g Aesds| TTY owe) 042170
u) paxiw 3q 03 “9JeAJUIIUCD
13seasbaq/iaues)d
3sadingd ||V

#202 '0¢ 8unr - €20z 'L Ainr

papiemy y2-£Z-lediwaypiaded - pig Aueaj




10 ¢ - abed d 912l ‘ezoe/elL

yI6u3| Ul Y § - peay swoouq pajbue iy 0L spealyl| zoz Jsaded 35 |i0/A1Q#
|13 YIIM SIjpueH wooug

oe's HOvV3 1 I HSNYE ¥3Llsg 1SSY y16us| U1y § - pesy swoouq pajbue 1y oL speasyl| zoz puejauld 0008°'S
233 Y)M S3jpueH wooig

Sb'z Hov3 3 T HSNue ¥ali3a 0E90¥T y36UB) U Y § - pesy SwWoo.q pajue 3y oy speaiy)| zoz owey  |005v'Z | X
1239W YIIM S9|PUBH WoD.g

0TSk asvd z T HSN¥E Y3138 av09bT Ui6U3) U1y § - peay Swoolg p3jbue 1y 0L speasys| zoz supiseH  |£99L°€
1213 YIIM SI|pueq wooig

2e4 daams u) 6| peaH wooug dnseld pajbuy| 10Z swe|jjim io/A1Q#

0zZ's v3 1 1 ysnug Janeg ZTO0EEY aoe4 daams ul 6| peaH wooug dnse|d pa|buy| T0Z puejyinos (000Z°S

8E°'S HOV3 T NYOMLIN T09TT4 30e4 dsams ul 6| peaH wooug Jnseld palbuy| 102 J13ded 35 |io/A1Q#

06°6 HOV3 T 1 HSNYg Y3139 585 Joe4 daams ul 6| peaH woolg diseld pajbuy| 102 puejauld |0006°6

ST HOv3 1 1 HSNYE ¥31139 9060t ade4 deams ul 6| peaH woolg anseld pajbuy| 10z owey 00sZ't X
YL°S5 ] [41 T HSNY8 ¥3Ll3g9 CIDEEY Joed4 doams ul 6| peaH wooug Jnse|d pa|buy| T0Z supjseq o5+9°t

|enba uo pueuq passagald au|ys eji3ys Jauea|) [391S ssajuleis| 91T io/A1Q#
S6°6v sued 2007 41 ysnig 1anag £6TS YHD jenba Jo puelq passzjaad uys ejlRYS Jaues|) j13:s ssues| 91T puejyinos |SZ9T'¢

|enb3 1o pue.q passajaid aulys ejidYs Jauea|) [391s ssajuieys| 91t Jaded 35 |i0/A1Q#
ST°LS 3SVvD T k4 QUVYARVH 028dp |enba Jo pueuq pasiassid 3uyS BiISYS laues|) 9915 ssauels| 911 puejauld  |STILH
Z8'vE SNVD a1 T NYAVYEAS TTHET |enba Jo pueiq paiajaid 3ulys ejjBys 13ues|) (95 ssauRIS| 91T owey a0z | Y
6925 3svd T z1 3SYHD ESTSSHO |enbs 1o puesq passaard aulys ejiays Jaueap) (39)s ssaueys| 9IT supjseHd 806€'v

sa|)10g Aeuds Joj 3366111 | STT swej(iim i0/AIQ#

640 v3 T 1 aseyd $Z20TT 1oL sapjog Aesds goj 1a66L| STT puelyinos |006£°0
990 HOv3 1 1DVdWI 818S 1DOVdIW! sa|nog Aeids 10) J966L1L| STT Jaded 35 |io/A1Q#
Sg8'0 HOv3 T 1 HSNYE ¥31138 CEOIYLY sajog Aelds tof 4a66lL| STT puejauld 00S8°0

¥20z ‘og aunr - €20z 'L Ainr papiemy +Z-gz-leanusydpiaded - pig AeaA




jo ¢ - abey Wd 9121 '€202/€/L

‘70 bZ abueisQ - spead dolW| S0Z swej io/A1O#
pT'S va T T ysnig Janeg 81191 '20 b abuelp - speaH dow| S0z | pueyinos [00PT'S X
‘20 4T 3bueup - speaH dow| S0Z Jaded 3 s [i0/A1Q#
ST'6 HOV3 1 1 d31SXaN £6YL6Y 20 ¥ abuelQ - speaH dow| 507 puepuld  [00SZ'6
bEOT HOV3 1 T YV1S N3A109 v9ZT 20 bZ abuesQ - speay dol| 502 owey 00¥€£°0T
9%°'6 HOV3 T T Wl ay-3¥9 ‘20 b2 abuelQ - speaH dow| S0Z supiseH 009t'6
20 b JaquoniW| voz sweyIm i0/n1Q#
aqn] uaaio - speay dap
v3 T 1 ysnig Janag 20 $T Jqyoniw| vaz puejyinos |0000°0
agnyL uaaJ9 - speaH dow
‘70 bT 1quoIW| vozZ 1adeq 35 |i0O/AIQ#
aqn] usalo) - speaH dow
oT'oT HOV3 T T d3LSX3N £0ZL6Y 20 T 13qUonIW|  ¥0Z puejauld  |000T°0T
aqny uaai9 - speay dow
SL°0T HOV3 T T 30,0 £666T ‘20 ¥T Jaqyonjiiy 02 owe 005401
agn usalo - speay doW
9v°6 HOV3 1 1 WiW aw-3¥o ‘20 b Jaquoni| oz supiseH  |009¥6 | W

3qn] u3alo - speaH dop

3)pueH buon ‘ued 1sna| £oz swienpm i0/A1Q#

0601 v3 T 1 ysnig 1anag ZTI0TY 3jpuey buo ‘ued 1sng| €02 puejyinos |0006°0T

vo'6 9 I 1OVdIWI 0092 3jpueH buo ‘ued 1sna| €0z Jaded 35 |i0/AIQ# X

STET HOV3 T 1 HSN¥E ¥3113g9 L9MY 3lpueH buo ‘ued Isna| £0Z puejsuld [OOST'ET

82t HOVv3 T T HSNYE ¥31139 004002052 3|pueH 6uon ‘ued 1sna| €02 owey 00z8°ZT

65°TT HOV3 T T HSNY8 ¥31139 ZI101Y 3pueH 6uoT ‘ueq 3snal €02 supjseH 006S'TT
y3bus| Uy y G - peay swooJq pajbue 3| 01 speasyl| zoz sweym  |i0/A1Q#

1e1314 Y1IM S3|pURH Wwoolg

06'C va 1 3 usnig 1an2g g8b90bT Wibus| U1y § - peay swooiq pajéue 3y oL speasys| 20z | pueyinos [0006'C
1233l YUM S3jpueH woosg

$20Z ‘0¢€ aunr - €20z ‘L AIne paplemy pg-gZ-lediwaynpiaded - pig Apeap




10 G - abey Wd 91:2l ‘ecoere/l

sZ'S HIvd ot T [RIE 1000200042 6uiqqnuds usalo ‘sped| 1z owey 05250
6€'9 x08 oz T HIYMA¥YO8 96T buiqqnuds usaIo ‘sped| $1Z supiseH  [S6TE'0
- W61 X,9T siamoysial 602 swequm  |i0/A1Q#
6L'v v3 [44 T adioyd 8T.1¥9004L9T W61 X,9T spmolysial 60z | puejnos (26680 | W
W61 X,.9T spamolysia| 6oz | seded 3 s |io/AIQ#
S6'S 3SvD r4s T YWOIS S19TYEY w61 X,.9T Sjpmolysig| 602 puejpuld 8s6v°0
89'ET ¥ovd zt T HSNYE ¥31138 s6221 W61 X,9T sjpmowysial 60z owey 00450
06’ Nd zt T NILYWOIS UNbZ6TITHE 6T X,9T spmowsial 60z supjseH  |E80Y°0
S101S/dVH1S| SS|pueH ued - S13p|OH Jod| BOZ io/n1a#
ASTHM LAOHLIM '.TT X ,2/T 8 'YI02 Aisay
0Z'E va 1 T EETTR) MMTITOTHJLO9T $10175/dvy1s| Ss|pueH ued - s1aploH Jod| 80Z | Puelyinos |000Z°E

ASTYM LAOHLIM '.TT X ,Z/T 8 "y10j2 A3y

S107S/dvHlS| SajpueH ued - sJapjoH 10d| g0z | 4eded 35 [i0/Ala#
ISTYM LNOHLIM “.TT X ,.Z/T 8 'Yi0]2 A3l

05°'SS 3SYD a 1 oy8ong ASTTI6LONC 51071S/dVHLS| S3ipueH ued - SI3pjoH 10d| B80T puepuld  |0S29°F
LSIMM LNOHLIM '.TT X ,.Z/T 8 ‘Yo Alay

st HOV3 T 1 3D10HD 896511 S107S/dVi1S| Salpuen ued - S19p[oH 10d| 80T owey  |00sz ¥
1STMM LAOHLIM *.IT X ,2/T 8 ‘W01 Ao

ST'9¢ Ad [49 1 3DI10HD YMTTOTHJLO9T S107S/dVYLS| S3|pueH ued - s19p|oH 1od| 80T SupiseH SZI0'€E X
ASIHM LAOHLIM . IT X ,Z/T 8 “Yiop Ausat
‘20 sajpueH dow| 90T io/A1a#
bz speay dow ym pasn aq o) sajpueH dopw
SZTL v3 1 T ysnig Ja12g 0960ST ‘20 sajpueH dow| 90z puejyinos |00SZ°L X
tz speay dow ym pasn 3q 01 sajpueH dow
‘20 sajpueH dow| 90z saded 35 |[10/ma#
$z speay dow yum pasn aq 03 sa|pueH dojy
S9'2Y HOV3a T ¢ d3LSX3N HOLLSH 'Z0 sajpueH do| 90z puejpuld  |00S9°CT
+Z speay dow yyim pasn ag o) sajpueH dojy
Z29°TL HOV3 T T 77134.0 6L ‘20 sajpueH dow| 90z owey 00Z9°'TT
2 speay dow yj|m pasn aq 03 sajpueH dol
€6'TT HOV3 1 1 W4W NYHMY( ‘20 sajpueH dow| 902 supjseH 00€6°TT

$Z speay dow yjm pasn 3q o3 s3(pueH dal

$202Z '0€ dunr - €202 ‘L Ainr papiemy pzZ-gzZ-lediwaydgiaded - pig AliBSA




jo g - abey Wd 91L:2L ‘€20z/e/L

09°01 001 o1 Wt 97-HSA9D ANOZ-AL34VS Ised/saxoq 9bie 'san0|9| (T2 Jaded 35 |i3NIVA#
G ‘x0q/Q0Z "SWeas padiojuiey ‘paimxal A|ind
*3A0|9 Jd PHGAH INBYIUAS UYdIBNS Wniwsld
S8°6T 3s5vD 0001 /01 T 1SY1dYU3UNI €0048AHS ase)/saxoq abie ‘san0|9| L12 pue|autd 3MVA# X
§ ’x0q/00Z ‘Sweas padiojuiey ‘palnixal A|ind
"9A0[D 3d PHAAH JNPYIUAS Y23PNS Wjwald

SZ°0E 3svd 000t 1 XIWWY LEPOT 9se/saxaq 3bueq ‘saA0|9| LIT owe)y £0E0°0
§ ‘X0q/Q0Z 'SWweas padiojuiay ‘painixadl A||nd
‘30[D 34 PHGAH JRPYUAS Y2211S Wnjwald
00°S5Z 3asvd 00z S X3INOUL 0E-£€92 aseD/saxoq 3bse 'sanoip| 21z supised  [0SZ0°0
S ‘'X0q/00Z 'Sweas padiojuidy ‘paimxal A||n4
*3A0|9 Id PHGAH JNIYUAS Y23211S WnIwWald
sseD/saxoq 9bse7-X ‘san0|9| 912 swenum  [i0/A1Q#

§ 'x0Q/00Z 'SWe3s padJojuldy ‘paInIX3L Ajnd
*3aA0|9 3d PUGAH JNAYIVAS UD13NS Wnjwald

[ a4 0D 00¢ S Q3ANTONI 31dWVS eJe3 v0¢Q3d ased/sax0q abie7-x ‘sano|9l 91T puejynos  |2Z0°0
S 'x00/00z ‘slWweas paciojulay "paimixag Alnd
*3n0]9 Id PHUGAH 2MBYIUAS Y21a41S Wnjwadld

09'0T 00T o1 WIT IX-H5QD 3INOZ-AL34VS ased/saxoq abien-x ‘sano|9| 91z | Jaded 3 S [iEMIVAR
§ ‘xX0Q/00Z ‘sweas padJojuisy ‘pasmxaL Ajnd
"9A0|9 3d PHGAH J1RYIUAS UYDIDNS Wwniudld

S8'67 3Isvd> | ooor /ot T LSVIdYIINT $004BAHS 3seDfsaxoq abue-x ‘sanoia| 912 puepuld  [I3MIVA# | Y
G 'x0Q/00Z ‘Sweas padiojuRy "pIIMx3aL Alnd
'3A019 3d PHGAH JNPYIUAS UYD13)IS winjwald
ST'0E 3svd 000°1 T XIWWY 8EHOT ase)/saxoq abse-x ‘san0|9| 91z owey €0€0°0
G 'X0Q/00T 'SWesas p3diojuidy ‘paimxal Alnd
'3A0I9 3d PHAAH JN3YIUAS YRS WNiWald

00°SZ asvd 00 S X3aNOY1L SE-EE9T pUGAH ‘apel poog abuen-x ‘sanc|d| 912 supjsed 105200

io/A1Q#

12qQqnuds [9335 Ssajuiels| GT1Z

1592 ] [4 9 5N|d @JUBWLIONAd 0ELS 13qqnuds (3915 ssajuiers| SIT puejyinos  |Z289€°0 X

1aqqnuds 9915 Ssa|uIRlS| STZ 1adeg 35 |I0/AIO#

ot°S ovd 49 T 3] 9S84VDS 13gqnuds [991S ssIURS| STT puepuld |6LE0°0
[AA X08 [t T SN1d IDNYWEOIY3d v£T0T 430qnuds 93]S SsaUIRIS| STZ owey 0019°0
0z'Lz asvd [49 9 JONYINUOIYId 05vEbEdd J3qQnJds (3315 SSI|UIRIS| STZ supiseH  [BLLETD

buiqqnuas usals ‘sped| +vIT sweyiim 10/A10#

09°S 1D 0z T SOV 0965 - Bujgqnids usalo ‘sped| vI1Z puejyinos |008Z°0 X

6ujqqnios uaalo ‘sped| bIT 1aded 35 |i0/A1Q#

Ov'E Advd ot 1 213 96213% 6uiqqnuds ulaIo) ‘sped| $1Z puepuld |0OFEO

$20Z '0€ aunr - €20z 'L AIne papiemy pyZ-gz-lediwaygiaded - pig Ajes A




jo ) - abey Wd 9L:21 '€20Z/E/L

‘leo zg ‘ue) yseay| zZOE i0/A1Q#
1OVdWI ‘leg zg ‘el yses)| zog | pueipnos |i0/AIG#
90’6t asvd S T €0T02£DD 1DVdIWI ‘@9 g ‘ued ysedy| ZoE Jadeq 35 |02I8'E
0TI HOv3 1 T HSNY¥E ¥31139 oozey ‘|29 z€ ‘ved ysest| ZoE pueauld  |000Z°TE
LT°9z HOv3 T 1 OJNvVHg EZZEOTYE "|e9 ZE ‘ued ysedy| zZOE owe) 00LZ°9C x
S0°LE HOV3 T T HSNYB ¥31i38 ADZETOTZ ‘1e9 zg ‘ued useay| ZoE supjseH 00S0°LE
131346 40 sisup uedysed)| 612 sweljim io/n1a#
£ES 1015 1471 95eD/0ST 43D |IW £° J3ul]
ued uojjeD pH AlSUIQ MOT WNjwald Ad4-Y
{743 o) 0ot T Q3ANTIONI TdWYS JB8SEP3AT Jz1ea16 40 Sisu uedysell| 61¢C puejyinos  |0ZEE'O
LES 34035 Id7 3SeD/OST Jed|d |IW £ J3un
ue) uo||es pp ANSuag MO WNIW3id J4-Y
J9jealb Jo sJau uedysest] 612 Jaded 35 |I0/AIG#
LES 9401S [d1 9SBD/0ST JB3D |IW £° “J3url
ue) Uoj(ED b AISUBQ MOT] WNIWRIG I14-Y
08'SC 3SvD 0oz T 1SYIdY3LINI 9INBYEVZ 1310316 J0 Siaunuedysedy| 61Z pueppuld (062170
LES 31035 147 358D/0ST 4e3)D W £° "JBun
ued UOJ(ED b AUSUIQ MOT WINIWSIG Il4-Y
S9°TZ 3SVD 0ot T WINOTOD LOYET 4918316 J0 sisurnjuedysedy| 612 owey S91Z'0

LES 31035 [d7 35eD/0ST 483D |IW £° “Jaun
ued uoj[e9 v AISUSQ MOT WNILBIG H4-Y

08'1¢E 3svYD 14 9 AVM3LVYD INEYSLOY 1910316 Jo sJaur uedyseli| 61T supjseH ozIZo x
LES 9105 147 358D/0ST 42310 W £° *J3un
ueD Uo|[eD b AJSUBQ MOT WNIWRLd 13-

10/A1Q#

3seD/fsaxoq wnipal ‘sano| BT1Z

S ‘x0q/00Z "SWeas padiojuidy "paJmixay Ajng
‘3A0|D 3d PHAAH JNBYIVAS YI2.IS WNjwald
0¥°CZ 1O 002 S Q30NTONI IdWYS elelg 20za3d aseD/saxoq wnipal ‘sano|n| 81z puejyinos | +2Z0°0
G 'X0Q/0Q0Z ‘Sweas padiojuRy ‘paumxay A|nd
*2A0|9) 3d PUGAH JPRYIUAS YDIBNS WNjwaid

0901 0ot ot WT AW-HSa9 INOZ-AL34YS aseD/saxoq wnipaw ‘sano9| 81T sadeq 3 S [iINMIVA#
S 'x0q/00Z "SWess padiojulay ‘painixaL Alind
'IA0|9 Id PUGAH J|TBUIUAS YD32.11S Wnjwald
S8°61 asvD 000T /01 3 1SV IdYILNI Z0048AHS asen/saxoq wnipa ‘ssao9| 81T puejauld iBNIVAR X
S ‘X0q/00Z 'SWeas padiojuldy ‘painmxa) Ajn4
‘30| Id PUAAH 3N2UIUAS Y2191S WNjWwald

52°0€ 3JSVD Q00'T 1 XIWWY $6€C1 3se)/saxoq wnipawW ‘sango| 81z owe)| £0€0°0
S 'X0q/00Z ‘Sweas padiojuidy "paanixay Ajn4
*3A0[9D 34 PUAAH J1PYIUAS Y21a.1S wniwald
00°SZ 3svd 00¢ s X3NOYL 0Z-££€92 ased/saxoq wnipay ‘sano9| 8IZ supiseq 0520°0
S 'X0Q/00Z ‘Sweas padJojuRy ‘paLMIXaL A|ind
‘30| 3d PHQAH JNBYIUAS (DIBNS WNIWaid
ase/saxoq 96127 'sanop| 12 sweym  |i0/AIQ#

S 'X0q/00Z "Sweas padlojulay ‘paJmxay A(ind
*3A0|D 3d PHGAH JNBYIUAS Yo1as wnjwsid

oy'ZT 1D 00z S Q3AanNTONI ITdWYS edea €£0z834 aseD/soxoq abieq ‘san0|9| £12 puejyinos |+220'0
S 'x0Q/00Z ‘Sweas padJojuisy "paimxal Ajnd
*3A019 3d PLIGAH J1IFYIUAS YDIBNS Wnjwald

¥20c 'oe aunr - €zoz 'L Ainr papiemy vzZ-cz-lediway)gliaded - pig Apeap




Jo g - abeg

Wd 9121 '€202/E/L

E¥'TL 3svd 000°E 1 3DI0HD T90ETT WW/E OT X .6 l1o4 ‘ojelod ‘desm| €0 owey 8€£T0°0

0v°05 SO 00s 9 SS3UdW3I 0TX63 JP/EOT X 6 |lo4 ‘o1e0d ‘desm| €Ob supjseH 8910'0
005 X 8T xoq 4203 Aing AaesH ‘iod wnuwnyy| zov swelm  |io/A1a#

0Z'vZ oY 00Ss T UI31SOM D0S4HBT 00S X 8T x0q 120InD| Aina AAeay ‘103 wnuiwnyy| Zoy puejyinos |¥860°0
86°8C T JIISVd ‘M d98¢Z 005 X 8T xoq 4amn3| Ang AaeaH ‘|lo4 wnujwny| zov soded 35 |i0/A1O#
0T'se HOV3 T T NY3LS3Im d18ZMT 005 X 8T x0q JannD| Aing AAedH ‘llod wnuiwny| zov puejauld 000Z°S€E
6¥'LT 104 T T Avmadvos PITL M8 005 X .8T x0q J91n)| Aing AAeaH ‘|lo4 wnujwnly| zo¥ owe)y 006V°4L2
£5°SZ htl T 1 SS3UdW3 HS813 00§ X ,8T xoq 4a0n3| AIng AAeaH ‘jiod wnuwniy| zov supjseq  |00ES'ST
y61am AAesH ,9¢ X .82 ‘lle S\ 3zis aup| 3jqesodsia ‘sium ‘suoldy| TOb swej|jm i0/AT1Q#

05°€8 0D 0s ot 1HDIIM AAVIH BiR[3 9P8ZH-vd JUBI3M AARSH 9b X 82 ‘|lB SIU 3zIS dUQ| Blqesodsig ‘BuYm ‘suosdy| TOv puelyinos |0491°0
89'6 NIvd 001 AVXI3 001SD 61am Anean| siqesodsia ‘aym ‘suosdy| Top | Jeded 3 S |i0/ATG#

.9% X ,8Z ‘Il S1Y 3ZISBUO  TIIW T 9¥X8Z

09°ET X08 00T T AQUVYNOANYH IW3IHS y6[@M ArB3H 9% X ,BZ ‘Il 51y 22is dup| 3jqesods|g ‘Aym ‘suoidy| 1oV puejauld |09€T°0

86°ST Advd oot T SNILYVOWNNYE SE9ST W61am AreaH .9 X ,BZ ‘lle S1y d21s 3up| 3jqesods|a ‘Bium ‘suosdy| TOb owey 8651°0

622 HOV3 0s ot JYYIHIWY 412 14 W6I9M ANBIH 9 X .82 ‘IIe Sy 3215 9UO| 3jqesodsia ‘Blym ‘suoidy| TO¢ supjseq  [9vbT'O
‘29 ZE ‘priued yselt| EOE swejim i0/A1Q#
1OVdII ‘(29 ZE ‘priued ysell| E0E puejyinos  [10/ATa#

EE'L 3svd S T £0202€19 LOVdWI ‘|e9 ZE ‘priued ysest| €0€ Jaded 35 |099b'T

w8 HOv3 T T HSNY4 ¥31138 TozZey ‘le9 ZE ‘Prued ysell| €OE puepuyd  |00ZL'8
20°2t HOv3 T T ODNvYg EZEEOTHE ‘|e9 z€ ‘pri ued ysesl| €0E owe)y 0090°Zt

£9'8 HOV3 T T HSNY8 ¥3Lll3g ADZEZ0T1Z ‘leD zg ‘pIiued ysedl| €0€ supjseH 00E9'8

¥20Z ‘0€ dunr - €202 ‘L AIne

pepiemMy $Z-cZ-ledlwaydpiaded - pig ApesA




jo g - abey Wd 9121 ‘€eoz/e/L

16°6b 1y T YOHDINY BT4W Jasu3ads|p 10§ 082S X 8T sejAw ‘desm wpd| 60b | 19deq 3 s [i0/ATO#
S0°'St 18] T 1 UJ3SIM STWNYT 19suadsip J0j 0BZS X BT JejAn ‘deapy wiid| 60¢ puejpuld  |00S0°SY X
0S°TZ 110y 082's T SOILSVd NY31Sam £0bdSM J9suads|p JoJ 08ZS X .8T ._m_v\f ‘desm wpd| 601 owe) SETO00
Jasuadsp J0J 0BZS X .81 JejAw ‘deapy wiid| 60 supiseHq i0/n1Q#
13suadsip yjm pasn yampues ‘sbeg| sov i0/n1Q#

aq 03 yoed s|ppes ‘ansejd Jeapd ‘bujuado do)

28'6 D 000'Z T Aexy3 £594Q Jasuads|p ym pasn yompues ‘sbeg| soy | puejyinos |6+00°0 X
aq 03 »ded 3)ppes ‘ansed Je3pd ‘Gujuado doy,

S9°8 xXog WT AV 45940 Jasuadsip yym pasn ysmpues ‘sbeg| sov Jaded 35 [I3NIVAR
3q 0y oed a|ppes ‘onseld Jeapd ‘bujuado doy

0£'ET asvd 000’2 T paenbpuey 58952 J4asuads|p yam pasn yampues ‘sbeg| soy puejauid  [£900°0
aq 03 yded ppes ‘ouse|d Jespd ‘6uiuado doy |

1662 xo8 081 T avio 14409 019 13suadsip ym pasn ydimpues ‘sbeg| sov owe)y T991'0
3q 01 yoed a|ppes ‘spseld Jespd ‘bujuado doy

S8°8 3svd 00z T AvX13 £59dQ J3s5uadsip yum pasn ysmpues ‘sbeg| sov SupyseH €bP0°0
3q o) ¥oed Ijppes ‘apse(d Jesp ‘bujuado doy

a1e youn? ‘sbeg| Hov io/An1a#
02'92 e} 00S T aing M#8 a8 youm ‘sbeg| pop | puejpnos |$TS0°0
g8 younm ‘sbeg| vov | tseded 35 [io/A1a#
08'vZ IaNN8 0001 T Wey 9gH8T a1s youny ‘sbeg| vOv puepuld  |8b20°0
00°1Z 3svD 00S 1 o¥na $0TSS 218 youn7 ‘sbeg| vov owey 0zv0'0
0s°6T d 00§ T o¥na 80v8T a1e younT ‘sbeg| bov supiseH  |b6E0°0 X
WP/E 0T X6 J1o4 ‘oejod ‘desm| €ov swejm  |i0/AIQ#
01°99 o} 00S 9 unNSIM (44 WH/EOT X .6 llo4 ‘ojelod ‘desm| €ov | puejyinos |0220°0
66°ES 35vD 005/9 JILSYd ‘M ZE9 WP/EOT X .6 Ilo4 ‘oielod ‘desm| €0y | Jaded 35 |iIINMIVA#
09°69 Xx08 00S T NYILSIM SOT8YI JH/EOT X .6 J104 ‘o1elod ‘desm| €ov pueppuld  [Z6ET'0

¥202 ‘0€ dunr - €20z ‘L AInr papiemy vZ-cZ-ledaiwayngiaded - pig Aues s




10 Q| - abed

Wd 9L:ZlL '€20T/e/L

s1an0) Yoey ung| £1¢ sweym  |io/ma#
0891 1D 0s T Aexj3 08Z5¥089 51an0) ¥dey ung| €I puejyinos |0O9EE’D
16'ST 10 0s 0875408 AvXT3 TW9" 0BXZS §J3n03 Hoey ung| ETP Jaded 35 |i0/AIQ#
ob'IT 3SvD 0s T QYVNOANYH 2508442 SI9A0D Yoey ung| ETH puejguld [0822°0 X
£8°ST 170y 0s T IN2RE] 00062 S13n0) yoey ung| E£TH owey vL15°0
L9t T 0s T AWIn3a 08ZS¥09 SiaA0) ey ung| £Td supjseH PPEED
s19A0D ued ung ‘sbeg| z1v sweym  |i0/A1Q#
0891 fi %o 002 1 Aexig QHLELZYOE SiaA0) ued ung ‘sbeg| Ziv puejyinos 0b80°0
513A0) ued ung ‘sbeg| z1v Jaded 35 |i0/AIQ#
SELT 3SvD 00z T QYVYNOANVYH LEB4T S19A0D) ued ung ‘sbeg| z1tv puejauld 8980°0
26'9¢ 3svD 00z T QILVYDILINI SE9124d9 sal sJaA0) ued ung ‘sbeg| zT owey 9v81°0
S9'91 3Isvo 0oz 1 A3 SE9TZHOY $13A0D ued ung ‘sbeg| zZ1v supjseHd EEBO'O x
uojieB z ‘ST X £T  "6uizaayy Joj panosddy doy 201-diz| o1t io/A1a#
yum ‘abesols pood ‘sbeg
06'6L 10 000°t 1 Aeyi3 SIETZd uojieb z ‘ST X €T  ‘Buizaaiy Joj panosddy doj »oo1-diz| orp puejynos |6640°0
yum ‘abesoys pood ‘sbeg
[4 & 74 WT WT NP RE] STIETZd uo|leb z ‘ST X £1  "bujzaaly Jo) panoiddy doy yoo1-diz| o1v Jsded 3 S |I3NIVA# X
yum ‘abesoys pood ‘sbeg
S1°12Z ERR) 00T T S'STIXZT AeNi3 YIIVOZ uojleb 7 'ST X €T "6uizaayy Joj panoiddy do) »207-d1z| o1¥ puepuld |STTIZ'0
yum ‘abesols pood ‘sbeg
60'TZ Isvd 00T I NTYMQUYOS| SOVE ¥IZITY4 WO Z Nme uojieb 7 'ST X ET  “6wizaayy Joj panoiddy doy »po-diz] 01% owey 60120
UM ‘a6euols pood ‘sbeg
5518 asvyd 000t 1 AV STETZS uo(eb Z ‘ST X €T '6u1z33.y 10) panosddy doy yo1-diz| 0TH supjseH  |9180°0
yum ‘abetors pood ‘sbeg
Jasuadsip 10) 082S X .81 JejAl ‘despy witd| 60b io/n1a#
0z'zs T0d 082's 1 uRISIM 8T4W J3suadsip 10§ 082S X 8T sejAw ‘desp widf 60v | puejyanos (660070

$20¢ '0€ aunr - €202 'L AN

papiemy 4Z-€Z-|eaiwayopiaded - pig AlsesA




jo || - abed

Wd 9121l ‘e20oz/e/L

81°5Z 3svD 000°'t T Liva h[r4Senl] J3U|RIU0d pooj z0 9y 01| 20 9 ‘spiq Jauleluc) pood| ZOoS owe) 25200
S og 3svd 000’1 1 1dva Uzt J3ujejuod pooj zo 9 3y al| zo 9 ‘spryJauieiuo) pood| zZos supseH SO0E0°0
|enbs 1o veqg weoyailis| 10S swetfjim io/n1a#
‘zo g ‘Jaulejuo]) pooy
20°1S 000't T ueg 21s9 {enba Jo ueq weojoshis| T0S puejyinos |0T1S0°0
'Z0 9 ‘J3uleluo) pooy
96°8% asvd WT ly¥va TT(s9 |enba Jo weq weojosAis| TOS 1aded 35 [13NIVA#
*Z0 9 ‘13ujeiuo) Poo4
61°85 3Isvd 000'T T 1yva 2T(S9QE |enba 1o ueq weojotAIs| 10S pueppuld |Z8S0°0
20 9 ‘J3uIR1U0) poo4
STov asvd 000't & 5 1¥va 21059 Dda |lenba 10 yeg weojosAis| T0OS owey €0v0°0
*Z0 9 ‘Jauiejuo) poos
£T°0S 3svd 000'T T nva z{ss enba 1o ueq weojoihis| 10§ supisey £0S0°0
*Z0 g ‘J3UIRIUO) pooy
juaqJosge ‘S1Ym ‘Jasuadsip Jo) ploj-1ulia uoue) ‘supjdeN| STd i0/A1Q#
0Z°6€ 10D 00s zt ssasdwg T10009 SO13 juaqlosqe ‘ayym ‘1asuadsip 4oy ploJ-jully uoye) ‘supideNn| STv puejyinos |S900°0
Sb It 0502 WoT NOD¥OW| 00s0za ‘dsia piod llel uagJosqe ‘llym ‘1asuads(p Joj pjoJ-|ul uoue) ‘supiden| STy | taded 3 s [iINTVA#
08°£L2 3svD 000’8 T JTHIYVANOA NSHSYH juaglosqe ‘UM ‘185U3dsIp 10) ploJ-{Ul uoye) ‘supideN| ST puejsuld |SE00°0
£5'8p 3SvD 000°0T : NODYOW 12012 juaqJosqe ‘a)ym ‘Jasuadsip 10j pjoj-1ully uope) ‘supyden| SIp owe)y 6b00°0
p1@ oN juaqJosge ‘a1ym ‘Jasuadsip Joj pjoJ-1uin uoue) ‘supjdeN] STV supjsey io/A10#
siaunved| ¢1v swejm  |io/n1g#
0Z'9t 1D 000’1 T d1enNDW 5Z-1dd siaun ued| i puejyinos |Z9v0°0
[} 44 3SvD WT 1YVYWS 10s208 8/€ ¥T X 8/€ 91 siaurj ued| iy daded 35 [i3NIVA#
06'89 asvdo 000t T NMOYd 0T0(T pTX9T sisunued| iy puejauld 6890°0
+1°'89 3SVYD 0001 T LUYWS TELE siupued| bIp owey 1890'0
8S'SH 3s5vD 000°T T VAON 6YN Siaun ued| $1v suniseHy 95%0°0

$20z '0€ dunr - £20Z ‘L AInr

papiemy pz-gz-fediwaydgiaded - pig AlesA




jo z| - abegd

Wd 9L:21 ‘€z0z/e/L

ydelg ‘suasuy ysig deaa| sos Jaded 35 |I0/A1IQ#
3Isvd 0082 T AVd Hvd 9T6T2S ¥oe|g ‘sHasu] ysig daaqa| S0S puejauld  |0000°0
aig ON ¥oelg ‘suasu] ysiq deag| sos owey io/n1a#
S8'EY asvd 005°Z T WNLY 67612 oejg ‘sUIsU] Ysig dasd| S0S supised |SZ10°0
Jaujejuod pooy zo 2T 1 o1 | *Zo 2T ‘spn Jauleiuo) pood| 0S5 swej| io/n1a#
0Z'€E 000°‘T T neg w0z J9UIeIUOD PO0) 20 ¢T Y 01| "20 ZT ‘spi] Jauieyuc) pood| oS puejyinos |ZEEO'D
05°9¢ asvd WT TIUHWY J3uIRluod Pooy 0 ZT I OL| ‘20 2T ‘spriJauleiuo) pood| 05 | Jsded 3 S [iIANTVA#
0L'9b 3sYD 000't 1 1dva acozae 43U[ejuod pooj zo ZT 3 oL 'zo ZT 'spri J3ureiuo) pood| +0S puejauld L9¢0°0
67 pE EA) 0001 1 l¥va ¥665 J3UlRIUDI Pooj Z0 2T 1y 01| ‘o ZT ‘spri JauleIu0) pood| 05 owey EVED'O
ob'0p 3svD 000't T lyva pltora 43u|ejuod pooy zo g1 Iy 01| *zo ZT 'spi] J3ujeuo) pood| +0S SupjseH ¥0+0°0 x
|enba 1o ueq weoyoshis| £os i0/A1Q#
*Z0 ZT ‘S19UlRUOD) POO4
0z'LE 00S T Heqg oz[szt |enba Jo peq weojoshis| €0S puejyinos |¥+Z0°0
‘20 ZT ‘SI3U[RIUOD POoy
vLZY 3SvD WT 1¥va {enbs Jo ueq weojosAis| €0S sadeq 35 [iINIVA#
'Z0 ZT ‘sJ3ujeiuo) pood
ST'Sy 3asvd 00s T va [irdr4 4] |enba 10 yeqg weojolfis| €£0S puejBuld  {SO60°0
‘20 ZT ‘SJ3UIRIUOD pooy
80°8€ 3Sv0 0os T 13va £T2L jenba Jo ueg weojoslis| E£0S oue) 79£0°0
*z0 ZT 'sJdujejuo) pood
°TAN 84 3SvD 000'T T 1yva 0z(szt |enba 1o ueg weojosAys| €05 supiseq €1+0°0 X
*Z0 Z1 'ss3uipjuo) pood
1aujejuod peoj zo 9y of| zo 9 'spi Jauiejuo) pood| 20§ i0/A1a#
80'vZ 000°'t 1 ueqg arzt Jaulejuod pooj zo 9 )y 01| °zo 9 ‘spi JauleIuo) pood| zZOS pugjyynos  |T¥20°0
97 LT 3svd WT TIHWY Jau|eluod poo) 20 9 I 01] °Zo 9 'sp| JBuIRIuUe) pood| Z0S 1aded 35 [iINTVA#
ST'SE 3SvD Q00T T Ldva qszTae Jaulejuod pooj zo gy 01| °zo g 'spi JaulRIUO) pood| ZOS puepRuly [ESEDO

¥20¢ ‘0€ aunr - €202 'L Ainp

papIemY pz-£Z-[ealwayDgiaded - pig Apeas




Jo g1 - abed

Wd 9L:2L ‘egoz/e/L

‘2o 91 ‘weojoshys ‘sdnd| 605 i0/AIQ#
S6°69 000't T yeg 91(91 ‘20 97 ‘weojolAis ‘sdnd| 605 puejyinos |00£0°0
92'99 asvd WT Lyva 9191 SHTOTT ‘20 91 ‘weojosAis ‘sdnd| 605 | Jaded 35 [iINIVA#
09°'8Z 3Svo 0001 1 1va 20 9T ’'weoyolA3s ‘sdn)| 60S pueppuld  [98£0°0
ST'29 3svd 000°T T 13va 09961 *20 91 ‘weoyolAls ‘sdnd| 605 owe)| £€290°0 X
SLP9 3svd 000t 1 va 9T(9T 20 9T ‘weojolAs ‘sdn)| 6085 Sup{seH 8v50°0
msed| 80S io/A1Q#
ie3|) "z0 ZT 3y 03 5PN
0Z'8Z 0001 T ssaudw3 S74ZT13d3 onseid| BOS puejynos  |Z820°0
dea|d zo Z1 1 03 spI1
9y°TE 3svd WT TIHWY 2dT99v BZBTIIT onse|d| BOS Jaded 35 [I3NIVA#
Jes)D *z0 ZT 34 03 P
ST°8Z 3svd 000’t 1 NOILL43IDON ¥Z6113d€E nseld| 80S pueRuld Z520°0
1e3|) 20 ZT 3y 03 SpI
£6°LY 3SvD 000'T T 1¥va £959T1 anseld| 80§ owey 6100
483D "0 ZT Y 01 Spi
8Y°ZT asvd 0S 0z SSIUdWI 521741343 onseld| 80S supjseH 52200 X
483D 'Z0 ZTT Y 01 5pN
20 21 ‘onseid 4es)) ‘sdnd| £0S io/A1a#
0z'zs 000't I ssasdw3 211343 20 Z1 ‘Jnseld ses|D ‘sdnd| £0S puejyinos |2ZS0°0
¥9'79 3Svd WT THUHWY T12dY §0SZ92TT| °zo zT ‘aniseid 4e3i] ‘sdnd| oS Jaded 3§ [iIFNVA#
[oI4rA4 3svD 000't T NOILJION 2T13dE '20 ZT ‘21se|d Je3)] ‘sdnd| £0s puepuld |ZZ¥0°0
bv'96 asvd 000'T I 1yva 127141220 'z0 ZT 'Jnseld Jesyd ‘sdnd| £0§ owe) $¥960°0
S9'vY asvd 0s 0z SS3Y¥dW3 211343 ‘20 ZT 'apseld Je3|) ‘sdnd| £0S supjseH Ly¥0°0 x
¥oe|g ‘spasu) ysig deaal sos Swej|jim i0/ATIO#
19°2¢ 00s'z T sedied 62672 y}oejg ‘syasur ysig deaa| sos puejyinos |0410°0 X

¥202 ‘0€ aunr - €202 ‘L Ainr

papiemy yg-gzZ-ledlwaydgsaded - pig Aueaj




jo 1 - abed Wd 91:21 "ee0z/e/L

b0t 3svd 005 T 1yva 2408S 20a Jnsed xaelg sdn) ‘°z0 §'g ‘aynos| 12§ owey 91400
002y 3SvD 005z 1 SS3aUWI 8055243 nse|d Xe|g sdn) “zo §'S ‘anos| 1ZS supiseH 8910°0 x
onseld Jead spIT *"zo g "snos| 0zs sweym  [io/A1a#
58°2C 005’2 T ssaudw3 Zaro43 Inse)d Jea)d spi] “zo z ‘aynos| pzs | pueyinos |T600°0
6412 3svd 0052 TUHWY sy Jnse|d Je3|)) spry “zo Z ‘aynos| ozs | Jeded 35 [i0/A1a#
06°€C 3svo 005’z T NOILL43ON Zale anse|d Jes|d spi “'zo z ‘anos| 0zs puepuld |9600°0
66°01 35SvD 005'C T 1¥va 65221 onse(d Jes|) spi "'zo Z ‘aynos| 0zS owe)y ¥910°0
Sv'0Z 3svd 0052 T SS3IYdW3 2011243 onseld el spi1 “'zo z 'ayynos| 0z§ sunjseH ¢RO00 x
anseid xde|g sdnd *zo z 'anos| 615 sweym  |10/A10#
SO°€T 005 T ssasdw3 8002243 anseld %elg sdn) zo z ‘anos| 615 | puejynos |Z600°0
05'82 3svD 0052 TIHWY 00zasy anse|d »reig sdn3 "z0 z "aynos| 615 | Jeded 3 s [i0/AIQ#
¢6°ST 3svd 00§ T NOILd3ON A182400zZa¢ onse|d Xaelg sdn) zo z 'alynos| 615 puejauid v010°0
8L°6Y 3svO 005'z T 1uva 2d00Z onseid Rae|g sdn) 20 Z 'alynos| 615 owe) 6610°0
L8T 3SvD 0052 T SSIUdWI 49002243 Jnseid yoejg sdn) ‘*zo Z ‘ayynos| 61S supjseH §400°0 X
sdn) 'zo 91 1 o1 spr1| OIS i0/A1Q#
96'ST 000°T 1 ueqg 1S9t sdn) 'zo 9T Y A1 Spr1| OIS puejyanos |0920°0
€0°0€ 3svD WT yva as9t £Z029Z11 sdn) 'zo 9T 1 OISPIT1| 0TS Jaded 3§ [i3MVA#
ST'SE 3Isvo 000’1 T va sdn) ‘zo 9y Wy o1 spr| OIS puepuld €SE€0°0
LY°ST Jsvd 000°T 1 1¥va 18661 sdn) 'zo 91 1y 03 spr1| OIS owe)| §SZ0'0 X
oz'ze 3s5vD 000’1 T 1yva 1591 sdn) ‘zo 9T 1y 03 SpI1| OIS supjseH TeE00

¥202Z '0€ unr - €202 ‘L ANt paplemy vzZ-gz-lesiwayngiaded - pig AleaA




Jo G| - ebey

INd 9L:2t ‘eT0e/E/L

£b°ST =) 00s S0.8 d0s PNIRYD| IS s3ded 35 [i0/AIQ#
pay #§ ‘sjeog Ae)
8b°1€ 3svd 00S T 005¥(S payayd| +zs puejpuld  |0€£90°0
pay #5 ‘sieog Aed)
SE'6T 3svd 00Ss 1 YAON 00S13N PaMIBYD| vZS owey| £850'0
pay #5 ‘sieog Aery
S1°C¢E 3sYd 0SsZ [4 SSIYdIW3 005143 P3%33Yd| 7S supyseH £+90°0
pay #S ‘sieog Aeil
Jadeg yeu)y - §Z 3z1s ‘1aded Jaded yed| €zs io/A1a#
paulaned - Sz azis ‘aded| pausaned ‘Asd youau4 ‘Aes] |
64°81 000’1 1 ssasdwg STLIN Jaded yesy - Sz 9215 ‘1aded Jaded yeny| €zs pue(yinos [8BT0°0
pawsalied - Sz Izis ‘4aded| pausaned ‘A1d yauasg ‘Aesl
95°91 3SvD WT SZTL d0s Jaded yeuy - 6Z 3z|s ‘1aded Jaded yesn| €zs saded 35 [ianvA#
pautalied - §Z 3z|s ‘4aded| paussned ‘Asd yousiy ‘Aes)
8L°8T 3SvD 000t T SZdu(s Jaded yed)y - Gz 3zIs ‘4aded Jaded yea)| €2S puejauld [8810°0
pausanied - §Z 9zis ‘aaded| pausaned ‘Aig youald ‘Aesy
ov'LT asvd 000°T 1 VYAON STLIN 1aded Yeuy - S 3z1s "Jaded Jaded yeni| €z5 owey ¥L10°0
pausaned - §Z 9zis ‘Jaded| paussned ‘Au4 yousi4 ‘Aesy
S8'1¢ asvd 00z 14 SSIUdWI §Z7143 Jaded yeuy - 5T z|s '4aded 1aded Yyenl| €IS supjseH €£20°0
paussned - 57 32|s ‘4aded| paulanied ‘As4 Yyousi4 ‘Aesy
Jnse|d Jea|d spn “'zo §°g ‘syJnos| zzs i0/n1Q#
Tv°'62 0052 1 ssaudw3g [Je)pbE] anseld 1e3|d spP *'z0 §°G 'synos| zzs pue|jyinos |BTIT0°0
8S°LT 3SvD 0052 THWY S/yIsY anseld J4e3|d spn ’zo §'g ‘aiynos| zzs Jaded 3§ |i0/AIG#
0S°SE 3SvD 0052 T NOILJ3IDON {ale)iy dliseld e’ spi ““zo §'s ‘anos| zzs puejauld Z¥10°0
€€°SS 3svd 0052 T 1¥va NY1d 22§ onse|d 483D spn ""20 §°S ‘anos| zzs owey 1220°0
ST'9Z 3svd 0052 T SS3UdW3 £0T10d3 onseld e’ spi1 20 §'S ’3|Ynos| zzZs suniseH §S010°0
anseld yoeld sdn) 20 §'g ‘sYnos| 125 swejum  |io/A1a#
08°TS 00s'z T ssasdw3 2055243 anse|d »Hoe|g sdn) *"zo 5'S ‘ayynos| tzs puejyinos |£0Z0'0
S8°9S 3svd 00s2Z TIHWY ddOSSHSY Jseid Hdejg sdn) "0 §°'5 ‘alynos| 125 s3ded 35 |i0/AIQ#
LL6Y 3svd 005°C T NOILd3ON 055201t oiseld Xoelg sdn) 20 §°5 'aynos| 1§ puepuid 6610°0

¥20Z '0€ aunr - €20z 'L Ainr

popIEMY pZ-EZ-[EaWauDRIaded - pig Aeax




jo g| - abed Wd gL:2L '€202/E/L

96°81 EELS) W LYYIWS LUVIWS paddesm Ajlenpiaipul 31005 'sipleaW] 0es | Jeded 35 [iIINWA#
P W ! Bt Z55vv01S IPUSWer .5| 625 | Jaded3s |09T1°0
a0:cx 3svd 000't T 6#15 paddeim Allenpiaipul Wods ‘sviieaW| OEs | pueuld  [1£10°0
48702 Eyal 000°T 1 1IXTO0HIS paddesm Ajlenpialpul ods ‘sijieaw| oes owey| 6020'0
0E'8T 35vD 000'T 1 IYYOUIWY 9O0MEOTZANE paddeim Ajjenpiatpur 3Jods ‘SIpjlean| OES supiseH  |EBT0°0
AlUO 6X6 ‘Weo) ‘sluaWURdWO |BUDNIIS YIM pabuiH Ino-axeL ‘Aest| ¢£zs 10/N1Q#
k92 0oz T sedusg €0ZNS Ajuo 6x6 ‘weoj ‘'sjuswuedwod jRUOHIBS YIIM pabujH ‘Ino-axel ‘Aest| £z§ puejyanos |OZET'0
€T 3asvd 00T Jvd 023 Jvd 003 Aluo 6x6 ‘weo) ‘syuswpedwod [euonas YIIM pabuiH ‘InQ-axey ‘Aesr| (zs Jaded 35 |io/Ala# X
B0i6e 35 00z T €1HO06AS Ajuo 6x6 ‘weoy ‘s;uawedwod [2UOIIBS YIM pabuiy 1np-axel ‘Aeay| £zs puepuld |bSYT'0
42 44 3SvD 002 T 1dva 6T1SS AJuo 6x6 ‘weoj ‘syuswpedwod jeUOIIIAS YIM pabuiy anQ-axel ‘Aesy| £zS owey 9122’0
S6°S¢ 3SvD 00z 1 va YELHO6 AJUo 6X6 ‘weo) ‘sjuswpedwod jeUolIBS YIIM pabuiH ‘yno-axel ‘Aeay| £zs supjsey 86C1°0
Aesy youn) yuswpedwod g djqisodsia 3jqesodsig| 9zS swelj)im i0/A1Q#
‘WweoyosAls ‘aienbs ‘sAes)
0.2 00s T Aded §-0S Aeny younj yuswuedwod g 3|qisodsig a|qgesodsia| 9zs puejyinos |¥¥S0°0
‘weojosAls ‘asenbs ‘shes)
0zT'vT 3svd 005 XEOS00S0THLA ATLDYd Ae1y yaunj uswyedwos § ajqisodsia aiqesodsig| ozs | toded 35 |io/aa# | X
‘weoyolA)s ‘asenbs ‘sAer)
05°8v 3svd T 00z TS9YHOTS iPuswerd 8| sgs | Jeded3s |SzvT0 | Y
cLTE Jsvd 00S T MS0T3S Aexy youn| Juawuedwod g 3jqisodsiq 3|qesodsiqg| 9z puejpuld |¥€90°0
‘weoyosAis ‘asenbs ‘sAes)
56'LT Els] 005 T AVINID 00501 Ae1y yaun| Juawuredwod § 3|qisods|q aiqesodsig| 9zs owey| 65500
'weojosys ‘asenbs ‘shesy
ok2e 3svo 00s T ALLDVd X89500508HLA AeJ) younj Juawiedwod g ajqisodsia aiqesodsia 9zs supiseH  |8v90°0
‘weojosArg ‘asenbs ‘shes)
pavy3ayd| ves io/na#
pay #§ ‘sieog Aeay
aQz'ze 00s T ssasdw3 00S 14N payoaud| vzs puejyanos [¥+90°0
pay #S ‘syeog Aedy

$20z '0¢ sunr - €20z ‘'L AN pspJemy vzZ-gz-ledlwaydpiaded - pig AueaA




jo /| - abed Wd 9L:2} ‘€202/ElL

2(qeasoduiod Aesy juswuedwod aal4| SIS swej||im io/A1Q#
ajqeisodwo? Aesy yuawyedwod sAid| STI9 puejyinos  |io/Alg#
3jqersodwiod Aesy juawpedwod 3Ald| ST9 Jaded 3 s {io/A1Q#
0£°82 EYs) 00S 1 %ads013s 3jqeisodulo) Aeisy yuawuedwod aal4| ST9 puejpuld (9070
qard ON 9jqeisodwo) Aen juswpedwod aald| ST9 owey i0/n1Q#
66'9S 35vD 00S T AYOYIWY 1-ST-L a|qeisodwiod Aeny Juawyedwod anad| S19 SupiseH 110 X

paddess Ajpu; ‘ajqeisodwo)| paddesm ‘Aispind pauossy| 19 swelpMm  |io/A1Q#

paddesm apuy ‘ajgersodwon]| paddeim ‘Aian) pauossy| HI19 puejyinos |io/AIQ#

paddesm ajpu; ‘ajqeysodwo)| paddesm ‘Asapn payossy| 19 Jadeq 3S |io/AIQ#

paddesm ajpy| ‘aiqeasodwor| paddesm ‘Asapn) pauossy| v19 puejauld i0/A1Q#

qalg ON paddesm aipu| ‘ajqeasoduios| paddesm ‘Asspn) pavossy| 19 owey i0/A1Q#

0S'Eb asvd 0sZ ¥ JYYOYIWY 1IM-MdDM paddesm alpy| ‘3jgeasodwo)| paddesm ‘Ai3n) pauossy| »19 supised 170 X

Jaueap) Jakid 184 daaa| €19 i0/A1Q#

5qIS'b 2z Jauea|D JaA1d 184 daag| €19 pueiyinos (iaNIVA#

Jauea|) 19Au4 Jed dasa| €19 Jaded 35 |io/Ala#

0Z'st E e} #8/Z T 0dsI1a 1106AY4S Jaue3p) 1RAU ey d3ag| €19 puejauld iIMVA#

vy 8y 3svD A 1St 4 1S¥NANNS 250Z8% 13ued)D JaAu4 1ed daag| €19 owe) ENIVA# X

59°09 3svD 9¢ T A3SY3AIQ 60Z1660820A0 Jauea)D 1ok jeg daag| €19 supiseq JA4:Elat
paddesm Ajlenpiaipug #10ds ‘sipjleaw| O€S sweyum  |io/A10#

ST'ST 000°t 1 ssaidw3 WMS00Td psddesm Ajjenpiaipu] Nods ‘sipjiesi| 0€S puejyinos |€STO°0 X

¥20¢ ‘0€ aunr - €20z 'L Aine papJemy yz-gz-leaiwayngiaded - pig AHEaA




J0 g| - abed

Wd 91:21 "€e0e/e/L

10 0y ‘sdnd 113sSap 208

ae9)d ‘pabuyy ‘anseld «S| 619 owe) io/nla#
sJ3ule3uod 06 03 JlpYswepd
pabuyy onseyd Jea|d

1eap ‘pabuyy W.S| 619 supised  lio/AlQ#
sJaujejuod 06 0y Jlayswepd
pabuiy onseid 1ea|d

4eap ‘pabuiy ‘anserd «.8| 819 io/A1a#
sJauleIuod 06 01 fjayswe)d
pabuiy anseyd 1ea|d

1eap ‘pabuly ‘apseld .8] 819 puejyinos  io/A1a#
sJ3uiejuod ob 0] |jayswes
pabuyy anseid Jea|d

Jeajs "pabuly ‘anseld «8] 819 Jaded 35 [io/AlQ#
sJauiejuo3 ob o) ||Bysweld
pabuyy opseld Jea)d)

Jeapy ‘patuy ‘onseid .8| 819 pueduid  |io/A1Q#
sJaujejuod ob o) |jayswepd
pabujy dp3se(d te3|d

Jeap ‘pabupy ‘apsed «8| 819 owey io/A1a#
siaulejuod ob o] ||jayswepd
pabuyy dnsejd 1es))

Je3p ‘pabupy ‘anseld .8] 819 supiseq  |i0/AlQ#
$J3UjRIU0d 0b 0] [l3ysweld
pabuyy opseld Jeapd

3jes pooj ‘pinbn Juesd| 219 i0/AIg#
3ujyaely I3[ 3pess) pood

3jes pooj ‘pinbn ssuead| £19 | pueinos lio/Ara#
aujyae 33] apess poog

ajes pooj ‘pinbp saued)d| (19 | Jeded 35 lio/nla#
3ulydejy 33 apess pood

3Jes poo} ‘pinbn Jauea|d| 419 puejauld  [i0/ATQ#
aulyoely I3 apets pooy

3jes pooj ‘pinbr Jaued|d| /19 owe) i0/A1Q#
aujydely I3[ 2pes pood

3jes poo) ‘pinbyy Jsuesd| £19 supjseH i0/n1a#
aujydely 3] spess pood

Jadeg pll /M PIOd| 919 io/n1g#
Jo Y0y ‘sdnd uassap zog

saded pu/mpiod| 919 | pueinos |io/Ara#
10 30y ’‘sdnd passap zog

1aded pu/mplod| 919 | Jaded 35S [io/A1Q#
10 J0Y ‘sdnd Lassap 208

saded Pl /M plod] 919 io/a1a#
Jo Joy ‘sdnd> assap zog

qaig ON Jaded Pl /m plo3| 919 owe) i0/A1Q#
10 304 ‘sdnd uassap zog

68tV 3asvd 0sz JYYIYIWY 3LIHM-WOIMBD4d iadeg pi /M piod| 919 supiseH 81’0 X

¥202 ‘o€ aunr - €20z ‘L AInp

paplemy vz-gg-ledlwaydgiaded - pig Alleaj




j0 61 - abed

Wd 9121 ‘€20c/e/L

sJaulejuod ob o3 |;Pyswe|d
pabuly opseld Jea|d

59°95 uojjen s 0) ApeaynenD-lues ¥0B09Y uonnjos/sauesd| zs9 puepuld |SZ9T'PT | X

auydepy 33] apes pood

Jeapp ‘pabuy ‘onserd .S5| 619 io/n1a#
SJauieIuod 06 03 f|3yswepd
pabuy onseid Jea|d

Jeap ‘pabuy ‘anseid «S| 619 puejnos  |io/A1Q#
SJ3ujejuod 0b 07 |jpyswe)d
pabury onsejd Jes|d

aead ‘pabuyy ‘anseid S| 619 13ded 35 |io/AIQ#
sJaujejuod ob 03 |pyswep
pabuiy onseld Jead

193 *pabuiy ‘apseid S| 619 pueuld  |10/A1Q#

¥20Z '0¢ 8unr - £20Z ‘L AInr

papiemy yz-gz-ledlwayygiaded - pig Apes A




New Business
To be placed on the table



Executive Session



Personnel Recommendations



MEMORANDUM

pd aded
DATE: July 13,2023 X
Bulloch 4
TO: Charles Wilson
County
FROM: Alli Baxter
Schools
VOLUNTARY SEPARATIONS
NAME POSITION EFFECTIVE
DATE
Ballard, Grainger SPED Paraprofessional 05/26/2023
Davis, Angela SPED Paraprofessional 05/26/2023
Davis, Candice SPED Coordinator 06/30/2023
Henderson, Scott Custodian 07/31/2023
Jones, Tamica System Navigator 07/03/2023
Miller, Paula SPED Teacher 07/21/2023
Mitchell, Amanda Teacher 06/30/2023
Mock, Timothy Bus Driver 07/25/2023
Morris, Valerie Teacher 06/30/2023
Nelson, Thomas Network Engineer 07/05/2023
Odimgbe, Ifejuluafo Bus Driver 05/24/2023
Priddy, Travis SPED Teacher 07/21/2023
Rigo, Robin Bus Driver 05/24/2023
Spikes, Donna Speech Language Pathologist 06/30/2023
RECOMMENDATIONS
NAME POSITION TO EFFECTIVE | Work
REPLACE DATE Days
Artis, Andrew Groundskeeper Miller, Justin 07/14/2023 240
*Beasley, Shelia Custodian Butler, Edward 07/21/2023 190
Bragg, Jessica SFS Food Assistant New Position 07/25/2023 187
Brown, Sunshine SPED Paraprofessional | Harrison, Crystal | 07/21/2023 190
Butler, Kandice SPED Paraprofessional Waters, Diana 07/21/2023 190
*Carter, Leah School DeLoach, Tarina 07/21/2023 190
Receptionist/Attendance
Clerk
Coleman, Johnathon Groundskeeper New Position 07/14/2023 240
Colson, Lauren School Secretary Moore, Donna 07/17/2023 240
Cribbs, Ashleigh Teacher New Position 07/21/2023 190
*Deloach, Tarina Assistant Registrar Beasley, Terri 07/07/2023 210




Devlin, Tayah ELA Teacher Anderson, 07/21/2023 190
Reagan
Fox, Vicki SES Food Assistant Hampton, Rosa 07/25/2023 187
Franks, Nicole SFS Food Assistant Sanders, Jessica 07/25/2023 187
Gaines, Nyja Family Engagement New Position 07/21/2023 190
Specialist
Gardner, Lauren SPED Teacher Jones, Angela 07/21/2023 190
Hammond, Cailin Teacher Frost, Libby 07/21/2023 190
Henson, Brandi SFS Food Assistant New Position 07/25/2023 187
Jones, Latristica Custodian Hendrix, Rickey 07/21/2023 190
*Kinsey, Mikayla Math Teacher Mallard, Kristy 07/21/2023 190
Lowery, Karen SFS Food Assistant Dickerson, 07/25/2023 187
Sidney
Magee, John SS Teacher Miller, Thomas 07/21/2023 190
*McGahee, Stacy Special Education Cartee, Amanda 07/17/2023 230
Program Specialist
Milton, Tiana SPED Paraprofessional New Position 07/21/2023 190
Odom, Kathy SFS Food Assistant New Position 07/25/2023 187
Page, Jan Teacher Aldred, Anne 07/21/2023 190
Marie
*Reynolds, Judy Teacher Hunko, Alx 07/21/2023 190
Saunders, Keyshia Bus Monitor Page, Anessie 07/25/2023 180
Smith, Liz SFS Food Assistant Walker, Ruby 07/25/2023 187
Thompson, Savannah SPED Paraprofessional | Mincey, Natalie 07/21/2023 190
*Current Employee
RECOMMENDATIONS PENDING BACKGROUND CHECK
NAME POSITION TO EFFECTIVE | Work
REPLACE DALE Days
Bellamy, Sharonda Custodian Vanotteren, 07/21/2023
Rebekah
RECOMMENDATIONS PENDING CONTRACT RELEASE
NAME POSITION TO REPLACE | EFFECTIVE | Work
DATE Days
Clifton, Sherri Speech Language Thomas, Jodi 07/21/2023 190
Pathologist
Rowe, Sydney Pre-K Teacher Strickland, 07/21/2023 190
Mackenzie




RECOMMENDATIONS PENDING TRS APPROVAL

NAME POSITION TO EFFECTIVE | Work
REPLACE — iy
Minick, Debra 49% Assistant New Position 07/21/2023 190
Principal
Tremble, Sylvia 49% Teacher New Position 07/21/2023 190




FYI



